/—\ AGENDA
MERIDIAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
JOWNSHI PAY PLANNING COMMISSION - REGULAR MEETING

April 26,2021 7PM

B wn e

10.

11.

12.

CALL MEETING TO ORDER

PUBLIC REMARKS Zoom meeting ID: 872 0006 8286

APPROVAL OF AGENDA Zoom password: 5151

APPROVAL OF MINUTES Public comment: 517.349.1232

A. April 12,2021 Regular Meeting

COMMUNICATIONS

A. Mei Yun Shih RE: Rezoning #21030

PUBLIC HEARINGS

A. Special Use Permit #121031 (EROP, LLC), construct a drive-through car
wash at 2703 Grand River Avenue.

B. Rezoning #21040 (Okemos IL-AL Investors, LLC), rezone two parcels

totaling approximately 9.07 acres located at 1510 & 1560 Grand River
Avenue from C-2 (Commercial) to RA (Single Family-Medium Density).

UNFINISHED BUSINESS - None

OTHER BUSINESS
A. Pathway Master Plan

REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS
A. Township Board update.

B. Liaison reports.

PROJECT UPDATES

A. New Applications - None

B. Site Plans Received - None
C. Site Plans Approved - None
PUBLIC REMARKS

ADJOURNMENT



AGENDA page 2

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING

April 26,2021 7PM

TENTATIVE PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA
May 10, 2021

1. PUBLIC HEARINGS - None

2. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. Special Use Permit #21031 (EROP, LLC), construct a drive-through car wash at

2703 Grand River Avenue.

B. Rezoning #21040 (Okemos IL-AL Investors, LLC), rezone two parcels totaling

approximately 9.07 acres located at 1510 & 1560 Grand River Avenue, from C-2
(Commercial) to RA (Single Family, Medium Density).

C. Rezoning #21030 (New China of Michigan), rezone 0.42 acre RC (Multiple

Family-maximum 14 dwelling units per acre) to RCC (Multiple Family-
maximum 34 dwelling units per acre) at 5114 Jo Don Drive.

D. Commission Review #21033 (Park Commission). Section 61 review for the

acquisition for a 1.85 acre parcel at 5280 Okemos Road.

3. OTHER BUSINESS - None

Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact: Principal Planner Peter Menser, 5151 Marsh Road,
Okemos, M1 48864 or 517.853.4576 - Ten Day Notice is Required.

Meeting Location: Zoom web conferencing application

Meeting ID: 872 0006 8286 Password: 5151

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. \—/ A PRIME COMMUNITY
meridian.mi.us



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN DRAFT
PLANNING COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

April 12,2021
Meeting held virtually using the Zoom web conferencing application
7:00 P.M.

PRESENT: Commissioners McConnell, Hendrickson, Cordill, Shrewsbury, Richards,
Snyder, Blumer, and Trezise

ABSENT: Commissioner Premoe

STAFF: Director of Community Planning & Development Mark Kieselbach, Principal
Planner Menser, Assistant Planner Keith Chapman, Neighborhoods and
Economic Development Director Amber Clark, Information Technology
Director Stephen Gebes, and Multimedia Producer Samantha Diehl

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER
Chair Hendrickson called the regular meeting to order at 7:00 P.M.

2. PUBLIC REMARKS

A. David Tate, 5117 Jo Don Dr., spoke in opposition to Rezoning #21030.
B. Mila Furry, 5133 Jo Don Dr., spoke in opposition to Rezoning #21030.
C. John McLaughlin, 4442 Congdon Dr., Williamston Township, engineer for the applicant of

Rezoning #21030. He expressed the intention for the rezoning is to divide the property for
sale to build a single family home.

D. Helen Huang, 5114 Jo Dawn Dr., applicant for Rezoning #21030, stated her intention to sell
the divided property to build a single family home.

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Commissioner Richards moved to approve the agenda.
Seconded by Commissioner Blumer.

VOICE VOTE: Motion approved unanimously.

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. March 22, 2021 Regular Meeting

Commissioner Trezise moved to approve the minutes.
Seconded by Commissioner Cordill.

Chair Hendrickson stated the voice vote needs to be stricken from items 7A, 7B and 4A.

Commissioner Cordill commented on page 3 under the first bullet remove the word parcel and
replace with proposal and only rezone the parcel with frontage on Jolly Road.



Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes
April 12,2021
Page 2

Commission Shrewsbury requested on page 3 then under the second bullet replace the word second
with full.

Commissioner Trezise accepted all as a friendly amendments.
VOICE VOTE: Motion approved unanimously.
5. COMMUNICATIONS

Chair Hendrickson noted one communication.

6. PUBLIC HEARINGS

A. Rezoning #21030 (New China of Michigan) rezone 0.42 acre RC (Multiple Family-maximum

14 dwelling units per acre) to RCC (Multiple Family-maximum 34 dwelling units per acre) at
5114 Jo Don Drive.

Chair Hendrickson opened the public hearing at 7:30 p.m.

Assistant Planner Chapman provided an overview of the rezoning request of 0.42 acre from RC
(Multiple Family-maximum 14 dwelling units per acre) to RCC (Multiple Family-maximum 34
dwelling units per acre). The location is at the northeast corner of Jo Don Dr. and Sirhol Dr. Both RC
and RCC require 100 ft. of lot width. It meets the requirement with 216 ft. of lot width on Jo Don Dr,
but it does not meet the requirement on Sirhol Dr. with 84 ft. of lot width.

John McLaughlin, engineer for the applicant, stated he believes the notice that the residents received
of the maximum of 34 dwelling units was confusing because they did not realize that was per acre
and the lot is only 0.42 acres and would only allow an additional 8 units on the north part since there
are already 6 units on the parcel. The owners do not intend to create an apartment complex. The
owners were approached by an individual who wished to purchase the northern part to build a
house.

Public Comments:

A. David Tate, 5117 Jo Don Dr., spoke in opposition to Rezoning #21030 earlier, but would not
object if the applicant is planning to sell the property for the purposes of building a house.
B. Mila Furry, 5133 Jo Don Dr., spoke in opposition to Rezoning #21030 earlier, but would not

object if the applicant is planning to sell the property for the purposes of building a house.
Planning Commission Discussion:

o If the intent of this rezoning is to sell part of the property to build a single family house, that
would not be an allowed use.

e The applicant stated she wishes to change the zoning, split the parcel and then change the zoning
again.

e By ordinance, the applicant cannot split the parcel because it would become nonconforming.

o If the rezoning is approved, the owner has the right to put another apartment complex on the
property.

o The applicant could not request a variance from the Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA) for the



Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes
April 12,2021
Page 3

number of units as the ZBA cannot grant a use variance.

e The applicant could place a condition on the rezoning that it be used for single family or duplex
but no more density is allowed on the site.

o Ifthe rezoning was approved, the applicant could split the parcel as they are describing.

e One option may be for the land to be split and then sold to the Township as a pocket park since
that is the way it is being used currently by the neighborhood. Adding a possible condition on
the rezoning for open space.

e The property is going to have setback issues. The existing structure met the setback
requirements from 1963 when it was built, but over time those requirements have changed.

e Discussion of the parcel at 5130, just north may also be nonconforming.

o Looking at the neighborhood, the lot sizes are small.

e The Planning Commission cannot make conditions on a zoning request. Those conditions need
to be voluntary and made by the applicant.

e The applicant can work with the Planning Staff to work through their hopes for the site.

If the rezoning was approved, the property would no longer be nonconforming.

Straw Poll:

All Commissioners state they could not support the rezoning request as submitted, but would be
willing to look at an amended application for a single family or duplex development.

Chair Hendrickson closed the public hearing at 8:07 p.m.
7. UNFINISHED BUSINESS -None

8. OTHER BUSINESS

A. SmartZone

Director Clark provided the Planning Commission with a presentation on the SmartZone. The
SmartZone is a Local Development Finance Authority (LDFA) that was developed in 2001 between
the cities of Lansing and East Lansing. The Township was approached by LEAP as a potential
community to join to SmartZone. The purpose of this authority is to connect the university and
community with innovation, commercialization, good high tech jobs and entrepreneurship. The
LDFA focuses in assisting entrepreneurs with their startups, particularly businesses that involve
technology and research. A recent local success of the “SmartZone” is High Caliber Karting, which
began in the Technology Innovation Center (TIC) in the City of East Lansing and now has a home in
the Meridian Mall. We are proposing to add all of the parcels on Dawn Avenue and all the parcels
on Towner Road to be included with the SmartZone LDFA. Right now it is proposed a 65% 35%
split so that the funds that are communal can support development activities for all eligible
properties. The TIF will be renewed with or without Meridian Township, with no negative impact
to the LDFA. Should the Township Board approve to be include these parcels into the SmartZone,
Meridian can withdraw at any time.

Planning Commission Discussion:

e How does each community get access to the shared funds?
e These funds are a development incentive.



Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes
April 12,2021
Page 4

o Itistime to renew the five year extension.

o What type of expenditures would the fund be used for? It would be within the SmartZone only.
The money is used to attract businesses to come to the SmartZone.

e Would Meridian Township have a representative on the Board if we were to join? Yes, there would
be representative.

o Where are the LDFA areas in East Lansing and Lansing? Can we compare the taxable values
between the communities?

o Ifthe parcels are included in the LDFA can they be included in other taxing authorities?

e Some tax capture information would be very helpful.

B. Mixed Use Planned Unit Development (MUPUD) Ordinance Review

Principal Planner Menser stated the sub-committee did meet on April 5, 2021 to discuss the updates
to the amenities section. The updates are referenced on page 32 in the packet.

Commissioner Richards moved to initiate a zoning amendment to amend Section 86-440, the mixed use
planned unit development ordinance, in accordance with the revisions proposed in the draft ordinance
dated April 9, 2021.

Seconded by Commissioner Blumer.
Planning Commission Discussion:

e Good presentation and it should move forward for public comment.
Agreement that the ordinance is ready for public comment.

e Discussion regarding public transit stops. Developer will have to work with CATA and possibly
expect the developer to pay for additional stops.

e Discussion regarding the enhanced amenities available by CATA.

e Discussion regarding the reduced amount of required non-residential uses from 50 percent to 25
percent in the three amenity category. Consensus that this is a target.

e Reviewed page 8, section e, 1 (f)- Amenities shall be visible and/or accessible to the public from
a fully improved street, and/or a benefit to the general public.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

YAYS: Commissioner Trezise, McConnell, Cordill, Shrewsbury, Richards, Blumer, Snyder and Chair
Hendrickson.

MOTION CARRIED: 8-0

9. REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS
A. Township Board update.

Principal Planner Menser provided a summary of the Township Board meeting held on March 30,
2021 was a joint meeting between local governments and school districts. The Board is scheduled to
meet on April 13,2021. On the agenda, is the zoning amendment regarding motor vehicle sales. The
Kansas Road and Jolly Road rezoning project has been moved to the May 6, 2021 Township Board
meeting.



B.

Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes
April 12,2021
Page 5

Liaison reports.

Chair Hendrickson recognized Principal Planner Menser’s departure to the City of East Lansing.
Thanked Peter for the work he had done for the Township and with the Planning Commission and
wished him lots of success.

10.

A.

O w

11.

12.

PROJECT UPDATES

New Applications

1. Special Use Permit #21031 (EROP, LLC), construct a drive-through wash at 2703 Grand
River Avenue.

2. Rezoning #21040 (Okemos IL-AL Investors, LLC), rezone two parcels totaling
approximately 9.07 acres located at 1510 & 1560 Grand River Avenue, from C-2
(Commercial) to RA (Single Family, Medium Density).

Site Plans Received -None

Site Plans Approved

1. Site Plan Review #21-01-30 (Granger Construction), reconfigure drive-through at
MSUFCU branch at 1775 Central Park Drive.

2. Site Plan Review #21-14-06 (Granger Construction), reconfigure drive-through at
MSUFCU branch at 2300 Jolly Road.

PUBLIC REMARKS - NONE

ADJOURNMENT

Commissioner Trezise moved to adjourn the meeting.
Supported by Commissioner McConnell.

VOICE VOTE: Motion carried unanimously.

Chair Hendrickson adjourned the regular meeting at 8:55 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,
Michelle Prinz, Recording Secretary



April 12, 2021

To: The board members of Meridian Township

My name is Mei Yun Shih, 1 am the property owner of 5125 Jo Don Dr. I am writing to support
the upcoming rezoning #21030 for 5114 Jo Don Dr.

4200 AZtec Way
Okemos, MI 48864



m
MERIDIAN

~——" __

To: Planning Commission

From: Mark Kieselbach, Director of Community Planning & Development

Keith Chapman, Assistant Planner

Date: April 23,2021
Re: Special Use Permit #21031 (EROP, LLC), construct a drive-through car wash at
2703 Grand River Avenue.

EROP, LLC has requested special use permit (SUP) approval to construct a 3,300 square foot drive-
through car wash at 2703 Grand River Avenue. The 0.88 acre subject site is zoned C-2
(Commercial). Drive through car wash facilities are permitted by special use permit in the C-2
(Commercial) zoning district. In addition to the proposed building, the applicant intends to remove
the two existing access points on Grand River Avenue.

LOCATION MAP

Clarion
Hotel

College Park
Apartments

Firestone
Complete
Auto Care

Sparrow Urgent

Bank of Tuffy Tire &] £
America uto Servicg 2 i
— | Center
2
<
g T~
_ l:clintsmacrll g Denny's Valvoline
vance
. Instant
Materials Catalyst 0il
Diagnostic
TN Parking Lot

Master Plan

The Future Land Use Map from the 2017 Master Plan designates the subject property in the
Commercial category. The proposed use is consistent with the future land use Commercial

category.



Special Use Permit #21031 (EROP, LLC)
Planning Commission (April 26, 2021)

Page 2
FUTURE LAND USE MAP
[ |
I BUSINESS/TECHNOLOGY
COMMERCIAL
PUD i
INSTITUTIONAL
MR-RESIDENTIAL 5.0-14.0 DU/A/
S
<
=
E
(=]
\
Zoning

Drive-through car wash facilities are allowed by special use permit in the C-2 zoning district. The
subject site is zoned C-2 (Commercial) which requires a minimum of 100 feet of lot frontage and
4,000 square feet of lot area. The subject site has 196.5 feet of lot frontage along Grand River
Avenue and 253.3 feet of lot frontage along Dawn Avenue and has 38,116 square feet, or 0.88 acre,

of lot area.

— A PRIME COMMUNITY
meridian.mi.us

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.



Special Use Permit #21031 (EROP, LLC)
Planning Commission (April 26, 2021)
Page 3

ZONING MAP

/
/7

Northwin d Dr

I
Dawn Ave

ARC —

Physical Features

The approximate 0.88 acre site is located at the corner of Grand River Avenue and Dawn Avenue.
Currently, the site is developed with a 2,873 square foot building constructed in 1946. The
building previously contained Paul Revere’s Tavern. The site does not have any special designation
on the Township Greenspace Plan and is not located in a floodplain or near any wetlands.

Streets and Traffic

The approximate 0.88 acre site is located on the south side of Grand River Avenue, east of Dawn
Avenue. Access to the site is provided on Dawn. A seven foot wide pathway is installed along

Grand River Avenue.

Grand River Avenue has four lanes and a center turn lane with curb and gutter installed. It is
classified as a Principal Arterial Street, which requires a setback of 100 feet from the centerline of
the right-of-way. Dawn Avenue has two lanes with curb and gutter. It is classified as a local street

and requires a 25’ setback from the street right-of-way line.

The most recent (2019) traffic count information from the Michigan Department of Transportation
(MDOT) Annual Average Daily Traffic (AADT) map showed a total of 27,464 two-way vehicle trips
in a 24 hour period on this segment of Grand River Avenue.

— A PRIME COMMUNITY
meridian.mi.us

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.



Special Use Permit #21031 (EROP, LLC)
Planning Commission (April 26, 2021)
Page 4

The applicant submitted a trip generation analysis which estimates future vehicle trips that could
be generated by the proposed development. The Institute of Transportation Engineers (ITE) trip
generation rates for a Tunnel Automated Car Wash (Land Use Code 948) was selected to represent
the proposed development. The manual only includes traffic counts for PM Peak Hour and
Saturday midday peak hour and does not include a weekday total. The following table summarizes
findings from the submitted trip generation analysis.

. PM Peak Hour Saturday Midday Peak
Description Hour
In Out Total In Out Total
Tunnel Automated
Car Wash, Code 948 39 39 78 50 50 100

A traffic assessment is required for new special uses which could generate between 50 and 99
directional trips during morning and afternoon peak hours of traffic. A traffic impact study is
required for new special uses which would generate over 100 directional trips during morning
and afternoon peak hours of traffic, or over 750 trips on an average day. An average day is the
average 24-hour total of all vehicle trips counted to and from a study site from Monday through
Friday. Key findings of the submitted study include:

1. Under the proposed development plan, a 3,300-square-foot car wash would be
constructed on the subject property with access proposed via one (1) full-movement
driveway along Dawn Avenue.

2. The proposed car wash development with drive-through service is projected to
generate 39 new entering trips and 39 new exiting trips during the weekday evening
peak hour and generate 50 new entering trips and 50 new exiting trips during the
Saturday midday peak hour.

3. The proposed car wash would provide enough storage for a 15-vehicle queue outside
of the washing tunnel.

4. Based on the Meridian Township Ordinance, the proposed development would require
15 standing spaces and two (2) parking spaces. The site would provide 17 total
standing spaces and two (2) parking spaces, which meets the parking requirement and
would be sufficient to support this project’s parking demand.

Utilities

The site is served by public water and sanitary sewer.

— A PRIME COMMUNITY

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. meridian.mi.us



Special Use Permit #21031 (EROP, LLC)
Planning Commission (April 26, 2021)
Page 5

Setbacks

The submitted site plan shows the existing building has an 80.8 foot front yard setback from the
centerline of Grand river Avenue. The Zoning Ordinance requires 100 feet from the centerline of
Grand River Avenue. Also the parking lot landscape buffer along Grand River Avenue is 3.8 feet. A
20 foot parking lot landscape buffer is required by the Zoning Ordinance. The parking lot near the
south property line is shown six feet from the rear property line. When abutting nonresidential
uses, the Zoning Ordinance requires a 15’ parking lot landscape buffer. The applicant will be
required to receive variances from the Zoning Board of Appeals for these setbacks.

Parking

There are 17 vacuum parking spaces that are shown as 12’ wide. The Zoning Ordinance requires
parking spaces to be 9’ or 10’ wide based on how they are angled. A total of 19 parking spaces are
shown on site. There are two parking spaces shown for employees. There are 15 stacking spaces
shown on the plan and the Zoning Ordinance requires 15 stacking spaces.

Staff Analysis

The existing building will be demolished and a new parking lot along with landscaping will be
added to the site. The submitted landscape plan does not meet the requirements of the Zoning
Ordinance. An updated landscape plan that meets the Ordinance will need to be submitted for site
plan review.

On the subject site the applicant intends to have one access point that will be located on Dawn
Avenue. The existing two drives that are located on Grand River will be closed. The proposed
drive-through car wash will be one car lane wide. There are 18 vacuums located in the front yard
of the property. The Zoning Ordinance states no noise exceeding 70 dBA shall be emitted, as
measured from a property line. The applicant will be required to demonstrate noise levels for the
site will not exceed 70 dBA. Direct pedestrian access from the building to the sidewalk is required
by the Zoning Ordinance.

The submitted architectural plan shows that the building will be constructed of block. The special
use permit criteria state a project should be designed and constructed as to be harmonious and
appropriate in appearance with the existing or intended character of the general vicinity. There
was no materials board submitted and the applicant will be required to do so for Site Plan Review.

Section 86-126 of the Code of Ordinances, the general special use permit criteria, should be used
by the Planning Commission in considering the proposed request. There are four specific
standards for drive-through car washes in the C-2 zoning district noted in Section 86-
404(e)(13)(c) of the Code of Ordinances, which are as follows:

1. In self-service car washes, no equipment, such as a vacuum cleaner, shall be located in the
front yard.

2. Buildings shall be set back a minimum of 500 feet from an abutting residential district.

— A PRIME COMMUNITY

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. meridian.mi.us



Special Use Permit #21031 (EROP, LLC)
Planning Commission (April 26, 2021)
Page 6

3. Storage of flammable products. Outside aboveground tanks for the storage of gasoline, oil
or other flammable liquids or gases, other than liquid petroleum gas, for sale shall be
prohibited.

4. Car washes, including self-service types, shall not be allowed to operate so as to adversely
affect the adjacent residential properties and surrounding area.

The Planning Commission has the ability to place conditions on the SUP to ensure there are no
conflicts between the drive-through car wash and adjacent residences or businesses.

Planning Commission Options

The Planning Commission may approve, approve with conditions, or deny the special use permit.
A resolution will be provided at a future meeting.

Attachments

1. Special use permit application and attachments.

2. Site plan prepared by Stonefield Engineering & Design dated March 26, 2021 and received by
the Township on March 31, 2021.

3. Architectural/Floor Plans prepared by REB Architects dated July 17, 2020 and received by the
Township on March 31, 2021.

4. Traffic Impact Assessment prepared by Stonefield Engineering & Design dated April 9, 2021
and received by the Township on April 22, 2021.

G:\Community Planning & Development\Planning\SPECIAL USE PERMITS (SUP)\2021\SUP 21031 (EROP LLC)\SUP 21031.pc1.docx

— A PRIME COMMUNITY

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. meridian.mi.us



F l,./ \1 { l"‘lr""
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT | - AR 97 opo
5151 MARSH ROAD, OKEMOS, MI 48864 Ano 2071
PLANNING DIVISION PHONE: (517) 853-4560, FAX: (517) 853-4095 /IR
L

SPECIAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION

Before submitting this application for review, an applicant may meet with the Director of Community
Planning and Development to discuss the requirements for a special use permit and/or submit a
conceptual plan for review to have preliminary technical deficiencies addressed prior to submittal of the
application. If the property or land use is located in the following zoning districts RD, RC, RCC, RN then
the applicant must meet with the Planning Director to discuss technical difficulties before filing a formal
application.

Part |
A. App[icant EROP, LLC (Attn Jeff Justice)

Address of Applicant 2703 E GRAND RIVER MERIDIAN TWP, MI
Telephone -Work 217-972-4296 Home Fax Email serri@rainstormcarwasH.com
Interest in property (circle one): Owner Tenant th_ioD Other

(Please attach a list of all persons with an ownership interest in the property.)

B. Site address / location / parcel number 2703 E GRAND RIVER AVE MERIDIAN TWP, MI / 33-02-02-20-203-012
Legal description (please attach if necessary) SEE ATTACHED (SHEET C-1)
Current zoning ¢-2
Use for which permit is requested / project name CAR WASH / HYPERSHINE CAR WASH
Corresponding ordinance number 86-404(13)

C. Developer (if different than applicant) SAME AS APPLICANT
Address
Telephone — Work Home Fax

D. Architect, Engineer Planner or Surveyor responsible for design of project if different from applicant:
Name STONEFIELD ENGINEERING & DEISGN. LLC

Address 607 SHLEBY ST SUITE 200 DETROIT, M 48226
Telephone — Work 248-247-1115 Home NA Fax NA

E. Acreage of all parcels in the project: Gross 88AC Net 88 AC

F Exeladr s stest snd devel t oh . PROPOSED 3,300 SF CAR WASH WITH 2 EMPLOYEE PARKING
. Xpiain the project and development pNases: spaces, 17 VACCUUM SPACES, UTILITY LEADS, STORMWATER
INFRASTRUCTURE, LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING IMPROVEMENTS.

G. Total number of:
Existing: structures 1 bedrooms - offices - parking spaces__ carports - garages-
Proposed: structures 1 bedrooms - offices - parking spaces carports - garages-
H. Square footage: existing buildings 2847 proposed buildings 3.300

Usable Floor area:  existing buildings 2278 proposed buildings 2640

If employees will work on the site, state the number of full time and part time employees working per shift
and hours of operation: 2 employees at maximum shift, open 8 AM - 7 PM daily

J. Existing Recreation: Type NA Acreage NA
Proposed Recreation: Type NA Acreage NA
Existing Open Space: Type LANDSCAPING. GRASS Acreage 29
Proposed Open Space: Type ANDSCAPING. GRASS Acreage 31

Page 1



If Multiple Housing:

Total acres of property NA O T T
Acres in floodplain NA Percent of total NA m;k“‘" LD L
Acres in wetland (not in floodplain) NA Percent of total NA
Total dwelling units NA
Dwelling unit mix: Number of single family detached:  for Rent Condo

Number of duplexes: for Rent Condo

Number of townhouses: for Rent Condo

Number of garden style apartments: for Rent Condo

Number of other dwellings: for Rent Condo

The following support materials must be submitted with the application:

o K~ o=

Nonrefundable Fee.

Legal Description of the property.

Evidence of fee or other ownership of the property.

Site Plan containing the information listed in the attachment to this application.

Architectural sketches showing all sides and elevations of the proposed buildings or structures,
including the project entrance, as they will appear upon completion. The sketches should be
accompanied by material samples or a display board of the proposed exterior materials and
colors.

A Traffic Study, prepared by a qualified traffic engineer, based on the most current edition of
Evaluating Traffic Impact Studies: A Recommended Practice for Michigan Communities,
published by the State Department of Transportation.

a. A traffic assessment will be required for the following:
1) New special uses which could, or expansion or change of an existing special use
where increase in intensity would, generate between 50 to 99 directional trips
during a peak hour of traffic.

2) All other special uses requiring a traffic assessment as specified in the Township
Code of Ordinances, Chapter 86, Article 1V, Division 2.
b. A traffic impact study will be required for the following:
1) New special uses which would, or expansion or change of an existing special use

where increase in intensity would, generate over 100 directional trips or more
during a peak hour of traffic, or over 750 trips on an average day.

2) All other special uses requiring a traffic assessment as specified in the Township
Code of Ordinances, Chapter 86, Article 1V, Division 2.

Natural features assessment which includes a written description of the anticipated impacts on the
natural features at each phase and at project completion that contains the following:

a. An inventory of natural features proposed to be retained, removed, or modified. Natural
features shall include, but are not limited to, wetlands, significant stands of trees or
individual trees greater than 12 inches dbh, floodways, floodplains, waterbodies, identified
groundwater vulnerable areas, slopes greater than 20 percent, ravines, and vegetative
cover types with potential to sustain significant or endangered wildlife.

b. Description of the impacts on natural features.
o Description of any proposed efforts to mitigate any negative impacts.

The natural features assessment may be waived by the Director of Community Planning and
Development in certain circumstances.

Page 2

IIA il

I




Any other information specified by the Director of Community Planning and Development which is
deemed necessary to evaluate the application.

In addition to the above requirements, for zoning districts, RD, RC, RCC, RN, and CV and Group
Housing Residential Developments the following is required:

1. Existing and proposed contours of the property at two foot intervals based on United States
Geological Survey (USGS) data.

2. Preliminary engineering reports in accordance with the adopted Township water and sewer
standards, together with a letter of review from the Township Engineer.

3. Ten copies of a report on the intent and scope of the project including, but not limited to: Number,

size, volume, and dimensions of buildings; number and size of living units; basis of calculations of
floor area and density and required parking; number, size, and type of parking spaces;
architectural sketches of proposed buildings.

4. Seven copies of the project plans which the Township shall submit to local agencies for review
and comments.

In addition to the above requirements, a special use application in zoning district RP requires the following
material as part of the site plan:

1. A description of the operations proposed in sufficient detail to indicate the effects of those
operations in producing traffic congestion, noise, glare, air pollution, water pollution, fire hazards
or safety hazards or the emission of any potentially harmful or obnoxious matter or radiation.

2. Engineering and architectural plans for the treatment and disposal of sewerage and industrial
waste tailings, or unusable by-products.
3. Engineering and architectural plans for the handling of any excessive traffic congestion, noise,

glare, air pollution, or the emission of any potentially harmful or obnoxious matter or radiation.

In addition to the above requirements, a special use application for a use in the Floodway Fringe of
zoning district CV requires the following:

1. A letter of approval from the State Department of Environmental Quality.

2. A location map including existing topographic data at two-foot interval contours at a scale of one
inch representing 100 feet.

3. A map showing proposed grading and drainage plans including the location of all public drainage
gasements, the limits, extent, and elevations of the proposed fill, excavation, and occupation.

4. A statement from the County Drain Commissioner, County Health Department, and Director of

Public Works and Engineering indicating that they have reviewed and approved the proposal.

In addition to the above requirements, a special use application for a use in the Groundwater Recharge
area or zoning district CV requires the following:

1. A location map including existing topographic data at two-foot interval contours.
A map showing proposed grading and drainage plans including the location of all public drainage
easements, the limits and extent of the proposed fill, excavation, and occupation.

3. A statement from the County Drain Commissioner, County Health Department, and Director of
Public Works and Engineering indicating that they have reviewed and approved the proposal.

In addition to the above requirements, the Township Code of Ordinances, Article VI, should be reviewed
for the following special uses: group housing residential developments, mobile home parks,
nonresidential structures and uses in residential districts, planned community and regional shopping
center developments, sand or gravel pits and quarries, sod farms, junk yards, sewage treatment and

disposal installations, camps and clubs for outdoor sports and buildings greater tharﬁ?—eqmaqqam fﬂeﬂ'"\\
[

in gross floor area. E
1 r'; ; ’é I Tatrr]

] fit
r Pisiy « :,,a../.i

Page 3

Ve,

N

X\



Part i SUP REQUEST STANDARDS
Township Code of Ordinances, Section 86-126

Applications for Special Land Uses will be reviewed with the standards stated below. An application that
complies with the standards stated in the Township Ordinance, conditions imposed pursuant to the
Ordinance, other applicable Ordinances, and State and Federal statutes will be approved. Your
responses to the questions below will assist the Planning Commission in its review of your application.

(1) The project is consistent with the intent and purposes of this chapter.

(2 The project is consistent with applicable land use policies contained in the Township's Master Plan of
current adoption.

(3) The project is designed, constructed, operated, and maintained so as to be harmonious and
appropriate in appearance with the existing or intended character of the general vicinity and that such a
use will not change the essential character of the same area.

(4) The project will not adversely affect or be hazardous to existing neighboring uses.
(5) The project will not be detrimental to the economic welfare of surrounding properties or the community.

(6) The project is adequately served by public facilities, such as existing roads, schools, stormwater
drainage, public safety, public transportation, and public recreation, or that the persons or agencies
responsible for the establishment of the proposed use shall be able to provide any such service.

(7) The project is adequately served by public sanitation facilities if so designed. If on-site sanitation
facilities for sewage disposal, potable water supply, and storm water are proposed, they shall be
properly designed and capable of handling the longterm needs of the proposed project.

(8) The project will not involve uses, activities, processes, materials, and equipment and conditions of
operation that will be detrimental to any persons, property, or the general welfare by reason of
excessive production of traffic, noise, smoke, fumes, glare, or odors.

9) The project will not directly or indirectly have a substantial adverse impact on the natural resources of
the Township, including, but not limited to, prime agricultural soils, water recharge areas, lakes, rivers,
streams, major forests, wetlands, and wildlife areas.

Part Il

| (we) hereby grant permission for members of the Charter Township of Meridian's Boards and/or Commissions,
Township staff member(s) and the Township’s representatives or experts the right to enter onto the above
described property (or as described in the attached information) in my (our) absence for the purpose of gathering
information including but not limited to the taking and the use of photographs.

Yes D No (Please check one)

By the signature(s) attached hereto, | (we) certify that the information provided within this application and
accompanying documentation is, to the best of my (our) knowledge, true and accurate

e 3/01/2021
Signature of Applicant Date
JEFF JUSTICE ‘
Type/Print Name e 7

bt 351/ |

Fee: $500.00 Received by/Date: //z L~ L/

Page 4



Special Use Permit Application Attachment
Site Plan Requirements Per Section 86-124(c)(4)

A site plan, drawn to a legible scale, containing the following information where applicable:

a.

b.

Boundaries of the subject property.

Total area of the subject property.

Location of all existing and proposed structures.

Approximate location and distance of all structures within 100 feet of the subject property.
Uses of existing and proposed buildings, on the subject site.

Proposed means of vehicular and pedestrian ingress and egress to the subject property.

Public and private roads and streets, rights-of-way, and easements, indicating names and widths, which
abut or cross the site.

Existing and proposed parking spaces, and vehicular and pedestrian circulation patterns.

The buildable area of the subject property indicating all required setbacks, yards and open space.
Zoning classification of the subject and adjacent properties.

Existing and proposed fencing, screening, landscaping, and buffers.

Location and sizes of existing utilities including power lines and towers, both above and below the ground.

. Amount and location of all impervious surfaces.

The verified boundaries of all natural water features and required setback lines.

Page 5



SITE DEVELOPMENT PLANS .

2390 E FEDERAL DRIVE

15INg Fo R DECATUR, IL 62526

(215)-521-2348
JEFFJ@RAINSTORMCARWASH.COM

Eany . OREILLY AUTO ENTERPRISES LLC
SITE YD 2703 E GRAND RIVER AVENUE
3 \D < T MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP, MI 48823

DESCRIPTION

FOR CLIENT REVIEW

Mhichician Stat

ECM/JRC] SITE PLAN SUBMISSION

I'YPERSHINE

2 PROPOSED CAR WASH

03/26/2021
03/01/2021

V:ADET\2020\DET-200226-RAINSTORM CARWASH-2703- EAST GRAND RIVER, EAST LANSING, MN\CADD\PLOT\SDP-01-COVR.DWG

PARCEL ID: 33-02-02-20-203-012 NOT APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION
LOCATION MAP 2703 E GRAND RIVER AVENUE
SCALE: 1"=2,000% MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP, INGHAM COUNTY, MICHIGAN

ign

.

B

0 o

. - L MANSFIELD DRIVE_\
ZONE‘_ o

=~ - - . L - - -

ZONE

23?3'g]g%3§n ]

9 a)rs 420

£
[

+ Tampa, FL * Rutherford, NJ

www.stonefieldeng.com

[

engineering

Phone 248.247.1115

STONEFIELD
& des
New York, NY - Boston, MA

PARK LAKE ROAD

/
/
/
\l
n°
0
.

/
/
607 Shelby Suite 200, Detroit, M| 48226

Princeton, NJ

l-hi_J

/
y/
7 M
/Q
S

/
/
17

|

I
H
i

] -
Detroit, Ml

e PROJECT S|TE 5 A TN LT SR 2T Q ZONE: C-2 Yo VE = - =

w
, - _ ] 2
I l I \ = —— I
I~ T— ~ 0
__ QL u | | - - v
N m | = \. =z l — I 7\ ?-
[ N oy gy ‘ |<Zt| /
— - L
, = - " ' 7)
I i = ] | / o / z <
I 7
i , o : ¢ < LLl ;
' [ N 4 / -
E—— . ' = | — oc Nw Z
| : e i | / " , L ! P - Z < 22 &
L e R L L . e R - e W o 2 il
] . ¥ oa R by a6 S . ¥ < Tawt v Rl Pl e 1 I
SOURCE: GOOGLE EARTH PRO SOURCE: MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP ZONING MAP 2018 3 m m g, g 2 |>_:
7, Sk
AERIAL MAP ZONING MAP o | L 443
> O “ZF0
w( o, 850
SCALE: |" = 200'+ SCALE: |" = 200'+ Q 5 | g5iz
. = . = 10 <
El & ZSEY
()] LaNZ <
PLANS PREPARED BY: ( )
. SHEET INDEX
DRAWING TITLE SHEET #
PLAN REFERENCE MATERIALS: COVER SHEET -l
PROPERTY DESCRIPTION: SITE PLAN c-2
I. THIS PLAN SET REFERENCES THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS | REID COOKSEY, PE
T F INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO: GRADING PLAN c-3 : , P.E.
;oF%ﬁZﬁ?C;ZNT:ﬁg%ﬁ%ﬁ?;;g;g“mm"" COUNTY OF INGHAM, STATE s o N E IE LD e ALTA / NSPS LAND TITLE SURVEY PREPARED BY MICHIGAN LICENSE No. 6201069428
. KEM-TEC DATED 12/4/2020 STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN C-4 LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
. . . e  ARCHITECTURAL PLANS PREPARED BY REB ARCHITECTS
ALL OF LOTS 4,5 AND 6, AND ALL OF LOT 7 EXCEPT THE SOUTH 60 FEET eng|neer|ng & deS|gn DATED XXNOUXOOX UTILITY PLAN C-5
COUNTY, MICHIGAN, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF AS RECORDED *  AERIAL MAP OBTAINED FROM GOOGLE EARTH PRO LIGHTING PLAN ce
, ’ 02/21/2021 -
INGHAM COUNTY RECORDS, ALSO BEING DESCRIBED AS: BEGINNING AT - *  LOCATION MAP OBTAINED FROM USGS MAPS ONLINE LANDSCAPING PLAN c7 esng.sl;egﬂ&EdeEi!nE LD
THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 4, ALSO BEING THE Detroit, Ml - New York, NY - Boston, MA M
, 2. ALL REFERENCE MATERIAL LISTED ABOVE SHALL BE
INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF EAST GRAND Pr'ncet n NJ R Tam a FL R R therf rd NJ CONSIDERED A PART OF THIS PLAN SET AND ALL INFORMATION \\ CONSTRUCTION DETAILS C-8TOC9 ) SCALE: AS SHOWN | PROJECT ID: DET-200226
RIVER AVENUE (M-43)(110' WIDE) AND THE EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF on, Pa, u ord, CONTAINED WITHIN THESE MATERIALS SHALL BE UTILIZED IN : '
DAWN AVENUE (50' WIDE); THENCE S. 70°00'00"E. 196.75 FEET (RECORDED tonefield CONJUNCTION WITH THIS PLAN SET. THE CONTRACTOR IS TITLE:
AS 196.5 FEET) ALONG THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID E. K hat' b I www.stonerieldeng.com RESPONSIBLE TO OBTAIN A COPY OF EACH REFERENCE AND
GRAND RIVER AVE. TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 6; now what's DEIOW REVIEW IT THOROUGHLY PRIOR TO THE START OF - N
THENCE S.01°26'33"E 172.42 FEET (RECORDED AS S.01°05'W. 172 FEET); . CONSTRUCTION. COVER SHEET
THENCE S.88°42'36"W. 183.13 FEET (RECORDED AS 183.5 FEET) TO A POINT Ca" befo re )’OU dlg ) ) ADDITIONAL SHEETS
ON THE EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID DAWN AVE.; THENCE 607 Shelby Suite 200, Detroit, Ml 48226 DRAWING TITLE SHEET #
N.01°26'33"W. 243.86 FEET (RECORDED AS N.0I°05'E. 253.3 FEET) ALONG DRAWING:
THE EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID DAWN AVE. TO THE POINT OF Phone 248.247.1115 | ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE SURVEY | OF |

BEGINNING.

C-1




DESCRIPTION

V:\DET\2020\DET-200226-RAINSTORM CARWASH-2703- EAST GRAND RIVER, EAST LANSING, MN\CADD\PLOT\SDP-02-SITE.DWG

Z
1
(7]
v |
5 o
| x
v |-
z
Z a
R [ QR |
[N
W |
Ve A Elo
LAND USE AND ZONING SYMBOL DESCRIPTION ® | L
PARCEL ID: 33-02-02-20-203-012 O
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT (C-2) — — — c— PROPERTY LINE =
PROPOSED USE 5
1]
AUTOMATIC CAR WASH SPECIAL LAND USE
—_— —_— SETBACK LINE
~_ ZONING REQUIREMENT REQUIRED EXISTING PROPOSED =S
\ - MINIMUM LOT AREA 4,000 SF 38,116 SF (0.88 AC) 38,116 SF (0.88 AC) &K
Y-} —
~ - ™~ MINIMUM LOT WIDTH 100 FT 196.5 FT 196.5 FT — — SAWCUT LINE s §
\ \ MINIMUM LOT FRONTAGE (ARTERIAL) | 250 FT 196.5 FT 196.5 FT °.°
- o MINIMUM LOT FRONTAGE (LOCAL) 50 FT 253.3 FT 2533 FT
~
\ \ MAXIMUM IMPERVIOUS COVERAGE 70% (26,725 SF) 67% (25,375 SF) 65% (24,680 SF) PROPOSED CURB
® ~ T "C';';;'\MN%MRTS;NTA}@E‘Q :ETBACK 100 FT (%) 523 FT (EN) 80.8 FT (V)
- ~ ‘ fbion - = oD rowmscuRe NOT APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION
\ MINIMUM FRONT YARD SETBACK 25 FT (% 825 FT 1343 FT
- ~ _ (DAWN AVE - LOCAL) : :
- T~ MINIMUM SIDE YARD SETBACK 15 FT 248 FT 17.0 FT = = PROPOSED FLUSH CURB
5 ® \ MINIMUM REAR YARD SETBACK 5 FT 122.8 FT 44.1 FT a
SITE /{ £ C G MINIMUM RESIDENTIAL SETBACK 500 FT 560.0 FT 589.3 FT —— O O PROPOSED SIGNS / BOLLARDS
BENCHMARK #3 © & @ PROPOSED SAW ’?/4/\/ MINIMUM ROW BUFFER
20 FT 0.0 FT (EN) 3.8FT (V)
| cuT LINE (TYPICAL) 1100 R Ve - (GRAND RIVER) <z
P, ~ MINIMUM ROW BUFFER
UBL/C 5 A VE/V (DAWN AVE) 20 FT 45.5 FT (EN) 20.0 FT PROPOSED BUILDING c ; - g
~ ey SVUE & J g £ N
@ or M - mmm O o O @
L — way M43 - () VARIANCE ‘B 2 5 ¥
~ %% ) \ PROPOSED CONCRETE v S < € s
% S~ _ (EN)  EXISTING NON-CONFORMITY o) 5 6 . 1n
\ PROPOSED CONCRETE - m - 28 %, L0
~ CURB (TYPICAL) -~ ™ VACUUMS NOT PERMITTED WITHIN FRONT YARD oJ > . 20 i —
I & PROPOSED AREA LIGHT o Z |5 9 ~
® \ PROPOSED CONCRETE SIDEWALK. - z c N % 0 X
CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE SMOOTH ~ s N R—] 5 < & S o
| S o TRANSITION BETWEEN EXISTING AND ~__ OFF-STREET PARKING REQUIREMENTS o > g 9 S X
PROPOSED PAVEMENTS. PROPOSED BUILDING DOORS o
2 & O
I\ \ CODE SECTION | REQUIRED PROPOSED GCJ >~ & g 9
( ~— —~ ~ § 86-755 REQUIRED DRIVE-IN AUTOMATIC I5 STANDING P — Z - 3 A _g
~ = \ ~ o) CAR WASH_PARKING: SPACES (@) 2 § > o
- _— 0
NZQRO \ I5 STANDING SPACES PER BAY m 5 S = <
® | %% W PROPOSED LANDSCAPED | = | SPACE PER 2 EMPLOYEES 2 PARKING SPACES s 9 75
PROPOSED 291 LF CURB ISLAND (TYPICAL) o o ~
MOUNTABLE CURB (2 EMP)X(I SPACE / 2 EMP.) = | SPACE 5 9 S
(TYPICAL) ~ k_ ® § 86-756 DIMENSIONAL REQUIREMENTS: 90°: 12 FT X 20 FT 8 = 0
I ~ 4 PROPOSED CONCRETE & ‘ g o
- 90°: 9 FT X 20 FT W/ 24 FT AISLE W/ 23 FT AISLE
PROPOSED DEDICATED %, - [ PAVEMENT (TYPICAL) & ! e ]
EMPLOYEE PARKING CROPOSED 245 LF e 90°: 10 FT X 18 FT W/ 25 FT AISLE
SPACE (2 TYPICAL) MOUNTABLE CURB [~ S ’ % 90°: 10 FT X 20 FT W/ 23 FT AISLE 60°: 9 FT X 20 FT
| (TYPICAL) i — g 60°: 9 FT X 20 FT W/ 15 FT AISLE W/ 15 FT AISLE
Q e .
| 2 ‘ O Y ~ oo § 86-760 REQUIRED BICYCLE PARKING: 2 SPACES
~o PROPOSED STOP- 2 SPACES
PROPOSED %l {} {} / NP, ~ 2! LIGHT. REFER TO o /)
AUTOMATIC EXIT GATE o )FTFR S, ~e & ARCHITECTURAL PLANS. Il.l
WITH LOOP PADS| \ & T\ wr, ~ I - 2
| ARp o
PROPOSED 'STOP' & ' DO NOT S~ SEny L , PROPOSED 5 FT X 5 FT
ENTER' SIGNS WITH STOP BAR _\ N 23-——Bfcy 6 3y | CONCRETE PAD (2 TYPICAL) X
F RSy 134.3' Y - D I ~o o o o ~ )
SITE N | ~ 313 14
BENCHMARK 42 I e |5'—— @ P \@ ' PROPOSED CONCRETE W
— > — < TRANSFORMER PAD (TYPICAL) f,
LIMITS OF PROPOSED | ~ ~ ./ ~ ’
CONCRETE PAVEMENT t /\ /\ PROPOSED 6 FT HIGH ~ 1 GENERAL NOTES g
. ., ,
EXISTING FULL % /N5, LTRASH ENCLOSURE PROPOSED 136 LF ~ =7
MOVEMENT DRIVEWAY 2 o PROPOSED 136 LF \ d I. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY AND FAMILIARIZE THEMSELVES
E"vq ° (TYPICAL) \I | WITH THE EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS AND THE PROPOSED SCOPE
‘ OF WORK (INCLUDING DIMENSIONS, LAYOUT, ETC) PRIOR TO
> / p PROPOSED 4" WHITE | INITIATING THE IMPROVEMENTS IDENTIFIED WITHIN  THESE I
< 3 ¢ STRIPING FOR ALL NON-ADA DOCUMENTS. SHOULD ANY DISCREPANCY BE FOUND BETWEEN THE
Lt = = A0 L PARKING (TYPICAL) EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS AND THE PROPOSED WORK THE 7,) (7))
% L -y r, CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY STONEFIELD ENGINEERING & DESIGN, Z <
e % ’ LLC. PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION. m
Sz (& PROPOSED 12 FT X 20 FT 2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN ALL NECESSARY PERMITS AND g
< ;—g - & VACUUM SPACE (17 TYPICAL) ENSURE THAT ALL REQUIRED APPROVALS HAVE BEEN OBTAINED .
o S g : I PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION. COPIES OF ALL REQUIRED o
Z3 < - I I #» PROPOSED CAR PERMITS AND APPROVALS SHALL BE KEPT ON SITE AT ALL TIMES - o ~ >
= @ = = i WASH | DURING CONSTRUCTION. — Sw <
<z ~a Il PROPOSED 7" BLUE STRIPING T 3,300 SF v 3. ALL CONTRACTORS WILL, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY Z < °,§ o
O 5 i I FOR ALL ADA PARKING | = ’ Q LAW, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS STONEFIELD ENGINEERING & [TT] U of =
b o) a eicAL T P DESIGN, LLC. AND IT'S SUB-CONSULTANTS FROM AND AGAINST ANY b3 > 5
&\,N Y 5 ( ) & DAMAGES AND LIABILITIES INCLUDING ATTORNEY'S FEES ARISING o m oda =
" A OUT OF CLAIMS BY EMPLOYEES OF THE CONTRACTOR IN ADDITION Q LET z
'&; PROPOSED VAN-ACCESSIBLE < TO CLAIMS CONNECTED TO THE PROJECT AS A RESULT OF NOT (@) m LL o g 0y
. 1 ADA SPACE AND AISLE | o, Q‘ 'F > CARRYING THE PROPER INSURANCE FOR WORKERS COMPENSATION, | 7,) o~ S Zi
. WITH SIGN ON BOLLARD | T X { ol | LIABILITY INSURANCE, AND LIMITS OF COMMERCIAL GENERAL TT] m e a 3 %
Z LIABILITY INSURANCE. o w20
| i R ey TRANSITION > WL, e | 4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT DEVIATE FROM THE PROPOSED E (o +4F0
(1) WARNING STRIP (TYPICAL 7 L0 IMPROVEMENTS IDENTIFIED WITHIN THIS PLAN SET UNLESS APPROVAL fa) (a agzV
| ( ) g IS PROVIDED IN WRITING BY STONEFIELD ENGINEERING & DESIGN, > o 0 <_I<Zt
= == LLC. L w,,.n
B PROPOSED FLUSH e PROPOSED BUILDING 5. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO DETERMINE THE MEANS AND = o g . %
0 i 6. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT PERFORM ANY WORK OR CAUSE (7] I aNZ <
PROPOSED CONCRET ] DISTURBANCE ON A PRIVATE PROPERTY NOT CONTROLLED BY THE
w WALKWAY (TYI(’:IC ALE) ' PERSON OR ENTITY WHO HAS AUTHORIZED THE WORK WITHOUT
PROPOSED 151 LF 70 | PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT FROM THE OWNER OF THE PRIVATE
MOUNTABLE CURB 0 PROPERTY.
(TYPICAL) | 7. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO RESTORE ANY DAMAGED OR
PROPOSED OVERHEAD UNDERMINED STRUCTURE OR SITE FEATURE THAT IS IDENTIFIED TO
_%%20.0. DOOR REMAIN ON THE PLAN SET. ALL REPAIRS SHALL USE NEW MATERIALS
| TO RESTORE THE FEATURE TO ITS EXISTING CONDITION AT THE
PROPOSED 272 LF PROPOSED CAR CONTRACTORS EXPENSE.
MOUNTABLE CURB MAT CLEANER 8. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO PROVIDE THE APPROPRIATE SHOP
v DRAWINGS, PRODUCT DATA, AND OTHER REQUIRED SUBMITTALS
TYPICAL —_ : ,
I ( ) PROPOSED BICYCLE FOR REVIEW. STONEFIELD ENGINEERING & DESIGN, LLC. WILL REVIEW - REID COOKSEY, P.E.
PROPOSED CONCRETE RACK (2 SPACES) THE SUBMITTALS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE DESIGN INTENT AS MICHIGAN LICENSE No. 6201069428
WALKWAY (TYPICAL) B e I ;/ 4 REFLECTED WITHIN THE PLAN SET. LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
5 KT R AﬁR YMD‘ ETBA 4 | 1] t | L 9. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR TRAFFIC CONTROL IN
N ) e U ) PROPOSED 97 LF |/ ACCORDANCE WITH MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL
N 7. :ﬁl_l H MOUNTABLE CURB |/ DEVICES, LATEST EDITION.
o S5 (TYPICAL) 4 10. THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO PERFORM ALL WORK IN THE
e ‘ I PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPROPRIATE STON EFIELD
— —— .%. -— e———— e —— —— GOVERNING AUTHORITY AND SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE i inq & desi
PROPOSED 1.5 FT X 1.5 FT CONCRETE PAD PROPOSED AUTOMATIC PROCUREMENT OF STREET OPENING PERMITS. engineering & design
WITH 3/4" CONDUIT FOR LICENSE PLATE CATE WITH LOOP PADS [A] II. THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO RETAIN AN OSHA CERTIFIED
READER. CONTRACTOR TO CONFIRM FINAL (2 TYPICAL) b SAFETY INSPECTOR TO BE PRESENT ON SITE AT ALL TIMES DURING —
LOCATION WITH OWNER (2 TYPICAL) CONSTRUCTION & DEMOLITION ACTIVITIES. I"=20'| PROJECT ID: DET-200226
12. SHOULD AN EMPLOYEE OF STONEFIELD ENGINEERING & DESIGN, LLC.
BE PRESENT ON SITE AT ANY TIME DURING CONSTRUCTION, IT DOES
NOT RELIEVE THE CONTRACTOR OF ANY OF THE RESPONSIBILITIES
) AND REQUIREMENTS LISTED IN THE NOTES WITHIN THIS PLAN SET.
SITE PLAN
20' 0 20' 40'
© ® ™ ™ ——
e GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET DRAWING:
M// I"=20

C-2




DESCRIPTION

FOR CLIENT REVIEW

SYMBOL DESCRIPTION

ECM/JRC] SITE PLAN SUBMISSION

Ny
100 PROPOSED GRADING CONTOUR

03/26/2021
03/01/2021

~ — — PROPOSED GRADING RIDGELINE
T T~ RIDGELINE

PROPOSED DIRECTION OF DRAINAGE FLOW

/
1

PROPOSED GRADE SPOT SHOT NOT APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION

\ X—— TC 100.50 PROPOSED TOP OF CURB /
BC 100.00 BOTTOM OF CURB SPOT SHOT

SITE

FC 100.00 PROPOSED FLUSH CURB SPOT SHOT

V:\DET\2020\DET-200226-RAINSTORM CARWASH-2703- EAST GRAND RIVER, EAST LANSING, MN\CADD\PLOT\SDP-03-GRAD.DWG

BENCHMARK #3 B & RS

EXISTING STORMWATER

_| CATCH BASIN no. 40103

RIM: ] 846.91

ign

.

PROPOSED STORMWATER

CATCHBASIN  [yo D101 7\ \ GRADING NOTES

TOP OF CURB: 850.60
850.10

[

TC 85125 850

i
¥
| BC_ 85075 :
_
|
|

I.  ALL SOIL AND MATERIAL REMOVED FROM THE SITE SHALL BE
\ DISPOSED OF IN ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL, STATE, AND FEDERAL
REQUIREMENTS. ANY GROUNDWATER DE-WATERING PRACTICES
SHALL BE PERFORMED UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF A QUALIFIED
T PROFESSIONAL. THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO OBTAIN ALL
SRS NECESSARY PERMITS FOR THE DISCHARGE OF DE-WATERED
~ GROUNDWATER. ALL SOIL IMPORTED TO THE SITE SHALL BE
\ CERTIFIED CLEAN FILL. CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN RECORDS OF
3 ALL FILL MATERIALS BROUGHT TO THE SITE.
\ ) 2. THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO PROVIDE TEMPORARY AND/OR
' PERMANENT SHORING WHERE REQUIRED DURING EXCAVATION
™~ ACTIVITIES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO UTILITY TRENCHES, TO
ENSURE THE STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY OF NEARBY STRUCTURES AND
¥ //
vz

engineering
www.stonefieldeng.com
Phone 248.247.1115

STON&Ed!fIELD

TC 851.20
BC 850.70

Detroit, Ml - New York, NY - Boston, MA
607 Shelby Suite 200, Detroit, Ml 48226

Princeton, NJ « Tampa, FL - Rutherford, NJ

TC 851.40
BC 850.90

STABILITY OF THE SURROUNDING SOILS.
TC 852.60 L , 3. PROPOSED TOP OF CURB ELEVATIONS ARE GENERALLY 4 INCHES TO 7
BC 852.10 }‘ INCHES ABOVE EXISTING GRADES UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. THE
TC 85215 ; / CONTRACTOR WILL SUPPLY ALL STAKEOUT CURB GRADE SHEETS TO
BC 851.65 @ L xH - @ STONEFIELD ENGINEERING & DESIGN, LLC. FOR REVIEW AND
\ ‘ > . APPROVAL PRIOR TO POURING CURBS.
\ X /
< “\Y/

[TC 85185
/ [BC_851.35

@

N 4. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO SET ALL PROPOSED UTILITY

N COVERS AND RESET ALL EXISTING UTILITY COVERS WITHIN THE
PROJECT LIMITS TO PROPOSED GRADE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ANY
APPLICABLE MUNICIPAL, COUNTY, STATE AND/OR UTILITY

(‘ =~ AUTHORITY REGULATIONS.
[FF 85250 | =~ 5. MINIMUM SLOPE REQUIREMENTS TO PREVENT PONDING SHALL BE AS
‘ ;T\L = ‘o o o \ o|[”S
, y
/
) TC 851.70 TC 852.15

FOLLOWS:
> o CURB GUTTER: 0.50%
FF_ 85250 |/

BC 85120 BC 85165 FF 85250

TC 85235 G 85240

o CONCRETE SURFACES: 1.00%
BC 851.85 G 852.25

TC 851.85
|BC_851.35

v

[ PN
|

\

TC 85200
BC 85150
T

TC 851.90
BC 851.40

/ —RIDGELINE

I'YPERSHINE

SITE
BENCHMARK #2

I
1
TC 851.85
I BC 851.35 _\.gﬂlDﬂlNE /
I
|

e ASPHALT SURFACES: 1.00%

5. A MINIMUM SLOPE OF 1.00% SHALL BE PROVIDED AWAY FROM ALL
BUILDINGS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE POSITIVE DRAINAGE
FROM THE BUILDING IS ACHIEVED AND SHALL NOTIFY STONEFIELD
ENGINEERING & DESIGN, LLC. IF THIS CONDITION CANNOT BE MET.

6. FOR PROJECTS WHERE BASEMENTS ARE PROPOSED, THE DEVELOPER IS
RESPONSIBLE TO DETERMINE THE DEPTH TO GROUNDWATER AT THE
LOCATION OF THE PROPOSED STRUCTURE. IF GROUNDWATER IS
ENCOUNTERED  WITHIN  THE  BASEMENT  AREA,  SPECIAL
CONSTRUCTION METHODS SHALL BE UTILIZED AND
REVIEWED/APPROVED BY THE CONSTRUCTION CODE OFFICIAL. IF
SUMP PUMPS ARE UTILIZED, ALL DISCHARGES SHALL BE CONNECTED
DIRECTLY TO THE PUBLIC STORM SEWER SYSTEM WITH APPROVAL
FROM THE GOVERNING STORM SEWER SYSTEM AUTHORITY.

/ E!!& TC 85150

BC 851.00
> j
<C

TC 852.00(EX)

W
4
-l
w
0
o
-4

FF = 852.50 |

- |
G 850.70 L P
PROPOSED STORMWATER |- |

CATCHBASIN [oD-102]
RIM: 850.20 ~

BC 851.50(EX)

TC 852.00
BC 851.50

L3
G 85250 |

7

ADA NOTES

. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN A MAXIMUM 2.00% SLOPE IN
ANY DIRECTION WITHIN THE ADA PARKING SPACES AND ACCESS
AISLES.
2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE COMPLIANT SIGNAGE AT ALL
ADA PARKING AREAS IN ACCORDANCE WITH STATE GUIDELINES.
3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN A MAXIMUM 5.00% RUNNING
SLOPE AND A MAXIMUM OF 2.00% CROSS SLOPE ALONG WALKWAYS
WITHIN THE ACCESSIBLE PATH OF TRAVEL (SEE THE SITE PLAN FOR
| THE LOCATION OF THE ACCESSIBLE PATH). THE CONTRACTOR IS
| RESPONSIBLE TO ENSURE THE ACCESSIBLE PATH OF TRAVEL IS 36
) INCHES WIDE OR GREATER UNLESS INDICATED OTHERWISE WITHIN
4 | jlr o Z THE PLAN SET.

— 851

a3

DAWN AVENLIE

50" PUBLIC RIGHT

TC 85215
BC 85165
[ |

| Il
G_ 85135 TC ssz.zs+\

BC 851.75

Ad

TC 852.40(EX)
BC 851.96(EX)

=~

TC 851.85
BC 85135

AN

A
S

-/

EXISTING STORMWATER

CATCH BASIN no. 40041
RIM: 84931
|

//

4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN A MAXIMUM 2.00% SLOPE IN

G 851.50 \
FC 851.80 —~ ANY DIRECTION AT ALL LANDINGS. LANDINGS INCLUDE, BUT ARE
< - )

! NOT LIMITED TO, THE TOP AND BOTTOM OF AN ACCESSIBLE RAMP,
TC 85225 T/ ¢ s240l— I - AT ACCESSIBLE BUILDING ENTRANCES, AT AN AREA IN FRONT OF A

BC 851.75 | A WALK-UP ATM, AND AT TURNING SPACES ALONG THE ACCESSIBLE
= FF  852.50 ) PATH OF TRAVEL. THE LANDING AREA SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM

TC 852.30 A
TC 851.70 TC 85235 L]
% BC 851.80 | BC 85120/ 1LC_851.90 ac ssrscl ] FF_ 852.50 /
BC 851.40 : N
SELINE
\ RIDGELINE |
R

0
< \\ j TC 852.15

BC 851.65

| I
;’ /—TC 851.60

— — X — = — BC 85010 —
| 0
\ / -] {851}
—{TC 85200 — /
BC 851.50| < TR
’ R 2 O ALSO BE PROVIDED AT THE TOP AND BOTTOM OF THE RAMP.
= S % 7. A SLIP RESISTANT SURFACE SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED ALONG THE
;@/ | (852 . ACCESSIBLE PATH AND WITHIN ADA PARKING AREAS. STON E FI E LD
- -— L}

— / e - == - - PROPOSED STORMWATER -— e—— e S e— ﬂ/ 8. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE A MAXIMUM OF "4 INCHES .
] /A CATCHBASN [ D-103 VERTICAL CHANGE IN LEVEL ALONG THE ACCESSIBLE PATH. WHERE engineering & design
L : A CHANGE IN LEVEL BETWEEN i INCHES AND Y INCHES EXISTS,

L ] TOPOF CURB: 85125 CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE THAT THE TOP "4 INCH CHANGE IN
—LRIM: 850.75 |2 LEVEL IS BEVELED WITH A SLOPE NOT STEEPER THAN | UNIT I"=20'| PROJECT ID: DET-200226
| VERTICAL AND 2 UNITS HORIZONTAL (2:1 SLOPE).
l 9. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE THAT ANY OPENINGS (GAPS OR
HORIZONTAL SEPARATION) ALONG THE ACCESSIBLE PATH SHALL
NOT ALLOW PASSAGE OF A SPHERE GREATER THAN Y INCH.

SITE DEVELOPMENT PLANS
HYPERSHINE
PROPOSED CAR WASH
PARCELID ot

MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP
INGHAM COUNTY, MICHIGAN

| CLEAR AREA OF 60 INCHES BY 60 INCHES UNLESS INDICATED
3 OTHERWISE WITHIN THE PLAN SET.
n ) | 5. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN A MAXIMUM 8.33% RUNNING
e '\_1 of | /T SLOPE AND A MAXIMUM 2.00% CROSS SLOPE ON ANY CURB RAMPS
FF  852.50 |
|

\
ALONG THE ACCESSIBLE PATH OF TRAVEL. WHERE PROVIDED, CURB
RAMP FLARES SHALL NOT HAVE A SLOPE GREATER THAN 10.00% IF A
LANDING AREA IS PROVIDED AT THE TOP OF THE RAMP. FOR
ALTERATIONS, A CURB RAMP FLARES SHALL NOT HAVE A SLOPE
GREATER THAN 8.33% IF A LANDING AREA IS NOT PROVIDED AT THE
TOP OF THE RAMP. CURBS RAMPS SHALL NOT RISE MORE THAN 6

.

TC 852.70 - (G 85225 —%

BC 852.20

I

/

— — — INCHES IN ELEVATION WITHOUT A HANDRAIL. THE CLEAR WIDTH

- | OF A CURB RAMP SHALL BE NO LESS THAN 36 INCHES WIDE. . REID COOKSEY, P.E.

ZF 27 6. ACCESSIBLE RAMPS WITH A RISE GREATER THAN 6 INCHES SHALL MICHIGAN LICENSE No. 6201069428
/

CONTAIN COMPLIANT HANDRAILS ON BOTH SIDES OF THE RAMP LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
TC 85240 AND SHALL NOT RISE MORE THAN 30” IN ELEVATION WITHOUT A
BC 851.90 LANDING AREA IN BETWEEN RAMP RUNS. LANDING AREAS SHALL

L]

GRADING PLAN

20' 0' 20' 40'

/ 2 2 2 Z 2 GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET DRAWING:
1" = 20"

C-3




DESCRIPTION

V:ADET\2020\DET-200226-RAINSTORM CARWASH-2703- EAST GRAND RIVER, EAST LANSING, MN\CADD\PLOT\SDP-04-STRM.DWG

o

b
<
O

EXISTING STORMWATER

CATCH BASIN no. 40041

RIM: 849.31

4" INVERT (N): 847.26

o
g &
zz
S|
D |-
Z
Z| G
JE [ |
o0
W | e
=0
- N SYMBOL DESCRIPTION » | w

SITE RUN-OFF SUMMARY >

PRE POST -

PERVIOUS AREA 33.43% (12,742 SF) | 35.25% (13,436 SF) v
IMPERVIOUS AREA 66.57% (25,375 SF) | 64.75% (24,680 SF) 100 PROPOSED GRADING CONTOUR —
o o
T~ T~ - OVERALL SITE AREA (A) | 0.88 AC (38,116 SF) | 0.88 AC (38,116 SF) S
0 —
T~ - WEIGHTED C VALUE * 0.63 0.62 - NET T PROPOSED GRADING RIDGELINE g2
\ \ 10-YR PEAK FLOW 1.96 1.92 RIDGELI 3|3

~
~ ~ 50-YR PEAK FLOW ** 2.50 2.46 R =W
- = = (o (@ PROPOSED STORMWATER STRUCTURES
\ | 100-YR PEAK FLOW ** 2.72 2.67 = = = W

RIDGELINE

I R —

f

EXISTING STORMWATER

CATCH BASIN no. 40103

RIM: 846.91

12" INVERT (SE): 845.61

4" INVERT (S): 845.61

8" INVERT (NW): 845.51

850

rx

=

PROPOSED 43 LF 12"
HDPE @ 0.50% SLOPE

R |

&

| RIDGELINE

RID€

CATCH BASIN no.D-101

TOP OF CURB: 850.60

RIM: 850.10

12" INVERT (S): 845.93

12" INVERT (NW):  845.83
)

PROPOSED STORMWATER 7

PROPOSED |18 LF 6"
PVC @ 1.00% SLOPE

J RIDGELINE

PROPOSED 10 LF 12"
HDPE @ 0.50% SLOPE

(@)
\\ J)

PROPOSED STORMWATER

CATCHBASIN  [5D102

RIM: 850.20
12" INVERT (SE): 84658
12" INVERT (N):  846.48

n
o]

PROPOSED 98 LF 12"

HDPE @ 0.50% SLOPE

RIDGELINE

v

FF = 852.50

1

AN

PROPOSED STORMWATER
CATCH BASIN no.D-103
TOP OF CURB: 851.25
RIM: 850.75

12" INVERT (NWV):  847.07

PROPOSED CLEANOUT
(TYPICAL)

PROPOSED 7 LF 6"
PVC @ 1.00% SLOPE

PROPOSED 3 LF 6"
PVC @ 1.00% SLOPE

PROPOSED 40 LF 6"
PVC @ 1.00% SLOPE

PROPOSED 3 LF 6"
PVC @ 1.00%

PROPOSED 40 LF 6"
PVC @ 1.00% SLOPE

PROPOSED 3 LF 6"
HDPE @ 1.00% SLOPE

PROPOSED 25 LF 6"
PVC @ 1.00% SLOPE

PROPOSED 3 LF 6"
PVC @ 1.00% SLOPE

*

*k

Rk

C-VAUES OBTAINED FROM MDOT TABLE 3-1

STORMWATER INTENSITIES OBTAINED FROM MDOT APPENDIX 3-B,
ZONE 9, WITH MINIMUM TIME OF CONCENTRATION = |5 MINUTES

ROPOSED REDUCTION IN FLOW RATE TO MDOT SYSTEM. NO
DETENTION REQUIRED.

PROPOSED STORMWATER PIPING

DRAINAGE AND UTILITY NOTES

I. THE CONTRACTOR TO PERFORM A TEST PIT PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION (RECOMMEND 30 DAYS PRIOR) AT LOCATIONS OF
EXISTING UTILITY CROSSINGS FOR STORMWATER IMPROVEMENTS.
SHOULD A CONFLICT EXIST, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL IMMEDIATELY
NOTIFY STONEFIELD ENGINEERING & DESIGN, LLC. IN WRITING.

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL START CONSTRUCTION OF STORM LINES AT
THE LOWEST INVERT AND WORK UP-GRADIENT.

3. THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO CALL THE APPROPRIATE
AUTHORITY FOR NOTICE OF CONSTRUCTION/EXCAVATION AND
UTILITY MARK OUT PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION IN
ACCORDANCE WITH STATE LAW. CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO
CONFIRM THE HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL LOCATION OF UTILITIES
IN THE FIELD. SHOULD A DISCREPANCY EXIST BETWEEN THE FIELD
LOCATION OF A UTILITY AND THE LOCATION SHOWN ON THE PLAN
SET OR SURVEY, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY STONEFIELD
ENGINEERING & DESIGN, LLC. IMMEDIATELY IN WRITING.

4. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO MAINTAIN A RECORD OF THE
AS-BUILT LOCATIONS OF ALL PROPOSED UNDERGROUND
INFRASTRUCTURE.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTE ANY
DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN THE AS-BUILT LOCATIONS AND THE
LOCATIONS DEPICTED WITHIN THE PLAN SET. THIS RECORD SHALL BE
PROVIDED TO THE OWNER FOLLOWING COMPLETION OF WORK.

EXCAVATION, SOIL PREPARATION, AND DEWATERING NOTES

I.  THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO REVIEW THE REFERENCED
GEOTECHNICAL DOCUMENTS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, THESE
DOCUMENTS SHALL BE CONSIDERED A PART OF THE PLAN SET.

2. THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO PREPARE SUBGRADE SOILS
BENEATH ALL PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS AND BACKFILL ALL
EXCAVATIONS IN ACCORDANCE WITH RECOMMENDATIONS BY THE
GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER OF RECORD.

3. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING SHORING FOR
ALL EXCAVATIONS AS REQUIRED. CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE THE
SHORING DESIGN PREPARED BY A QUALIFIED PROFESSIONAL.
SHORING DESIGNS SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO STONEFIELD
ENGINEERING & DESIGN, LLC. AND THE OWNER PRIOR TO THE START
OF CONSTRUCTION.

4. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ENSURING THAT ALL OPEN
EXCAVATIONS ARE PERFORMED AND PROTECTED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE LATEST OSHA REGULATIONS.

5. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DEWATERING DESIGN
AND OPERATIONS, AS REQUIRED, TO CONSTRUCT THE PROPOSED
IMPROVEMENTS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN ANY REQUIRED
PERMITS FOR DEWATERING OPERATIONS AND GROUNDWATER
DISPOSAL.

STORMWATER INFILTRATION BMP CONSTRUCTION NOTES

I. PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION, ANY AREA DESIGNATED
TO BE USED FOR AN INFILTRATION BMP (E.G. BASIN, BIORETENTION
AREA, ETC.) SHALL BE FENCED OFF AND SHALL NOT BE UTILIZED AS
STORAGE FOR CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT OR AS A STOCKPILE
AREA FOR CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS. NO ACTIVITY SHALL BE
PERMITTED WITHIN THE INFILTRATION BASIN AREA UNLESS RELATED
TO THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE INFILTRATION BASIN. IT IS THE
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO NOTIFY ALL
SUBCONTRACTORS OF BASIN AREA RESTRICTIONS.

2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE EVERY EFFORT, WHERE PRACTICAL,
TO AVOID SUBGRADE SOIL COMPACTION IN THE AREAS
DESIGNATED TO BE USED FOR AN INFILTRATION BMP.

3. ALL EXCAVATION WITHIN THE LIMITS OF ANY INFILTRATION BMP
SHALL BE PERFORMED WITH THE LIGHTEST PRACTICAL EXCAVATION
EQUIPMENT. ALL EXCAVATION EQUIPMENT SHALL BE PLACED
OUTSIDE THE LIMITS OF THE BASIN WHERE FEASIBLE. THE USE OF
LIGHT-WEIGHT, RUBBER-TIRED EQUIPMENT (LESS THAN 8 PSI APPLIED
TO THE GROUND SURFACE) IS RECOMMENDED WITHIN THE BASIN
LIMITS.

4. THE SEQUENCE OF SITE CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE COORDINATED
WITH BASIN CONSTRUCTION TO ADHERE TO SEQUENCING
LIMITATIONS.

5. DURING THE FINAL GRADING OF AN INFILTRATION BASIN, THE
BOTTOM OF THE BASIN SHALL BE DEEPLY TILLED WITH A ROTARY
TILLER OR DISC HARROW AND THEN SMOOTHED OUT WITH A
LEVELING DRAW OR EQUIVALENT GRADING EQUIPMENT. ALL
GRADING EQUIPMENT SHALL BE LOCATED OUTSIDE OF THE BASIN
BOTTOM WHERE FEASIBLE.

6. FOLLOWING CONSTRUCTION OF AN INFILTRATION BASIN, SOIL
INFILTRATION TESTING BY A LICENSED GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER IS
REQUIRED TO CERTIFY COMPLIANCE WITH THE DESIGN
INFILTRATION RATES IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPENDIX E OF THE
NEW JERSEY DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION'S BEST
MANAGEMENT PRACTICES MANUAL, LATEST EDITION. IF THE FIELD
INFILTRATION RATES ARE LOWER THAN THE RATE USED DURING
DESIGN, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY  STONEFIELD
ENGINEERING & DESIGN, LLC. IN WRITING IMMEDIATELY TO
DETERMINE THE APPROPRIATE COURSE OF ACTION.

7.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE MUNICIPALITY TO DETERMINE
IF WITNESS TESTING IS REQUIRED DURING INFILTRATION BASIN
EXCAVATION AND/OR SOIL INFILTRATION TESTING.

STORMWATER UNDERGROUND BMP CONSTRUCTION NOTES

I. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL |INSTALL AND BACKFILL THE
UNDERGROUND BMP IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MANUFACTURER'S
SPECIFICATIONS.

2.  UNDERGROUND BASINS SHALL UTILIZE A STONE BACKFILL WITH A
MINIMUM VOID RATIO OF 40%.

3. NO CONSTRUCTION LOADING OVER UNDERGROUND BASINS IS
PERMITTED UNTIL BACKEFILL IS COMPLETE PER THE MANUFACTURER'S
SPECIFICATIONS. NO VEHICLES SHALL BE STAGED OR OPERATE FROM
A FIXED POSITION OVER THE BASIN.

20 0' 20 40'
GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET
I" = 20"

NOT APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION

ign

.

[

engineering

[

www.stonefieldeng.com
Phone 248.247.1115

STON&Ed!fIELD

Detroit, Ml - New York, NY - Boston, MA
607 Shelby Suite 200, Detroit, Ml 48226

Princeton, NJ « Tampa, FL - Rutherford, NJ

@

I'YPERSHINE

SITE DEVELOPMENT PLANS
HYPERSHINE
PROPOSED CAR WASH
PARCELID ot

MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP
INGHAM COUNTY, MICHIGAN

J. REID COOKSEY, P.E.
MICHIGAN LICENSE No. 6201069428
LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

STONEFIELD

engineering & design

I"=20'| PROJECT ID: DET-200226

STORMWATER
MANAGEMENT PLAN

DRAWING:

C-4




DESCRIPTION

5
A
3
2| e
z &
1
W g
SYMBOL DESCRIPTION % 2

&

— — — — PROPERTY LINE =

=

2
SAN PROPOSED SANITARY LATERAL —
~ -~ -~
T~ h —_—TW — PROPOSED DOMESTIC WATER SERVICE S| 8
T T 3|3

~ - ~
h \ \ E PROPOSED ELECTRIC CONDUITS
~
@ ~ ~
h ~— T G PROPOSED GAS LINE NOT APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION
~
~ ~
5 ® N \ T >< PROPOSED VALVE
SITE A £ Gh T~
BENCHMARK #3 @& & @ 4/\/0 \ o PROPOSED SANITARY CLEANOUT
f T10° p/?/ 79 ~ _ ] ]

PROPOSED TRANSFORMER ON
CONCRETE PAD WITH BOLLARDS

ign

.

~
~

PROPOSED CONNECTION TO EXISTING [
UTILITY POLE. CONTRACTOR TO ~
CONFIRM FEASIBILITY OF CONNECTION

WITH ELECTRIC AUTHORITY PRIOR TO \
CONSTRUCTION.

[

engineering

www.stonefieldeng.com
Phone 248.247.1115

STON&Ed!fIELD

Detroit, Ml - New York, NY - Boston, MA
607 Shelby Suite 200, Detroit, Ml 48226

Princeton, NJ « Tampa, FL - Rutherford, NJ

V:ADET\2020\DET-200226-RAINSTORM CARWASH-2703- EAST GRAND RIVER, EAST LANSING, MN\CADD\PLOT\SDP-05-UTIL.DWG

| L1
¥ |
| S
~
PROPOSED 98 LF Ny
| % ELECTRIC CONDUIT S
H @
» O w
[ <
° m I
- L .. . ! m
SITE v x
BENCHMARK #2 | | T
—/
PROPOSED CONNECTION TO PROPOSED 186 LF O I &
EXISTING ON-SITE GAS LEAD. STORM / SANITARY GAS LEAD T |\ s
CONTRACTOR TO CONFIRM CROSSING o CRI 500 GALLON WATER Le——°] " {PROPOSED ELECTRIC ~—
FEASIBILITY OF CONNECTION WITH % STRM (INV): 84663 [ - RECLAMATION TANK (3 TYPICAL \4 TRANSFORMER
GAS AUTHORITY PRIOR TO TSTRM (BOT): 84643 o ( ) -
CONSTRUCTION. I SAN (INV): 841.60 ° | DRAINAGE AND UTILITY NOTES
(INV): : PROPOSED 5 LF 6" SANITARY ‘
SAN (TOP): __ 842.30 LEAD @ 1.00% SLOPE| ™\ I
> |\ CLEARANCE 413 I. THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO CALL THE APPROPRIATE
WES NO ENCASEMENT REQURED - J AUTHORITY FOR NOTICE OF CONSTRUCTION/EXCAVATION AND
PROPOSED CONNECTION TO S — = Q PROPOSE&;EL(;G’I porirtiatM Nt UTILITY MARK OUT PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION IN 7] v
EXISTING SANITARY MAIN. =>4 00% ACCORDANCE WITH STATE LAW. CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO Z <
CONTRACTOR TO CONFIRM L — ngiﬁf&%;’gkiéﬁg;ﬂx% I_, CONFIRM THE HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL LOCATION OF UTILITIES < m
FEASIBILITY OF CONNECTION WITH >3 MINIMOM 18" VERTIGAL CLEARANCE IN THE FIELD. SHOULD A DISCREPANCY EXIST BETWEEN THE FIELD 3 ;
SEWER AUTHORITY PRIOR TO <z : SROPOSED UTILITY | | LOCATION OF A UTILITY AND THE LOCATION SHOWN ON THE PLAN 2
CONSTRUCTION. -0 PROPOSED 157 LF 6" SANITARY CROSSING. CONTRACTOR | SET OR SURVEY, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY STONEFIELD o
INVERT: 840.65 = LEAD @ 1.00% SLOPE N TO MAINTAIN MINIMUM 18" | I ENGINEERING & DESIGN, LLC. IMMEDIATELY IN WRITING. | — Ny Z
o | 2. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO PROTECT AND MAINTAIN IN = <
<? | VERTICAL CLEARANCE. Z =g
a _ I_I OPERATION ALL UTILITIES NOT DESIGNATED TO BE REMOVED. < I ez O
SSAN SAN— SAN SAN SA \ SAN SAN 3. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR REPAIRING ANY DAMAGE TO U S g T
¥ ANY EXISTING UTILITY IDENTIFIED TO REMAIN WITHIN THE LIMITS OF 3 S %o U
G G G G G | I THE PROPOSED WORK DURING CONSTRUCTION. o m n Qi T
\ 4. A MINIMUM HORIZONTAL SEPARATION OF 10 FEET IS REQUIRED o) &% % -
W W W W A— W W W BETWEEN ANY SANITARY SEWER SERVICE AND ANY WATER LINES. IF L S>z>
| | o I THIS SEPARATION CANNOT BE PROVIDED, A CONCRETE e~ 7, S F 3 E
ENCASEMENT SHALL BE UTILIZED FOR THE SANITARY SEWER SERVICE L m YL
PROPOSED CONNECTION TO PROPOSED UTILITY CROSSING. PROPOSED 170 LF 2" PO B e T | AS APPROVED BY STONEFIELD ENGINEERING & DESIGN, LLC. > o "ZE0
EXISTING WATER MAIN. PROPOSED CONTRACTOR TO MAINTAIN DOMESTIC WATER LEAD )| 5. ALL WATER LINES SHALL BE VERTICALLY SEPARATED ABOVE SANITARY L m o A<-0
CONTRACTOR TO CONFIRM WATER VALVE ‘IM'N'MUM 18" VERTICAL CLEARANCE. SAN'TAIR(;);ES_%% SEWER LINES BY A MINIMUM DISTANCE OF I8 INCHES. IF THIS [a) 5 5 <zt T
FEASIBILITY OF CONNECTION WITH .00% SEPARATION CANNOT BE PROVIDED, A CONCRETE ENCASEMENT > o =
’ 1]
WATER AUTHORITY PRIOR TO '\’/i?\';EOSED GAS 4 SHALL BE UTILIZED FOR THE SANITARY SEWER SERVICE AS APPROVED L owo §
CONSTRUCTION. ‘ PROPOSED CLEANOUT BY STONEFIELD ENGINEERING & DESIGN, LLC. - Z <9 5 [T)
(TYPICAL) 6. THE CONTRACTOR TO PERFORM A TEST PIT PRIOR TO (7) 0. E Ny Z
/ CONSTRUCTION (RECOMMEND 30 DAYS PRIOR) AT LOCATIONS OF N& =
PROPOSED 5 LF 6" —] | EXISTING UTILITY CROSSINGS FOR WATER AND SANITARY SEWER
SANITARY LEAD @ Q ) CONNECTION IMPROVEMENTS. SHOULD A CONFLICT EXIST, THE
1.00% SLOPE = | CONTRACTOR  SHALL  IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY  STONEFIELD
0\ | ENGINEERING & DESIGN, LLC. IN WRITING.

Wittt

THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR COORDINATING GAS,
ELECTRIC AND TELECOMMUNICATION CONNECTIONS WITH THE
APPROPRIATE GOVERNING AUTHORITY.

CONTRACTOR SHALL START CONSTRUCTION OF ANY GRAVITY
SEWER AT THE LOWEST INVERT AND WORK UP-GRADIENT.

THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO MAINTAIN A RECORD SET OF
PLANS REFLECTING THE LOCATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES THAT
HAVE BEEN CAPPED, ABANDONED, OR RELOCATED BASED ON THE
DEMOLITION/REMOVAL ACTIVITIES REQUIRED IN THIS PLAN SET. THIS
DOCUMENT SHALL BE PROVIDED TO THE OWNER FOLLOWING
COMPLETION OF WORK.

THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO MAINTAIN A RECORD OF THE
AS-BUILT LOCATIONS OF ALL PROPOSED UNDERGROUND
INFRASTRUCTURE.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTE ANY
DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN THE AS-BUILT LOCATIONS AND THE
LOCATIONS DEPICTED WITHIN THE PLAN SET. THIS RECORD SHALL BE
PROVIDED TO THE OWNER FOLLOWING COMPLETION OF WORK.

20 0' 20 40'
GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET
I" = 20"

J. REID COOKSEY, P.E.

MICHIGAN LICENSE No. 6201069428
LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

STONEFIELD

engineering & design

I"=20'| PROJECT ID: DET-200226

UTILITY PLAN

DRAWING:

C-5




V:\DET\2020\DET-200226-RAINSTORM CARWASH-2703- EAST GRAND RIVER, EAST LANSING, M\CADD\PLOT\SDP-06-LGHT.DWG

B

d

O

. + + +
@ oo 0.0 0.0 0.0
+ + + +
0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
®
# + + 4 +
0.0 0.0 0.0 00 0,0
B &
+ +
0.0 0.0 0.0
+ + +
0.0 0.0 0.0
+ + +
0.0 0.0 0.0
+ + 4
0.0 0.0 0.0
+ + +
0.0 0.0 0.0
@ 0o b0 oo
+ + H
0.0 0.0 0.1
o + e
0.0 0.0 0.1
t+ + H
0.0 0.0 0.1

+ + +

EXISTING LIGHT POLE AND FOUNDATION
TO BE REUSED IF FEASIBLE. FIXTURE TO BE
REPLACED WITH THAT OF EQUIVALENT
OUTPUT TO FIXTURE 'A'.

H + +
0.0 0.0 0.0
o
+ + +
0.0 0.0 0.0
00 =00 0.0
L=
N
=6
oot o0 500 pavo 02
0]
<z
9 )
b.o% gbo o b.0o 0.2
<z
a.
i3 O - s
00 B
£ T #
0.1 0.1 a1 0.104 0.3
+ + + +
0.1 02 02 0.3 0.5
+ e +
0.1 02 04
+ H +
0.1 0.3 0.4

EXISTING LIGHT POLE AND FOUNDATION
TO BE REUSED IF FEASIBLE. FIXTURE TO BE
REPLACED WITH THAT OF EQUIVALENT

.60.6 10
OUTPUT TO FIXTURE 'A..

+ H + + +
0.1 0.2 0.4 .50.6 0.9
+ + L + +
0.1 0.2 0.3 40.5 0.7
+ + + +
0.0 0.1 0.2 304 0.6
Q
+
+ + + 0
0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.3
+ + + +
0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1
@O + + +
0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

~
~
~
+ + \+ + +
0.0 0.0 0.0 00 ~ 00 0.0 0.0
~
0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0
0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 Eb.lc 0.1

| +
ofs 2 9.5 28 2.5
B (30)
+ + + | + +
0.6 0.9 . 6 36 2.9
0.6 058 ) i B 33 28

o+
O
Q
=3
%
—_—
o+
P
o+
O
S
N*
)
|
e
I\J+
i
N*
N
N+
W)

=+ + -+ +
0.9 1.4 1.7 2.‘ ‘22 2.0 1.8
+ + + }:‘ + +
1.6 2.0 2.0 2] 22 pa 1.8
+ + + + + + +
1.9 2.6 25 2. 2.6 24 2.1
;) [A (Ex30) L
+ + +
2.0 2.8 2.8
+ + +

+ +
28 = 1.8

il

(7, Sal
o
w
o
N

a N
PROPOSED LUMINAIRE SCHEDULE
SYMBOL LABEL | QUANTITY | LIGHTING SPECIFICATION DISTRIBUTION| LLF |MANUFACTURER IES FILE
MIRADA MEDIUM OUTDOOR LED
A 5 AREA LIGHT WITH INTEGRAL FT 0.9 |LSI LIGHTING MRM-LED-12L-SIL-FT-40-70CRI-IL.IES
LOUVER FULL CUTOFF SHIELD
\ MIRADA MEDIUM OUTDOOR LED
-~ B | AREA LIGHT WITH INTEGRAL LOUVER FT 0.9 |LSILIGHTING MRM-LED- I 2L-SIL-FT-40-70CRI-IL.IES
\ FULL CUTOFF SHIELD -2 @ 90°
~ ~
T~ = C 7 MIRADA OUTDOOR LED WALL LIGHT I 0.9 |LSILIGHTING  [XWM-FT-LED-06L-40.IES
+ + + + + + + + ~ +
0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 oo~ Qo )
+ + + + + B + + + +\ ~
0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 ~
LIGHTING REQUIREMENTS
00 00T 0o 00 00 oo 00 oo 00 00 oo 00 CODE SECTION | REQUIRED PROPOSED
§ 38-379. LUMINAIRES SHALL BE FULLY SHIELDED PROVIDED
0.0 § 38-379.c MAXIMUM LIGHT TRESSPASS: | FC 0.8 FC
§38-379.¢ MAXIMUM HEIGHT: 30 FT 30 FT
00 126,000
§ 38-380.c MAXIMUM LUMENS PER ACRE: 150,000 LUMENS LOMENS
0.0 § 38-380.c MAXIMUM ON SITE: 10 FC 9.1 FC
- L § 38-380.c MAXIMUM WITHIN DRIVEWAYS: 3 FC 0.7 FC
~
0.0 T~
0.0 Ve N
LIGHTING STATISTICS
0.0 DESCRIPTION AVERAGE MINIMUM MAXIMUM
OVERALL SITE 1.37 FC 0.0 FC 8.9 FC
B0 DRIVEWAYS 0.13 FC 0.0 FC 0.4 FC
PROPERTY LINE 0.18 FC 0.0 FC 0.8 FC Y,
00
S
0.0
7 2 7 2
0.0
0.0
EMERGENCY FIXTURE ONLY.
LIGHT LEVELS NOT INCLUDED
IN CALCULATION.
0.0 0.0
[c @ |
2.1 23 33 A 7b 0.1 % 0.0 0.0 s // s //
PROPOSED FIXTURE 'A' & 'B' PROPOSED FIXTURE 'C'
23 a5 38 6.1 4p 0.0 0, 0.0 0.0
+ + + + + + l + +
22 24 34 6 6B 0.1 i)).% 0.0 0.0
C (8) C
R bx: 34 v ‘ ids 0.1 t.% 0.0 0.0
9 rib) 57 |.3.5 0.1 i}% 0.0 0.1
+ + + ] + +
1.8 2.0 3.0 d3 9 0.1 9 02 0.1
.8 .8 26 7b 0.1 E 1 1
|

+
0.3 0.2

+

+ + + + +
I,h 1.3 - 1.5 |,3|_| 1.3 1.3

+ o
o

1?)

Ui

+ —_
E ]
5 b oo

+

+

%
3

EMERGENCY FIXTURE ONLY.
LIGHT LEVELS NOT INCLUDED
IN CALCULATION.

0.3 0.2

~N

— — —

—

2|-°] 2.1 2.0 1.5

oz -.Bo!,s U%,e T ,7%%%9 i.'% -im

+ + + + + + +
0.3 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.2
+ + + + + + +

0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.0 0.2

% ¥ Ta 309
=g < 035, bﬁ% 053 0a T 0%

+ + + + +
0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0
+ + + + +

0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

dN

ENNENNENN

\

SYMBOL DESCRIPTION
- - = PROPERTY LINE
A (xx') PROPOSED LIGHTING FIXTURE

(MOUNTING HEIGHT)

PROPOSED LIGHTING INTENSITY
(FOOTCANDLES)

PROPOSED AREA LIGHT

PROPOSED BUILDING MOUNTED LIGHT

GENERAL LIGHTING NOTES

THE LIGHTING LEVELS DEPICTED WITHIN THE PLAN SET ARE
CALCULATED UTILIZING DATA OBTAINED FROM THE LISTED
MANUFACTURER. ACTUAL ILLUMINATION LEVELS AND PERFORMANCE
OF ANY PROPOSED LIGHTING FIXTURE MAY VARY DUE TO
UNCONTROLLABLE VARIABLES SUCH ARE WEATHER, VOLTAGE
SUPPLY, LAMP TOLERANCE, EQUIPMENT SERVICE LIFE AND OTHER
VARIABLE FIELD CONDITIONS.

WHERE APPLICABLE, THE EXISTING LIGHT LEVELS DEPICTED WITHIN
THE PLAN SET SHALL BE CONSIDERED APPROXIMATE. THE EXISTING
LIGHT LEVELS ARE BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS AND THE
MANUFACTURER'S DATA OF THE ASSUMED OR MOST SIMILAR
LIGHTING FIXTURE MODEL.

UNLESS NOTED ELSEWHERE WITHIN THIS PLAN SET, THE LIGHT LOSS
FACTORS USED IN THE LIGHTING ANALYSIS ARE AS FOLLOWS:

e LIGHT EMITTING DIODES (LED):  0.90

e HIGH PRESSURE SODIUM: 0.72

e METAL HALIDE: 0.72

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY STONEFIELD ENGINEERING &
DESIGN, LLC. IN WRITING, PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION,
OF ANY PROPOSED LIGHTING LOCATIONS THAT CONFLICT WITH
EXISTING/ PROPOSED DRAINAGE, UTILITY, OR OTHER IMPROVEMENTS.
THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO PREPARE A WIRING PLAN AND
PROVIDE ELECTRIC SERVICE TO ALL PROPOSED LIGHTING FIXTURES.
THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO PREPARE AN AS-BUILT PLAN OF
WIRING AND PROVIDE COPIES TO THE OWNER AND STONEFIELD
ENGINEERING & DESIGN, LLC.

20 0' 20 40'
GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET
I" = 20"

DESCRIPTION

FOR CLIENT REVIEW

ECM/JRC] SITE PLAN SUBMISSION

03/26/2021
03/01/2021

NOT APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION

ign

.

[

engineering
www.stonefieldeng.com
Phone 248.247.1115

STON&Ed!fIELD

Detroit, Ml - New York, NY - Boston, MA
607 Shelby Suite 200, Detroit, Ml 48226

Princeton, NJ « Tampa, FL - Rutherford, NJ

@

I'YPERSHINE

SITE DEVELOPMENT PLANS
HYPERSHINE
PROPOSED CAR WASH
PARCELID ot

MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP
INGHAM COUNTY, MICHIGAN

J. REID COOKSEY, P.E.
MICHIGAN LICENSE No. 6201069428
LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

STONEFIELD

engineering & design

I"=20'| PROJECT ID: DET-200226

LIGHTING PLAN

DRAWING:

C-6




V:DET\2020\DET-200226-RAINSTORM CARWASH-2703- EAST GRAND RIVER, EAST LANSING, M\CADD\PLOT\SDP-07-LAND.DWG

SITE
BENCHMARK #3

SITE
BENCHMARK #2

DAWN AVENUE
50’ PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY

-

EXISTING TREE TO
REMAIN (10 TYPICAL)

LANDSCAPED AREAS TO BE
SEEDED (TYPICAL)

€ ) []
|24 CAR. ICE. |
PROPOSED FHi
MULCH LINE
o Z [5)
—J]
D G GEED G
(4]

// PLANT SCHEDULE )
PLANT KEY QUANTITY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE REMARKS
EVERGREEN SHRUBS
BUX. GRE. 9 BUXUS X 'GREEN VELVET' GREEN VELVET BOXWOOD 18"-24" B&B
GRASSES
| CARICE 24 CAREX MORROWII 'ICE DANCE' VARIEGATED SEDGE | GAL. CONT.1g'OC. |

NOTE: IF ANY DISCREPANCIES OCCUR BETWEEN AMOUNTS SHOWN ON THE LANDSCAPE PLAN AND WITHIN THE PLANT LIST, THE PLAN SHALL DICTATE.

@ LANDSCAPING AND BUFFER REQUIREMENTS h
CODE SECTION | REQUIRED PROPOSED
§86-758.1 INTERIOR LANDSCAPING:
200 SF PER 10 PARKING SPACES
(18 SPACES) X (200 SF / 10 SPACES) = 360 SF 3,591 SF
TWO (2) CANOPY TREES PER 10 PARKING SPACES
(18 SPACES) X (2 TREES / 10 SPACES) = 4 TREES 10 EXISTING TREES
50% OF EACH LANDSCAPED AREA SHALL BE PROVIDED
COVERED IN LIVING VEGETATION
§86-758.2 BUILDING PERIMETER LANDSCAPING:
4 FT PLANTING AREA BETWEEN PARKING AND PROVIDED
§ BUILDING WALL (50% PLANTED) Y,

LANDSCAPING NOTES

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL RESTORE ALL DISTURBED GRASS AND
LANDSCAPED AREAS TO MATCH EXISTING CONDITIONS UNLESS
INDICATED OTHERWISE WITHIN THE PLAN SET.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL RESTORE ALL DISTURBED LAWN AREAS
WITH A MINIMUM 4 INCH LAYER OF TOPSOIL AND SEED.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL RESTORE MULCH AREAS WITH A MINIMUM
3 INCH LAYER OF MULCH .

THE MAXIMUM SLOPE ALLOWABLE IN LANDSCAPE RESTORATION
AREAS SHALL BE 3 FEET HORIZONTAL TO | FOOT VERTICAL (3:l
SLOPE) UNLESS INDICATED OTHERWISE WITHIN THE PLAN SET.

THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO LOCATE ALL SPRINKLER HEADS
IN  AREA OF LANDSCAPING DISTURBANCE PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL RELOCATE SPRINKLER
HEADS AND LINES IN ACCORDANCE WITH OWNER'S DIRECTION
WITHIN AREAS OF DISTURBANCE.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE THAT ALL DISTURBED
LANDSCAPED AREAS ARE GRADED TO MEET FLUSH AT THE
ELEVATION OF WALKWAYS AND TOP OF CURB ELEVATIONS EXCEPT
UNLESS INDICATED OTHERWISE WITHIN THE PLAN SET. NO ABRUPT
CHANGES IN GRADE ARE PERMITTED IN DISTURBED LANDSCAPING
AREAS.

20 0' 20 40'
GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET
I" = 20"

DESCRIPTION

FOR CLIENT REVIEW

ECM/JRC] SITE PLAN SUBMISSION

03/26/2021
03/01/2021

NOT APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION

ign

.

[

engineering

[

STON&Ed!fIELD

@

Detroit, Ml - New York, NY - Boston, MA
Princeton, NJ « Tampa, FL - Rutherford, NJ
www.stonefieldeng.com
607 Shelby Suite 200, Detroit, Ml 48226
Phone 248.247.1115

SITE DEVELOPMENT PLANS

HYPERSHINE

PROPOSED CAR WASH

I'YPERSHINE

PARCEL ID: 33-02-02-20-203-012
2703 E GRAND RIVER AVENUE

MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP
INGHAM COUNTY, MICHIGAN

J. REID COOKSEY, P.E.

MICHIGAN LICENSE No. 6201069428
LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

STONEFIELD

engineering & design

SCALE: I"=20'

PROJECT ID: DET-200226

TITLE:

LANDSCAPING PLAN

DRAWING:

C-7




FACE AND TOP OF CURB AT ADA SPACES CURB OR EDGE OF PAVEMENT
ADA ACCESSIBLE PARKING
SIGN AND VAN ACCESSIBLE AND AISLES TO BE PAINTED YELLOW (SEE SITE PLAN)
SUPPLEMENTAL SIGN
“—

//ﬁ\/ MICHIGAN ACCESSIBLE Z
RESERVED IPZAR)'f'INsG(;'f; # WIDE AZURE ——_ PAVEMENT STRIPING & MARKINGS NOTES: o
PARKING\ AT 36" SPACING 4" WIDE I.  ALL SIGNING AND STRIPING IN EXISTING CONDITION IN CONFLICT WITH THE > E

N YELLOW STRIPE PROPOSED DESIGN PLAN SHALL BE REMOVED. o 2
® GREEN LETTERS [74] ; O
 WIDE AZURE 2. ALL PROPOSED SIGNING AND STRIPING SHALL CONFORM TO THE CURRENT v wl @
"~ AZURE BLUE BLUE PAING STRIPE \ MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES (MUTCD) PUBLISHED BY THE z 2l o
= s FEDERAL HIGHWAY ADMINISTRATION. o=
S~ WHITE SYMBOL 2 S AN =
o | z £ 3. PAVEMENT STRIPING AND MARKINGS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN CONFORMANCE z z
~—___ = Z , . =
N WHITE BACKGROUND 2 HIGH PAINTED = Z WITH ALL APPLICABLE LOCAL, COUNTY AND STATE REQUIREMENTS 313
NO PARKING' = EN 4. UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED, ALL STRIPING AND MARKINGS IN THE PUBLIC w | o
VAN )~ VANACCESSBLESGN LETTERING RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL BE OF THERMOPLASTIC PAINT OR PREFORMED 10
ACCESSIBLE A PAINTED 4" AZURE BLUE —_| THERMOPLASTIC MARKINGS.
SYMBOL OF ACCESSIBILITY
;ﬁ;j 36" W X 36" H \ 5. UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED, ON SITE PARKING STALL STRIPING, FIRE LANE 9
PENALTY | % O / STRIPING AND DIRECTIONAL ARROWS SHALL BE EPOXY PAINT. ON SITE STOP =
$250 | TOFFENSE @ . BARS, "DO NOT ENTER" BARS, AND ASSOCIATED LETTERING SHALL BE =
W MICHIGAN SUPPLEMENTAL PARKING :“Oggz STE PLAN FOR EXACT SIGN THERMOPLASTIC PAINT OR PREFORMED THERMOPLASTIC MARKINGS. o
UPTO 90 DAYS £ L ! LOCATIONS. 1 —
COMMUNITY SERVICE 2. PARKING STALL MARKINGS ARE TO S g
, , BE MEASURED FROM CENTER OF g
\ TOW-AWAY ZONE ~—— I2’MINIMUM —= 8" MINIMUM MARKING TO CENTER OF MARKING. 12' MINIMUM Qs
5 =&
o o|o
) A ACCESSIBLE PARKING STALL MARKINGS PARKING STALL MARKINGS
NOT TO SCALE 2 NOT TO SCALE 3 4
60"
ki NOT APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION
. WITH CONCRETE &
( rfuzN ) PAINTED TRAFFIC YELLOW [ 1 6-4"

PAINTED 24" WHITE LINE
LANDING
3000 PS| CONCRETE LANDING 36"

FOOTING AREA <):| DI
// . 7 E 42" ; i i i 24"
X \/\ MINIMUM | i " ﬂ 3"

\/ A < ACCESSIBLE ACCESSIBLE
' 6"//\ . / / ENTRANCE ENTRANCE

§/>\ 4 \ LATCH APPROACH HINGE APPROACH 3 8'-4" D

N / 24"

R e ACCESSIBLE ENTRANCE LANDING DETAIL | |
I o~ NOT TO SCALE 28"

A 4 .
N IO
/\\//\\ 77\\”%{ K\//\/ y / /
I'\jo-ll‘:IEAS;(IMUM SLOPE ON LANDING SHALL BE 1:50 IN ALL DIRECTIONS / PAINTED WHITE LETTERING PAINTED WHITE SYMBOL
ACC ESSI BLE PARKI N G S I G N WITH 2 DIMENSIONS SHOWN HERE ARE THE MINII‘"IUM DIMENSIONS REQUIRED FOR AN ADA COMPLIANT LANDING PAINTED WHITE SYMBOL
AT THE ACCESSIBLE ENTRANCE. REFER TO SITE PLAN FOR SITE SPECIFIC DIMENSIONS THAT MAY SPECIFY A '
BOLLARD DETAIL LARGER LANDING AREA. ' STOP BAR & ARROW DETAILS

3. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT THE ENGINEER BEFORE CONSTRUCTION IF THE ACCESSIBLE ENTRANCE

NOT TO SCALE " ON SITE DOES NOT MATCH THE SCENARIO SHOWN ABOVE. TU RN ARROW DETAIL NOT TO SCALE

NOT TO SCALE

|
|
|
|
I
I
|
|
|
|
|
|
I
I
|
|
|
i
60" MINIMUM 4—}

\\J/\// </ A
7
ign

N

N
v

Y 48" MINIMUM ﬁ
S —

g

v,

NN
N

[

N

A

+ Tampa, FL * Rutherford, NJ

www.stonefieldeng.com

[

Phone 248.247.1115

STONEFIELD
& des
New York, NY - Boston, MA

Detroit, M| -

engineering

607 Shelby Suite 200, Detroit, Ml 48226

Princeton, NJ

V:\DET\2020\DET-200226-RAINSTORM CARWASH-2703- EAST GRAND RIVER, EAST LANSING, MN\CADD\PLOT\SDP-08-09-DETL.DWG

LANDING L
4 N2 "
. 1:50 ?L%)gglé@ , y LINE POST 2 3%"@ MIN. | %"®@ MIN., SCHEDULE 40, F:é%ﬁ?iﬁo%ﬁg “ z
: SCHEDULE 40, GALVANIZED TOP RAIL & HORIZONTAL ENTIRE WALL B
R c 3@, SCHEDULE 40, STEEL POST WITH BLACK BRACE WITH BLACK — T
N — e 4 0V ROUND GALVANIZED \ VINYL PVC COATING VINYL PVC COATING T
LANDSCAPED || o viasviaim —| LANDSCAPED. STEEL CORNER & END o i
AREA |- —| | ARrea POST WITH BLACK —
| SLOPE 1§ VINYL PVC COATING ’ : L)
o EEEEE e v AN SPLIT FACE BLOCK | a,
‘ MM EEEEESss s o ‘ S 5 & @® Eﬁ?k&)\ IFI\IILELDEI?:grLTcHR?TIPE Waz #4 REBAR AT 16" SPACING .>'
——— Z ) EVERY OTHER BLOCK COURSE
CURB RAMP WITH DETECTABLE WARNING ~ N 2 ul
2.35" 7 1.
LOMN AL HEAVY DUTY HINGES > A X 60" L I
#5 REBAR AT 16"
C000000000LO0O 4 . MAX 2" OPENING A ) SPACING ON CENTER
bbb 6666000 0.2 .
x ‘~O O 0O0OO0OO0OO0OO0OO0OO0OO0OO0 . ‘by o O NOMINAL ‘—J L AND ADJACENT Z <
MUTCD STANDARD SIGN © 00000000000 |24 T 0.9" CONSTRUCTION d m
(SIZE, SHAPE AND ©00000000000 N L PROVIDE 1/2" <
COLORS). SEE SIGN CHART. cococoeo oo l SEESPRS TURN BUCKLE ] PRE-MOLDED FILLER _
\ ) ©o0o0o0o0o000000 \ AT SLAB / WALL o
5 b=—=—=— 0.2"
o F NO. 9 GAUGE STEEL WIRE | %"®@ MIN., SCHEDULE 40, = — o Ny Z
X DETECTABLE WARNING (2" MESH) WITH BLACK \ BOTTOM RAIL WITH BLACK . CONCRETE MAT Z < s> <
X CURB MP DETAIL VINYL PVC COATING VINYL PVC COATING L / (SEE DETAIL) w I 9] & Z O
I
o RA GRADE 1. 3 m > 5
B i oo =
X \ NOTES: NOT TO SCALE MOUND CONCRETE TO g" WIDTH (SEE SITE PLAN) 8 \///\\\///\\\ \>//\\>//\\>/\\ = X Ko X X X X X X Q. &) YxeTXZ
o U-CHANNEL I. CROSS SLOPE ON RAMP SHALL NOT EXCEED 2% PREVENT PONDING C —— -~ ASESASASNSANK] [ # K ot (o) z LL Suy,-
o 2. A FLUSH CURB SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM WIDTH OF 36". SEE PLAN FOR EXACT WIDTH. | //\\\//\\\ \\//\\\//\\\//\\ QZ YQZQZQZ YQZ({ | a=ZE
0 3. DOMES SHALL BE ALIGNED ON A SQUARE GRID IN THE PREDOMINANT DIRECTION OF TRAVEL TO PERMIT GRADE Ny B A % - _ RIRIRR Yo Yo /A Yo Yoo /AT 0 Yo (Yo A Y w m (7)) SKEZZ
o WHEELS TO ROLL BETWEEN DOMES. =T | = | 23w MIN KL w4 REBAR AT 6 > (@] m202
. p 4. VISUAL CONTRAST: THERE SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 70% CONTRAST IN LIGHT REFLECTANCE BETWEEN THE . GATE WHEELS \ 8 | RGKCRSCRIIIRIGRIIIIIRIRII | N NANIN SO ONCENTER A w m .. ZF0
DETECTABLE WARNING AND AN ADJOINING SURFACE. || ATENDPOSTS CANE BOLT AT | e e T | N /" (CONTINUOUS) ]| o o<z
B 5. DETECTABLE WARNING STRIP REQUIRED WHERE RAMP DIRECTS PEDESTRIAN TRAFFIC TOWARDS VEHICLE A EACH GATE r«—o- = O—fa . ] o -« 1 el d///\///<////////\w>//>//////// o J0<E
o TRAVEL WAY. WARNING STRIP SHALL BE CAST-IN-PLACE. 9 A ANCHOR | | ‘ 6" OFFSET 4 & BOLLARD | | INYOSIALT AN N B CHI. ] PONONN 7 AR ENTRAINED w o w g
o 6. RAMP SHALL HAVE A MAXIMUM RISE OF 6" WITHOUT A HANDRAIL 3 R | | - , 2 "on | | A - YK CONCRETE 4000 o VgL
° S A 1 - o] o mees || E | EHE
° : N *Ue Ve Chite e Ce N NI Fr Ny Z
° -® CONCRETE | . KOS SRS \///\\//<\\/// v o a~NZS
° 3000Psl— | <l [ | I . il | % : —~~"[ 7~ APPROVED CLEAN
N CONCRETE § | L-J 11 | | s a a, * | | ISANANVANNVANVS SN CRUSHED STONE
: FOOTING E— | | : 1% MINIMUM SLOPE, ~ “ 4| | APPROVED COMPACTED
° FRONT VIEW OF GATE b ) . i | | SUBGRADE
o 4 A 4 B <
N ARN < DEPTH | |~ 4 < | K 2 Lo | SECTION VIEW OF WALL
/\ \/\/ | \/\/\/ (SEE SITE PLAN) | ) |
NS /\\/\\A N/\\/\\/\\/ L < “U e
\//\\//\/\‘\//\//\//\/ _ I | - ) | I
r “ ) Ce
K /\\/\\/4 R T . T - g, e 7 150 J. REID COOKSEY, P.E
NSNS ot | 112 i LANDING = | B0 | s sk BEZAER i sl MICHIGAN LICENSE No. 6201069428
e S / OPLOPL O 1:50 MAXIMUM | 1:12 MAXIMUM | | . | 1i2maximum || 1:50 MAXIMUM CONCRETE FOOTING —_| | | < a | | SPLIT FACE BLOCK (8" CMU) FILLED o
\ N \\ \ e, o 1:50 MAXIMUM AIR ENTRAINED CONCRETE < A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
N N NS N SLOPE . - SLOPE 4 ‘ SLOPE «* SLOPE : WITH AIR ENTRAINED CONCRETE
NOR , SLOPE -
YONONYON VNN . : . ! ; . 4000 PSI AT 28 DAYS I | . ) . |
7 YOOIV e iy < . . (4000 PSI AT 28 DAYS) WITH #5
i i $PLEILEIL s < ., (SEE SECTION VIEW) a ‘ . N
N A \ N N | < ‘ | | VERTICAL REBAR AT 16" ON CENTER
p \\ \\ AN \\ \\ Q | ) ‘ v . | AND #4 HORIZONTAL REBAR AT 16"
// /\///\/// @\(//</ N ::SLELIJES’:'(;:_IEJERS | : J . . /‘SLAB’, CONTROLJO”\!T : | ON CENTER (SEE SECTION VIEW)
: , b
I < 4 4
s > < _
AN NN S \ &
NN TRANSITION RAMP DETAIL et TN GaTeAND POST VPR Fp——
3 SEE FRONT VIEW) : '
O NOT TO SCALE ANCHOR SLEEVES > d (
A 6" CONCRETE PAD / ’
SIGN POST DETAIL FOR GATESTOP s ) TITLE:
NOTES: ; | (SEESITEPLAN) — « ;
HOLDERS (SEE P
. CROSS SLOPE ON RAMP SHALL NOT EXCEED 2% # s a4 )
NOT TO SCALE 2. AFLUSH CURB SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM WIDTH OF 36". SEE PLAN FOR EXACT WIDTH. FRONTVIEW) 2 = /\/ . . a” CONSTRUCTION
3. RAMP SHALL HAVE A MAXIMUM RISE OF 6" WITHOUT A HANDRAIL - DETAILS

PLAN VIEW

BLOGK COLOR TO MATCH BUILDING TRASH / RECYCLE ENCLOSURE DETAIL

8 I 0 OR AS SPECIFIED BY OWNER NOT TO SCALE n C - 8

DRAWING:




EXPANSION JOINT WHERE ABUTTING
CONCRETE SIDEWALK. GRADE OF
SIDEWALK OR ADJACENT LANDSCAPE 4 BETWEEN

FULL DEPTH PAVEMENT R=I \T “ AREA SHALL MEET TOP OF CURB. - CONTRACTION -
(SEE DETAIL) i JOINTS
a L e 4 B a A v < o 4 * Z
. A - L s ; ) WIDTH HOT TAR SEAL 5
< FOSOHSH N ‘ 4 SE
4 PO /J?\ Qﬁy < o 4 4 . PLAE\I APPROVED DENSE MEET GRADE AT PERIMETER WIDTH (SEE PLAN) r4 t
a 2 a 4 < g ~
J Lo ///\\\///\\\///\\\// 4 Lo . B ) i ASPHALT CONCRETE CRADED AGGREGATE OF CONCRETE MAT F g g > =
IR RN AN YNNI T 5 — : . IS
SRR . RN l+———————— 12" BETWEEN EXPANSION JOINTS ———————=] A R o ul @
HOT TAR SEAL — K00 v R YN 6" THICK. MDOT CLASS Il . sy . FINISHED GRADE SHALL BE FLUSH = > 8
RLABAL s q 2 \\///\\///\\ % PLAN e T e WITH ABUTTING PAVEMENT Q) B
e ‘ . ¢
- //\/\//\
- ? a LKL WIDTH (SEE PLAN) FINISHED GRADE SHALL BE “wiE
FOLOFOK ) SOV MEET GRADE AT PERIMETER O A AN A AT z Z
0 R OF SIDEWALK - FLUSH WITH ABUTTING 0-esece. B 3 APPROVED COMPACTED ——— 8 8" THICK, AIR ENTRAINED S|
CIAANA N NN ‘ ‘ 4 2 12 AN NN NN
TOTOFO s R SIDEWALK N AR R SUBGRADE ARKRERERKRERERERIEREAARRL CONCRETE 4,000 PSI AT 28 DAYS i
AN NN 4" THICK, APPROVED CLEAN S e i I AILE 906 £ i\///\»\\ SECTION B
4" PREFORMED JOINT FILLER SHALL BE R i\\//\\//\// - APPROVED COMPACTED " CRUSHED STONE = - - 4" THICK, AIR ENTRAINED MR Vo e e e e et e — - =K
" e A X A SN S X S EX-dag” SX- S SN S SX- g XS o ’ A AN
RISt 8 SUBGRADE L-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-4 CONCRETE 4,000 PSI AT 28 YRR 30007 5| 2
NON-BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT OR BB Y cON ’ 12— o] AN NN N NN S
NON-BITUMINOUS BASE COURSE X RRRR R R RN
APPROVED COMPACTED A CONCRETE MAT O
e
SECTION -
CONCRETE CURB NOT TO SCALE =
NOTES:
O
1]

vor o scn CONCRETE WALKWAY CONCRETE TO ASPHALT TRANSITION A T o L L o o AL T e e

NOT TO SCALE EXPANSION JOINTS. i
NOT TO SCALE 2. 1" DEEP BY %" WIDE, TOOLED CONTRACTION JOINTS SHALL BE PROVIDED AT MID-POINT BETWEEN S8
NOTES: EXPANSION JOINTS OR 6' INTERVALS MAX. S| =
I.  CONCRETE SHALL BE 3500 PSI AT 28 DAYS, AIR-ENTRAINED. NOTES: 3. CONCRETE SHALL RECEIVE BROOM FINISH. oo
2. TRANSVERSE EXPANSION JOINTS SHALL BE PROVIDED AT 20 FOOT INTERVALS WITH PRE-MOLDED, I. MAXIMUM CROSS SLOPE SHALL BE /4" PER FOOT. 4. ALL EXPOSED CORNERS TO HAVE 12" CHAMFER. |2
BITUMINOUS JOINT FILLER, RECESSED /4" FROM SURFACE. 2. J4" EXPANSION JOINTS SHALL BE PROVIDED AT 12' INTERVALS WITH PRE-MOLDED,
3. HALF DEPTH CONTRACTION JOINTS SHALL BE PROVIDED AT 10 FOOT INTERVALS. BITUMINOUS JOINT FILLER, RECESSED /4" FROM THE SURFACE.
4. 18" CURB DEPTH SHALL BE MAINTAINED AT DEPRESSED OR FLUSH CURBED AREAS. | 3. |"DEEP BY %" WIDE, TOOLED CONTRACTION JOINTS SHALL BE PROVIDED AT 4' INTERVALS. 9] 3 4
4. EXPANSION JOIN SHALL BE PROVIDED WHERE ADJACENT TO A BUILDING.

NOTES: NOT APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION

TOP SOIL
EXPANSION JOINT WHERE | PROPOSED FULL DEPTH I.  FOR THE CONTAINER-GROWN SHRUBS, USE FINGERS OR SMALL HAND TOOL TO PULL THE ROOTS OUT OF THE OUTER LAYER OF POTTING SOIL; THEN CUT OR PULL APART ANY ROOTS CIRCLING THE PERIMETER OF THE CONTAINER.
J ASPHALT
ABUTTING CONCRETE. GRADE EXISTING GRADE | 2. THOROUGHLY SOAK THE SHRUB ROOT BALL AND ADJACENT PREPARED SOIL SEVERAL TIMES DURING THE FIRST MONTH AFTER PLANTING AND REGULARLY THROUGHOUT THE FOLLOWING TWO SUMMERS.
OF CONCRETE OR ADJACENT _— PROPOSED/EXISTING « MODIFY HEAVY CLAY OR SILT SOILS (MORE THAN 40% CLAY OR SILT) BY ADDING COMPOSTED PINE BARK (UP TO 30% BY VOLUME) OR GYPSUM
o LANDSCAPE AREA SHALL MEET | A PAVEMENT « MODIFY EXTREMELY SANDY SOILS (MORE THAN 85% SAND) BY ADDING ORGANIC MATTER AND/OR DRY, SHREDDED CLAY LOAM UP TO 30% OF THE TOTAL
i TOP OF CURB. T T gy " "
R=3/4 TS I AN 8" 70 12
T ey, (o e >,
! SR aa - x -t
FULL DEPTH PAVEMENT 2" — Y . \\/ ; ; Q/ /</ A \ <>
(SEE DETAIL) oy IR PR 7 ﬁ} 78 ' /\\\// BACKFILL WITH SUITABLE EXCAVATED m s < ©
- e EAAASS ‘ MATERIAL. MATERIAL TO BE COMPACTED c . T N
\ RN RSIR THOROUGHLY. COMPACTION AND - O) 5 © &
N N I 7 2 SEE NOTE MATERIAL SHALL MEET ALL APPLICABLE TOP OF SHRUB ROOT BALL SHALL BE SET 7 2 T <
AARARAAAA RTINS WY NN REGULATIONS. FLUSH WITH FINISHED GRADE 2 o —
NINENINENINENIRENE . KL AKS, Q < >
NN NN B . AN ROPES AT THE TOP OF BALL SHALL m S E
RGO Y. R, BE CUT AND REMOVED. FOLD BACK o -2 9 =
i ' \\\>\\ WARNING TAPE WITH METALLIC LOCATOR : 3" DOUBLE SHREDDED HARDWOOD m x v o =
KL STRIP TO BE INSTALLED WITH ELECTRIC TOP 1/3 OF BURLAP. ALL MULCH (DO NOT PLACE MULCH AGAINST o > - S =
N2 CONDUIT ONLY NON-BIODEGRADABLE MATERIAL ( Z 5 D~
K SHALL BE REMOVED. THE BASE OF THE PLANT) z (@) ST D S
R S o 2 s o
J4" PREFORMED JOINT FILLER SHALL BE 6" THICK, APPROVED CLEAN CONTAINER-GROWN PLANT WITH th >9 g— "'g S ®
INSTALLED BETWEEN CURB AND CRUSHED STONE (WATER AND PLANTING HOLE SHALL BE 12" TO ROOTS PULLED OUT OF BALL Q 2 & O o ~
NON-BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT OR APPROVED COMPACTED S ~ e SEWVER SERVICE ONLY) 18" DEEP. FOR LARGER SHRUB c v F 9 e 2
NON-BITUMINOUS BASE COURSE SUBGRADE PROPOSED UTILITY LINE KU A DA IAA AN K ROOT BALLS, MAKE DEPTH MIN. — Z - 3 0
2RO R R R 4" DEEPER THAN BALL J—
UL ' BACKFILL SOIL Z > o
SRR ERSSNSANAR cC — B
e 1 PART SOIL AMENDMENT S > = S
3' PLUS UTILITY DIAMETER (BASED ON SOIL TEST) - 0 <
MOUNTABLE CONCRETE CURB T + 3 PARTS NATIVE TOPSOIL R S
BALLED AND BURLAPPED PLANT .\ °o g ~N
o C o
NOT TO SCALE UTILITY TRENCH UNDISTURBED SUBGRADE 8 QC_ 0

NOTES:
SOIL SURFACE ROUGHENED TO

NOTE:
I.  CONCRETE SHALL BE 3500 PS| AT 28 DAYS, AIR-ENTRAINED. NOTE: NOT TO SCALE BIND WITH BACKFILL SOIL.

2. TRANSVERSE EXPANSION JOINTS SHALL BE PROVIDED AT 20 FOOT INTERVALS WITH PRE-MOLDED, REFERENCES ARCHITECTURAL GRAPHIC STANDARDS COPYRIGHT 2000
MINIMUM PIPE COVER SHALL BE AS FOLLOW:

3 TIALF DEPTH CONTRACTION JOINTS SLALL BE PROVIDED AT (0 FOOT INTERVALS « ELECTRIC SERVICE - PER APPLICABLE UTILITY AUTHORITY DECIDUOUS AND EVERGREEN SHRUB PLANTING DETAIL

@

V:\DET\2020\DET-200226-RAINSTORM CARWASH-2703- EAST GRAND RIVER, EAST LANSING, MN\CADD\PLOT\SDP-08-09-DETL.DWG

4. 18" CURB DEPTH SHALL BE MAINTAINED AT DEPRESSED OR FLUSH CURBED AREAS. * GAS SERVICE - PER APPLICABLE UTILITY AUTHORITY
5 o SEWER SERVICE - 36" MINIMUM 6 7
o WATER SERVICE - 48" MINIMUM NOT TO SCALE
Type: Type: - g
— | A\ . . . . _—
30' MOUNTING HEIGHT Mirada Medium Outdoor LED Area Light Mirada Wall Sconce (XWM) I
28' LIGHT POLE e )]
8" ASSUMED POLE DIAMETER ORDERING GUIDE Backcto Quick Links ORDERING GUIDE Back to Quick Links o
30" FOUNDATION DIAMETER m
SEE PLAN FOR NUMBER i aviballiecialy [vecoroenecwri:— MRM_LED 36L SIL FTA UNV_DIM 50 70CRI ALSCS04 BRZ IL | [oooromomr:  XWM 2 LED 03L 30 UE BRZ ALSC | o
#4 REINFORCING TIES AT 12" C-C . 2" THICK, HMA SURFACE COURSE
AND ORIENTATION (8) #5 VERTICAL REINFORCEMENT BARS D=
OF FIXTURES \ Luminaire Light Lumen Light [
Prefix Source Package Output Distribution Orientation? Voltage Driver Luminaire Prefix Distribution LED Technology Lumen Package Color Temperature Voltage 4" THICK, HMA BASE COURSE —
|MRM - Miradal LED 7L-7,000 Ims |SIL - Silicone | 2-Type 2 (blank) - standard UNV - Universal Voltabe (120-277V) DIM - 0-10V Dimminb (0-10%) I)_(WM - Mirada Wall Sconce I 2-Type 2 LED 3L-3,000Ims 0.- 3000K UE - Universal Voltage (120-277V) | \ NEW ASPHALT EXISTING ASPHALT
9L - 9,000 Ims : o - ; 4L - 4,000 Ims
MOUNTING ARM BY _ 3-Type3 L- Optics rotated left 90 HV - High Voltage (347-480V) 3-Type3 [ e HV - High Voltage (347-480V ‘ ‘ : ]
— LIGHTING MANUFACTURER 5W - Type 5 Wide R - Optics rotated right 90° I FT - Type 4 Forward Throw ml o000 fohVoltage ) WW X
T 24L - 24,000 Ims 12L - 12,000 Ims
Q 30L - 30,000 N i
= LIGHT POLE BY LIGHTING 36L. 3,000 ]m: FTA Forward‘Throvv Automonve Custom Lun:en I
3 MANUFACTURER 42L- 42,000 Ims AW - Automoive Merchandise Packages MILLED ASPHALT KEY 7,
Z (SEE NOTE 7) 48L - 48,000 Ims d/d/d/d/d/d/d/k 1" DEEP X 12" WIDE (7]
= Custom Lumen Finish Controls (Choose One) Options — //‘ //"‘ // = // ‘// ‘// /‘/ /} v, HOT TAR SEAL Z <
5 ELECTRIC CONDUIT Packages' BRZ -Bronze Wireless Controls B - Battery Backup? 5 \\\\///\\>/>\\/>\\/\\\/\\\/\\\/\\/x\/ < LL]
e} " ALSC - Airlink Synapse Control System? _ ) NN
g HANDHOLE WITH STUB UP MINIMUM 12 Color Temp Color Rendering Finish Options z;:_glf:;him ALSCST1 - AL ink Synapse Contrl System vith 812 Motion Sensor? CWBB - Cold WeathlerBatlery Backup? GRADED AGGREGATE AN SAW CUT AND HOT : Z
cover = V-S| WA ok oSGt 5 o) APPROVED COMPACTED TR 4
) de Shield? WHT - White ALBCS2 - AirLink Blug Wireless Motion & Photo Sensor Controller (25-40' mounting height) SP1 - 10KV Surge Protection SUBGRADE =] — Ny Z
ANCHOR BOLTS AND HIGH-STRENGTH 30-3,000 GCT GPT - Graphite IL - Integral Louver (Sharp Spill Light Cutoff)? PLP - Platinum Plus Standalone Controls T8 - Terminal Block 2 < o2 g
BASE PLATE BY LIGHTING NON-SHRINK AMB - Phosphor Converted Amber™ MSV - Metallic Silver SVG - Satin Verde Green mg leads extended to housing exterior LI.I U 8 E E
MANUFACTURER GROUT WHT - White IMSBTA- Integral Bluetooth™ Motion and Photocell Sensor max 8-24’ mounting height 24 ~
PLP - Platinum Plus IMSBT2- Integral Bluetooth Motion and Photocell Sensor max 25-40" mounting height >4 F U L L D E PT H AS P H A LT PAV E M E N T D ETAI L E m n o' E o 2
- i o~ —
I" CHAMEER SVG - Satin Verde Green Button Type Photocells VT >
r_i 36" —— = / POI12D- 120V NOT TO SCALE o z ST
Controls (Choose One) PCI208-277 - 208 277V m <> Z >
NOTE: | ~N = [
R - imeli PCI347 - 347V o
24" (Blank) - None Stand-Alone Controls ) ) Lutron Limelight Controls ) HMA MIX AND DENSE GRADED AGGREGATE L m m o ; 4
CURB OR EDGE . EXT - 0-10v Dimming leads extended to housing exterior ~ LLC — LimeLight Integral Wireless Radio Control by Lutron* R
Wireless Controls System CRYP -7 Pin Control Receptacle ANSI C136.41 ¢ LLCS1 — Limelight Integral Wireless Radio Control and PIR Motion/ Luron Limeligit Coutrole . , SHALL CONFORM TO STATE DEPARTMENT > v 202
OF PAVEMENT | LANDSCAPING . ALSC - AirLink Synapse Control System i X e LLC - LimeLight Integral Wireless Radio Control by Lutron Z-0
g /\ /\ /\ /\ /\ /\ /\ /\ /\ X /\// ALSCH - AirLink Synapse Control System Host / Satelite® Mﬁg};‘!T]:?Jﬁ{igguﬁggmxmonon and Photocell Sensor Efty;‘é%m_imse(ﬂrgm #:;;rg(g'wrse'gtshgﬂlg Control and PIR Motion/ LLCS1 - Limelight Integral Wireless Radio Control and PIR Motion/ Daylight Sensor by Lutron 8-15" mt height? OF TRANSPORTATION SPECIFICATIONS. L m m 0 < (O]
B N NN AN AN AN :tggﬁg%z A‘[\.L‘E,k Eysnapse antrol I’Ssystem Vﬂth 1%20' ‘MotiOnh ﬁeznz%(M e INISBT2- Integral Biuetooth Motion and Photocell Sensor  Daylight Sensor by Lutron 16-30' mt height' LLCS2 - Limelight Integral Wireless Radio Control and PIR Motion/Daylight Sensor by Lutron 16-30' mt height? [a) - E 5
. i . R & max 25-40° mounting height 4° LLCS3 - Limelight Integral Wireless Radio Control and PIR Motion/ —Limelignt Integral VWireless Radio Gontrol an: otion/Daylight Sensor by Lutron 31-40° mt heig|
: ALSoang? i svnapse Ot”tflos Vts‘em tﬁ;to 43‘9,\/'|Tetw't A otion Sensor g heig ght Integ LLCS3 - Limelight Integral Wireless Radio Control and PIR Mtion/Daylight Sensor by Lutron 31-40' mt height? 02
2 ‘1 2" MIN. ALSCHS04 - ArLink 8ynapse Control Sysem Host/ Satlfte with 2040 Moton Sensor®  Button Type Photocel Daylight Sensor by Lutron 31-40" mt height! | L wyadg
iy NI 3 TIES AT ALBCS1 -Ai_rLiIrr1klgluey\;\‘lailfeslgssol\[}lorgony; lejwotoogensgreclomj||er(5-24' rr?olﬁﬁtin%nﬁgirght)“ Pgnn;o-éovo o |— z 2 ™M I
P\/j_/é\j_/(j 4" C-C ALBCS2 - AirLink Blue Wireless Motion & Photo Sensor Controller (25-40" mounting height)*  PCI208-277 - 208 -277V — < S Ll g
(YL P S NS T L PCI347 - 347V
= e RS EEEEEEERRS COMPACTED SUITABLE " p— — ACCESSORY ORDERING INFORMATION® 0 I . a~nZS
] BACKFILL TO 95% OPTIMUM ccessory Ordering Information
2 VERTICAL / DRY PROCTOR DENSITY IN Controls Accessories Mounting A ies? Description Order Number Description Order Number
) REINFORCEMENT BARS LIFTS OF LESS THAN 9" OF Description . ; Order Numberr® De_smp“"" : Order Number® XWM SW BLK - Surface Wiring Box (Available in black only) 356915BLK DFK - Double Fusing DFK2088
= UNCOMPACTED SOIL PC120 Photocell for use with CR7P option (120V) 122514 Universal Mounting Bracket 684616CLR F<120 - Single Fusi v DFK - Double Fusing (240V DFi2AD"
é EQUALLY SPACED 3" CLEAR COVER PC208-277 Photocell for use with CR7P option (208V, 240V, 277V)¢ 122515 Adjustable Slip Fitter (2" - 2 3/8" Tenon) 688138CLR - vingle Fusing - Double Fusing (240V)
Z FOR ALL REBAR Twist Lock Photocell (347V) for use with CR7P 8 122516 Horizontal Slip Fitter (2' - 2 3/8" Tenon) 652761CLR FK277 - Single Fusing FK277% DFK - Double Fusing (480V) DFK480¢
8 . Twist Lock Photocell (480V) for use with CR7P 8 1225180 Quick Mount Pole Bracket (Square Pole) 687073CLR FK347 - Single Fusing FK3475 10’ Linear Bird Spike Kit (2" Recommended per Luminaire) 736795
[l CAST-IN-PLACE AirLink 5 Pin Twist Lock Controller 8 661409 Quick Mount Pole Bracket (4-5" Round Pole) 689903CLR
CONCRETE ROUND PIER AirLink 7 Pin Twist Lock Controller & 661410 15 Tilt Quick Mount Pole Bracket (Square Pole) 688003CLR .
FOUNDATION, 3000 PSI FOOTNOTES:
AR EN+RAINED . \ PMO0S24-24V Pole-Mounted Occupancy Sensor (24V) 663284CLR 15 Tilt Quick Mount Pole Bracket (4-5" Round Pole) 689905CLR 1. Consult Factory for availability. Luminaire Shown with IMSBT
] REINFORCEMENT Shorting Cap for use with CR7P 149328 Wall Mount Bracket 382132CLR 2. Not available in HV.
CONCRETE AT 28 DAYS Y " 3. Consult Factory for Site Layout. J RElD COOKSEY P E
TIES SPACING Wood Pole Bracket (6” Minimum Pole Diameter) 751219CLR S § - . , I.C.
" 4. IMSBT is field configurable via the LS| app that can be downloaded from your
(12" OVERLAP) Fusing Accessories" smartphone’s native app store. MICHIGAN LICENSE No. 6201069428
Description Order Number Miscellaneous Accessories 5. Fusing must be located in a hand hole for pole or in the junction box. LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
FOUNDATION ‘ ‘ Single Fusing (120V) FK120 Description Order Number 6. Custom lumen and wattage packages available consult factory. Values are |
DIAMETER ! " Single Fusing (120V) FK277 IL- Integral Louver/Shield? 690981 within industry standard tolerances but not DLC listed. S
\ Double Fusing (208V, 240V) DFK240 IH - Integral House Side Shield? 743415
LIGHTNING GROUND ROD AND ALL Double Fusing (480V) DFK480 10" Linear Bird Spike Kit (3' Recommended per Luminaire) 736795
ELECTRICAL COMPONENTS TO COMPLY Double Fusing (347V) DFK347
= WITH NATIONAL ELECTRIC CODE FOOTNOTES: 7. Accessories are shipped separately and field installed. IMSBT : /,;;’""
1. Custom lumen and wattage packages available, consult factory. Values are within industry 8. Factory installed CR7P option required. See Options. /,’,;“f
LI G H T PO LE I N STAL LATI O N standard tolerances but not DLC listed. 9. “CLR” denotes finish. See Finish options. v
2. Not available with 5W distribution 10. Only available with ALSC/ALSCH control options.
3. Consult Factory for availability. 11. Fusing must be located in hand hole of pole.
NOT TO SCALE 4. Not available in HV. 12. Only available in 9L and 12L Lumen Packages. Consult factory for lead time and availability.
5. IMS_BT is field configurable via the LSI app that can be downloaded from your smartphone’s SCALE: As SHOWN PROJECT |D: DET.200226
NOTES: native app sﬁore )
I. MINIMUM SOIL BEARING PRESSURE OF 1500 PSF, SOIL FRICTION ANGLE OF 30 DEGREES, AND SOIL DRY UNIT WEIGHT OF 6 Control device or shorting cap must be ordered separately. See Accessory Ordering TITLE:
120 PCF SHALL BE CONFIRMED IN THE FIELD BY A QUALIFIED PROFESSIONAL. *
2. CAST-IN-PLACE CONCRETE SHALL BE CONSOLIDATED USING VIBRATOR. . ) ) )
<, LSl Industries Inc. 10000 Alliance Rd. Cincinnati, OH 45242 « www.Isicorp.com age 2/ ev. 12/18/. gj LSI Industries Inc. 10000 Alliance Rd. Cincinnati, OH 45242 « www.Isicorp.com Page 2/5 Rev. 10/21/20
3. ALL REBAR TO BE NEW GRADE 60 STEEL. @ (513) 372-3200 » ©2020 LSI Industries Inc. All Rights Reserved. Specifications subject to change without notice Fe 251POES 104152:2622 y (513) 372-3200 » ©2020 LSI Industries Inc. All Rights Reserved. Specifications subject to change without notice. SPEC.1024.A.0420 CONST RU CTI O N
4. PRE-CAST PIERS ACCEPTABLE UPON WRITTEN APPROVAL OF SHOP DRAWING BY ENGINEER. ’ ’ ’ ’ o
5. CONCRETE TO BE INSTALLED A MINIMUM OF 7 DAYS PRIOR TO INSTALLING LIGHT POLE. POURED CONCRETE MIX DETAILS
REQUIRED TO OBTAIN 80% OF DESIGN STRENGTH PRIOR TO INSTALLING LIGHT POLE.
6. CONCRETE SHALL HAVE A MAXIMUM SLUMP OF 4" (WITHIN |" TOLERANCE). O O ! ! D' O O ! !
7. POLE SHALL BE RATED FOR 10 MPH HIGHER THAN MAXIMUM WIND SPEED 33FT ABOVE GROUND FOR THE AREA BASED SPECIFICATI NS F R FIXTU RES A & B SPECIFICATI NS F R FIXTU RE C DRAWING:
ON ANSI/ASCE 7-93.
8. POUR TO BE TERMINATED AT A FORM. NOT TO SCALE NOT TO SCALE
9. WORK SHALL CONFORM TO ACI BEST PRACTICES FOR APPROPRIATE TEMPERATURE AND WEATHER CONDITIONS.
10. CONTRACTOR TO TEMPORARILY SUPPORT ADJACENT SOIL AND STRUCTURES DURING EXCAVATION IF REQUIRED. 8 9 I 0 L




CAR ENTRANCE

REFER TO SHEET A-ll

CARWASH EQUIP. (NOT SHOWN).

RECLAIM ¢ CLEAN

&" CONCRETE EXIT APRON
NOTE! - CONCRETE
CONTRACTOR SHALL SUPPLY
WIRE MESH. REFER TO CIvIL

DRAUWINGS FOR ALL EXTERIOR

CONCRETE DETAILS.

OVERALL FLOOR PLAN

FOR SPECIFICATIONS TANKS. REF. SUPPLIED AND INSTALLED BY WATER STORAGE
RELATED TO P-TAC CARWASH EQUIPMENT OTHERS, REFER TO EQUIPMENT  TANKS OPTIONAL. GC. .
DWGS. FOR SUPPLIERS DWGES. TO COORDINATE W/
REQUIREMENTS FOR ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS  OWNER IF TANKS ARE DOOR JAMB OF EACH
REQUIRED O'HEAD DOOR (PAINT)
, (TYP.)
(ENTR 31'-4"
_____ e S S A /—ENLARGED PARTIAL
ENLARGED /’ N ~ PLAN, SHT. A-12
PARTIAL N/ n FIRE ¥ \I
PLAN, = DI EXHNGUHOHER :
SHT. A-1] N t:)g’_H e / 1 P
A — o ED. /4" CROUWN AROUND | r o =r
|
S L O S S S B R A | S it e Tm e N N
- ! M | earLNe || ge2atige > || /%TER/\ N e |1 | e | 3 ! ~
3 @ | </ TaNk/ | ] < J o A LS | SPQT ) | ® | 3
R | REVENTION L L i I =5 o | FREE | | 5
g | — <
N | | LOCATION,  =o o —————— -——g - == TTANS — AN | 9
= ‘ r—1 FD F | L - -— —
8 : | ) g =3 IEL EJQI ; @ : .D . | : : 8
I = i q \ N ] I L |
~ | Q \ | O | =
5 | i‘ D FD. i | 3
o ! = /—CON\/EYOFQ ! = ! <
e l ! e e me ! I <
= | " Il ! N | R
S | i i | I @
a | g i i :
Y | N I ¥ | CAR EX|T $
| - |l |
S TRAVEL DIRECTION I i | —F
| / I orverwall - | ! o
: m'-e" SEE INTERIOR ! (IO ——— {e—x |
[ = ELEVATION = |
B R -1 S SHEET A-13 | f‘-’ |
[ ~ ND ! ~ I
l |
| II |
\ /ll\ /
\\ // \\ //
| 5" I 3"
(M.O) ] -”g 4”@9 22 -85 442 22'_g ‘ﬁ‘j@ﬁ 19'-4" (M.O)
5?#%!! g | ; 12'-@"
(ENTRANCE AR R4 1@5'-4" (OUT/OUT CMU.) 3'-4" 2-@T APRON)
7

(REFER TO SHEETS A-1l AND A-12 FOR PARTIAL ENLARGED FLOOR PLANS SEE SHEET A-1.2 FOR INTERIOR ELEVATIONS)

SCALE: I/8" = I'-@"

GENERAL FLOOR PLAN NOTES:

2.

ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TAKEN TO FACE OF CMU. OR STUD UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE AND INSTALL FIRE TREATED WOOD SUPPORT BLOCKING OR 16 GA. STEEL
PLATE BLOCKING IN ALL WALLS RECEIVING ANCHORS OF CASEWORK, SHELVING, GRAB BARS AND THE LIKE.
REFER TO PLANS AND COORDINATE W/ OUNER PRIOR TO CONCEALING WALLS. ADDITIONALLY, COORDINATE
WITH ALL OTHER TRADES TO DETERMINE LOCATIONS OF ADDITIONAL STEEL STUDS.

NEW TOILET ROOM SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 2010 ADA STANDARDS FOR ACCESSIBLE
DESIGN (ADAAG) INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO GRAB BARS, FIXTURE HEIGHTS, CLEAR FLOOR ACCESS,
AND 60" DIAMETER TURN AROUND.

CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL NEW GYPSUM BOARD INSTALLATIONS IN ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURER'S
WRITTEN INSTRUCTIONS FOR LOCATING GYPSUM BOARD CONTROL AND EXPANSION JOINTS. EXPANSION
JOINTS SHALL NOT EXCEED 30'-2" OC.

ALL INTERIOR WALLS (EXCEPT PLUMBING WALLS) SHALL BE ASSUMED TO BE 3 5/8" STEEL STUDS
(NON COMBUSTIBLE) @ 16" OC. AND 5/8" WATER RESISTANT GYP. BD. EACH SIDE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.
PLUMBING WALLS SHALL BE &" STEEL STUDS.

ALL DOORS SHALL BE EQUIPPED WITH LEVER STYLE LATCH (UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE) IN ACCORDANCE
WITH ADAAG (ACCESSIBILITY) GUIDELINES. ALL LOCK SETS SHALL BE PUSHBUTTON TYPE LOCKING
MECHANISMS OR EQUIVALENT. INTERIOR KEYED LOCKS ARE NOT ALLOUWED.

CONTRACTORS SHALL COORDINATE THEIR RESPECTIVE WORK WITH OTHER TRADES AND SHALL PROVIDE
REQUIRED SUB SLAB PIPING, CONDUIT, PLUMBING, PIPE SLEEVES, FLOOR DRAINS AND THE LIKE AS
REQUIRED PRIOR TO POURING NEW INTERIOR CONCRETE SLAB.

ALL WOOD BLOCKING AND/OR PLYUWOOD/OSB INSTALLED IN CONCEALED PLACES SHALL BE OF THE FRTW
TYPE (FIRE TREATED).

ALL NEW INSULATION SHALL HAVE A MAXIMUM FLAME SPREAD OF 25. SMOKE DEVELOPMENT RATINGS FOR
ALL NEW INSULATION SHALL NOT EXCEED 450 (TYP.).

TENANT SHALL FURNISH BOTTLED WATER IN LIEU OF A WATER COOLER.

FIRE EXTINGUISHERS:

A, PORTABLE FIRE EXTINGUISHERS SHALL BE PROVIDED ON SITE FOR THE DURATION OF CONSTRUCTION.
EXTINGUISHERS SHALL BEAR THE LABEL OF AN APPROVED AGENCY.

B. PERMANENT FIRE EXTINQUISHER (FE.: PORTABLE FIRE EXTINGUISHER(S) SHALL BE PROVIDED ON SITE
ON A PERMANENT BASIS, BEARING THE LABEL OF AN APPROVED AGENCY. EXTINGUISHER(S) SHALL BE
WALL HUNG W/ MFR'S STANDARD WALL BRACKET. LOCATIONS INDICATED ON PLANS ARE SCHEMATIC
AND SUBJECT TO CHANGE PER LOCAL AUTHORITY'S REQUIREMENTS/DIRECTION.

C. THE MAXIMUM TRAVEL DISTANCE TO A PERMANENT FIRE EXTINGUISHER SHALL NOT EXCEED 15 FEET.
ADDITIONALLY, FIRE EXTINGUISHERS SHALL BE LOCATED WHERE THEY WILL BE READILY ACCESSIBLE
AND IMMEDIATELY AVAILABLE FOR USE AND SHALL NOT BE OBSTRUCTED OR OBSCURED FROM VIEW.
THESE LOCATIONS SHALL BE AMONG NORMAL PATHS OF TRAVEL.

TEMPERED SAFETY GLAZING SHALL BE PROVIDED IN ACCORDANCE WITH CODE INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED
TO THE FOLLOWING:

A, WITHIN 24 INCH ARC ALONG THE VERTICAL EDGE OF A DOOR

B. IN ANY GLASS PANEL THAT 15 18 INCHES OR LESS ABOVE AN ADJACENT WALKING SURFACE AND (S (9)
SQUARE FEET OR LARGER IN AREA.

ANY TRANSACTION AND/OR SERVICE COUNTERS USED FOR TRANSACTION OF SELLING MERCHANDISE, MAKING
PAYMENTS OR OTHER SIMILAR TYPES OF TRANSACTIONS SHALL HAVE A 3'-2" (MINIMUM) SECTION OF SAID
COUNTER NOT EXCEEDING 2'-10" AFF. FOR USE BY THE PHYSICALLY DISABLED.

ALL INTERIOR FINISHES SHALL COMPLY WITH THE MICHIGAN BUILDING CODE (MBC) FOR FLAME SPREAD AND
SMOKE DEVELOPMENT RATINGS FOR (B) BUSINESS USE GROUP AS FOLLOWS:

A, CORRIDORS = "B"t FLAME SPREAD OF 26-15¢ SMOKE DEVELOPMENT = 2-450

B. ENCLOSED ROOMS/SPACES = "C't FLAME SPREAD OF 16-200t SMOKE DEVELOPMENT = ©-450

ALL CAR WASH EQUIPMENT SHOUN IN ARCHITECTURAL PLANS AND/OR NOTED IN WASH BAY AND
MECHANICAL ROOM SHOULD BE CONSIDERED SCHEMATIC AND ONLY FOR REFERENCE. CONTRACTOR SHALL

REFER TO AND COORDINATE WITH CAR WASH EQUIPMENT DRAWINGS FURNISHED BY OTHERS FOR FINAL
EQUIPMENT L AYOUT.

BUILDING INTERIOR SIGNAGE NOTES:

PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING INTERIOR SIGNAGE:

TOILET ROOM: PROVIDE ADA TACTILE RAISED
BRAILLE SIGN ADJACENT DOOR. REFER TO DETAIL,
SHEET G-2.

BUILDING EGRESS (EXIT) DOORS: PROVIDE ADA
TACTILE RAISED BRAILLE SIGN STATING "EXIT" AND
COMPLYING WITH ICC Al ADJACENT TO EACH
BUILDING EXIT DOOR. REF. DETAIL ON G-2.

103 WIND HAVEN DR, STE 101
NICHOLASVILLE KY 40356

ARCHITECTS

859.523.1500

N 7,
e SN
REVISION DATE
07/17/2020
PERMIT SET
PROJECT NUMBER
5401 Beckley
DRAWN BY: BB
N )
(7 )
oN
-~
lo'e)

o0
¢
>
c
.c
5

L T
v o
< >
< g
<
|
< )
O > | ¢
rF |8
()] all
C 2| <
O I m O
L ¢ | O
7,
Q0L
Q w ©
O m E
>\2 >
1L « O
- -/
(7 )
SHEET NUMBER
\- -/




2'x4" PRE-FIN. THERMALLY BROKEN ALUM.
WINDOW W/ ' LOW "E" GLASS (NO AIR SPACE
BETWEEN PANES TO PREVENT MOISTURE
INFILTRATION) AND MIRRORED TINT (TYF.) -
NOTE: FOR UWINDOWS 2 CAR WASH BAY

ONLTY, INSTALL WINDOUWS IN REVERSE SO AS

TO UEEP TO INTERIOR NOT EXTERIOR

— PRE-FINISHED GUTTER:
COLOR AS SELECTED BY
OUNER

8" GROUND FACE CMU. W/
CENTERLINE GROOVE.
INTEGRAL COLOR (PRIMARY
COLOR) AS SELECTED BT
OUNER: SEAL W/ (2) COATS
HEAVY DUTY CHEMSTOR
MASONRY SEALER IN
ACCORDANCE W/ MFR'S
INSTRUCTIONS (TYF.)

COLOR AS
SELECTED BY
OUNER (TYF.)

PRE -FINISHED
DOUNSPOUTS:
COLOR TO MATCH
GUTTER (TYFP.)

21 X 12" eMOOTH
FACE AZEK PVC
CELLULAR GUTTER
BOARD -- PAINT IN

&" SPLIT FACE CMU. W/
INTEGRAL COLOR (SECOND
COLOR) AS SELECTED BT
OUNER: SEAL W/ (2) COATS
HEAVY DUTY CHEMSTOP
MASONRY SEALER IN
ACCORDANCE W/ MFR'S
INSTRUCTIONS (TYF.)

EJ. EJ. | [ | / | [ E.J.
\ [ | ' \ 1
\ | \ |
\ ' I
\ I |
\ I |
i I |
I I I
— I I
Al INEIE I
A I s
/R E || I | // /R
| I -
. pall T s T Enis PUR TeeEn Ge B P A IR v ) e i o e el mion: ove i R B vl e ene En i (e R e B ek e e B v [ e e (sann B et senn tpees: s ey R i e e« e B bR e e e RN it Il e D I[ T 5 i
II ,/ | I o e o e O | Y A O e pe e f e e e ] Pl ] e b e e p e e P pe e e e O s B - N II
L[\ | beoop e Peafaad Posbnalea Lo i b e e e e p b e e e - ] | R R | NS | R
II I sl dole e b b Lo sy | S O A o e e e e b ) el e e e el e b e e e o e b b b e PR ] . II
D.S DS, EJ DS, E.J DS, D.S. /
8" SPLIT FACE CMU. W/
INTEGRAL COLOR AS CONC. FILLED PIFPE

2"x4" PRE-FIN. THERMALLY BROKEN
ALUM. FRAMING W/ 1" LOoW "E"
INSULATED, TEMPERED SAFETY
GLASS W/ MIRRORED TINT TO MATCH

CONTRACTOR NOTE! ALL DOWNSFPOUTS
EXTEND TO STORM LINE BELOW GRADE:
COORDINATE W/ CIVIL DWGS. (TYP.) FOR

SEALANT (TYP.)

EJ. = 3/8" MASONRY
EXPANSION JOINT W/
BACKER ROD AND

SELECTED BY OUNER: SEAL
W/ (2) COATS HEAVY DUTY
CHEMSTOP MASONRY
SEALER IN ACCORDANCE W/

BOLLARD (BETYOND)
(PAINT) (TYP.)

8" GROUND FACE CMU. W/

WINDOWS (TYF) ALL) MFR'S INSTRUCTIONS (TYP.) CENTERLINE GROOVE. INTEGRAL
COLOR (THIRD COLOR) AS
SELECTED BY OUNER: SEAL W/ (2)
COATS HEAVY DUTY CHEMSTOP
EAST ELEVATION MASONRY SEALER IN
— 8" GROUND FACE CMU. W/ ACCORDANCE W/ MFR'S
SCALE: I/4" = -2 CENTERL INE GROOVE. 8" PLIT FACE CMU. W/ INSTRUCTIONS (TYP.)
(CONT.) ALUM. CLAD FASCIA® INTEGRAL COLOR (PRIMARY INTEGRAL COLOR (SECOND Y
KTYNAR COLOR = COLOR AS COLOR) AS SELECTED BY COLOR) A% SELECTED BY
SELECTED BY OUNER (TYF.) OUNER: SEAL W/ (2) COATS OWNER: SEAL W/ (2) COATS ADDRESS IDENTIFICATION
HEAVY DUTY CHEMSTOR HEAVY DUTY CHEMSTOP CHARACTERS SHALL
MASONRY SEALER IN MASONRY SEALER IN CONTRAST WITH THEIR
ACCORDANCE W/ MFR'S ACCORDANCE W/ MER'S BACKGROUND. ADDRESS
INSTRUCTIONS (TYP.) |N5TRUES|ON6E(TYR )R IRYPERSHINE NUMBERS SHALL BE
CAR WASH ARABIC NUMBERS OR
ALPHABETICAL LETTERS.
/ I \ NUMBERS SHALL NOT BE
i I \ SPELLED OUT. EACH
CHARACTER SHALL BE A
| MINIMUM OF 4 INCHES
RN 1] 1] I , PP P L P P L PP I LRI T T ] o T T o [ 1 (102MM) HIGH WITH A
1 1 N B L e e e e L L L N T . C 1T T I T 1 MINIMUM STROKE WIDTH
| [ T 1 1 I OF  INCH (12.MM)
\ 1T ] I I I
\ [ 11 ]
[ [ 1 [ [ I T 1
| | | | | | | | |
\ 1T 1 < 1
\\ 1 1
\ [ [ 1 SRl
[ | N [ |
A \ 1T 1 ST A
: I I I I A I I I
——1— = —— — 1 — = —= et a1 = S ettt =t — —_— —— = —t | I I /
|1 Lo b ol bk I B | Eod e I | / 1
| ] ] II | | e el b o e e e e e e e L] [ L] | T [ ] | 7 = I 1 [ 1
B | L] . | [ bbb b b e o ] | oo b b e b e e e e =| | [ / 1
| II [ II II i [ [ el e b e ol Pl ] [ L el [ | R e R | 1 1 /1 T NE;T 7 [ 11 [ 1
= g P-TAC (RO.: VERIFT W/ SELECTED =
P-TAC AND COORD. W/ MASONRY
ACCORDINGLY
EJ. = 3/8" MASONRY
EXPANSION JOINT W/ KYNAR FINISHED THRU WALL P-TAC LOUVER
BACKER ROD AND (PAINT): COORD. / VERIFY SIZE AND LOCATION
SEALANT (TYP.) OF REQ'D MASONRY OPENING W/ P-TAC DATA:
WEST ELEVATION FINISH COLOR TO MATCH ADJACENT TILE
8" GROUND FACE CMU. W/ WAINSCOT.
SCALE: /4" = I'-@" CENTERLINE GROOVE.
INTEGRAL COLOR (THIRD
COLOR) AS SELECTED BY
OUNER: SEAL W/ (2) COATS
HEAVY DUTY CHEMSTO &" SPLIT FACE CMU. W/
MASONRY SEALER | INTEGRAL COLOR (SECOND
G2 HARSHGUARD 2800 8" SPLIT FACE CMU. W/ ACCORDANCE W/ MFR' COLOR) AS SELECTED BY
SERIES EXT. FACE MOUNT INTEGRAL COLOR (SECOND INSTRUCTIONS (TYH. OUNER: SEAL W/ (2) COATS
VINTL GARAGE DOOR. COLOR) AS SELECTED BY HEAVY DUTY CHEMSTORP
MOUNT DOOR TO ON CMU OWNER: SEAL W/ (2) COATS MASONRY SEALER IN EJ. = 3/8" MASONRY
BLOCK: OWNER HEAVY DUTY CHEMSTOP / ACCORDANCE W/ MFR'S EXPANSION JOINT W/
EJ = 3/8" MASONRY PROVIDED, CONTRACTOR MASONRY SEALER IN ADDRESS IDENTIFICATION CHARACTERS SHALL INSTRUCTIONS (TYF.) BACKER ROD AND
EXPANSION JOINT W/ INSTALLED (TYP) ACCORDANCE W/ MFR'S CONTRAST WITH THEIR BACKGROUND. ADDRESS SEALANT (TYP.
BACKER ROD AND INSTRUCTIONS (T AL ABETICAL LETTERS, NUMBERS SUALL NOT [ -
: ' GUTTER AND DOUNSPOUT BEYOND.
SEALANT (TTF.) BE SPELLED OUT. EACH CHARACTER SHALL BE HRYPERSHINE T
A MINIMUM OF 4 INCHES (1@2MM) HIGH WITH A CAR WASH N
£ \ MINIMUM STROKE WIDTH OF § INCH (12.TMM) l ‘ /
5 i I O O I [ T 1T T 1T 1T 1I77 7 )
\ N [ T T T T T T [T EJ.
\\ I e I I I I I I T I I I I (L I I I I DASHED LINES:
DASHED LINES: P ‘ o I o = STOREFRONT ENTRANCE DOOR THIS o e T : - PRE-FINISHED ALUM.
‘ || [ 1 | || I i £ OVERHEAD DOOR W/
PRE-FINISHED ALUM. TT \ T T LOCATION: 11 1T 1 11T T 1T =T
OVERHEAD DOOR W/ = — — I PROVIDE U-VALUE OF @14 MAX I I I I I I I I e — — — POLYCARBONATE, SAFETY
POLYCARBONATE  —— T T | T T T | PROVIDE SHGC VALUE OF 2326 MAX. e e r T r jI r jI r ‘ GLASS (TYP.)
—
SAFETY GLASS (TYP.) ~ I U T I = Y T 1T T T T 1T T T 1 I N S N« f E— —— 8" GROUND FACE CMU. W/
CONC. FILLED - 1 1 | ) N | | | | | | | | I — [ T T T T CENTERLINE GROOVE.
PIPE BOLLARD T i ’ o [ | R | | | | INTEGRAL COLOR (PRIMARY
EACH SIDE OF L 1 | - | ! | N N B COLOR) AS SELECTED BY
OVERHEAD DOOR i~ — 1 — 1 — | X | : | | Tl o [ o 0 ¢ < OUNER: SEAL W/ (2) COATS
(PAINT) (TYF.) E—— | | k fI | \ | I I || || || I HEAVY DUTY CHEMSTOP
~ L _ ! 9 o STOREFRONT WDW UNIT THIS [ [ \ AN I | N S | [ I MASONRY SEALER IN
~ T 0 — 0 — O — = OCATION : — = = ACCORDANCE W/ MFR'S
y L | [ | =1 1
Y PROVIDE U-VALUE OF @44 MAX | | % ] ] ] INSTRUCTIONS (TYF.)
| I S | _ ’ PROVIDE SHGC VALUE OF @36 MAX. I T T T T T T T 1 [ S S N o 1 I CONC. FILLED PIPE
L] | ] L T T T 1T T T T T T]7 It I R T BOLLARD EACH SIDE OF
L] ] \ [ T T T T T T 1 1T 1T T | | | | o] OVERHEAD DOOR (PAINT)
[ _ _ Lo o eAB [ T T T T T T T T TI17T 1 S I A O e (TYP.)
Y EL - 100-0"
—— 8" GROUND FACE CMU. W/
CENTERLINE GROOVE.

NORTH ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/14" =

INTEGRAL COLOR (PRIMARY
COLOR) AS SELECTED BY
OUNER: SEAL W/ (2) COATS
HEAVY DUTY CHEMSTOR
MASONRY SEALER IN
ACCORDANCE W/ MFR'S
INSTRUCTIONS (TYF.)

PRE-FINISHED,
INSULATED STEEL
O'HEAD DOOR

SOUTH ELEVATION

—— G2 HARSHGUARD 2800 SERIES EXT.
FACE MOUNT VINYL GARAGE DOOR.
MOUNT DOOR ON SMOOTH FACED CMU
BLOCK: OUNER SUPPLIED, CONTRACTOR

SCALE: 1/4" = I'-O"

INSTALLED (TYP)

ARCHITECTS

103 WIND HAVEN DR, STE 101
NICHOLASVILLE KY 40356

859.523.1500

NS —/
(7 )
REVISION DATE
07/17/2020
PERMIT SET
PROJECT NUMBER
5401 Beckley
DRAWN BY: BB
NS -/
G B\
oN
N
o0
(0 0)

v
>
c
.c
5

L T
v o
S >
< g
>
o <
(qv] GL) i
O > S
v %=
-
S c >
c g uij
(7]
w —
QO w | O
0_8 3
>N S | K
I «~ W
NS -/
G N
SHEET NUMBER
NS -/




Traffic Impact Assessment of

Proposed Car Wash Development

2703 E Grand River Avenue
Meridian Charter Township, Ingham County, Michigan 48823

Applicant Information:
Carrols Restaurant Group, Inc.
968 James Street
Syracuse, New York 13203

Prepared: April 9, 2021

el p.

Charles D. Olivo, PE, PTOE
Michigan P.E. License #6201058003

STONEFIELD



STONEFIELD

TABLE OF CONTENTS

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY .uuiiiiiiiciiiinnnnttttiicciisssssnssettesscssssssssssstessssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssses
INTRODUCGCTION .......ccciiiieiiinnnnnnttetenccsssssssseeeeescsssssssssasssssessssssssssssesssssssssssassasssssssssssssssasssssssssssssses

EXISTING CONDITIONS ....ccuiiiiiintieniisntenisssnntessssssnsesssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssasssssssssssssssss
RO2AWaY CharaCteriStiCs.......cocuricurencureeurecireeiseeeseciseeseeseaseseeseseeseae e ssesessessasessascssassasens

Pandemic Traffic VOIUMES.......cooeevieeeieeeeeeeeeeeee e

East Grand River Avenue Traffic VOIUMES ...ttt eses et essesesasesessesenses

EXisting Sit€ ACCESS & CIrCUIAtION......ccuocueuerirreeeeeetrerreiseastseee e sessessessessese e ssessessssessessesssssssesessensessesssnesns

FUTURE CONDITIONS .......iiininitnnninnteeninnnessssssssesssssssesssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssasssssssssssssss
Proposed Trip Generation...........ccoeeceevcerencunencesencenene

TP DISEIDULION .ttt tes st es e s eacsseae s e sec s ascssescssascssenessencssenesencs

TRAFFIC IMPACTS . ...uiiiiiiitiininntieesssnntessssstsssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssasssssssases
VOIUME IMPACES ..ttt sttt et ettt ettt sttt sttt st esstaesetassntas

LeVel Of SEIrvICe IMPACLS ....cocueeureciricirecireeireetree sttt ettt ess et ss st st s s eesstacsstas st s sstassetaes

SITE CIRCULATION/PARKING SUPPLY ....uuuuiiiiieiiiinnnnnneieeeccsssssssnneeeeescsssssssssssesssessssssssssssassssses

KEY FINDINGS AND CONCLUSIONS........cccccevreiinnrnnnneeerresssssssssnsessesssssssssssssssssssssssssssassassessssses

TECHNICAL APPENDIX

I. Professional Resume

2. Michigan Department of Transportation Traffic Counts



STDNEFIELD Proposed Car Wash Development
Meridian Township, Ingham County, Michigan

April 9, 2021

Page | of 8

Executive Summary

The Applicant is proposing to construct a 3,300-square-foot car wash development located at the
southeasterly quadrant of the intersection of East Grand River Avenue and Dawn Avenue in Meridian Township,
Ingham County, Michigan. The subject property is designated as Parcel ID 33-02-02-20-203-012. Construction
and full occupancy are expected by 2023.

The existing site contains a vacant one (1)-story restaurant with access provided via one (l) ingress-only
driveway and one (1) egress-only driveway along East Grand River Avenue and one (I) full-movement driveway
along Dawn Avenue. Under the proposed development program, the existing structure would be razed, and a
3,300-square-foot car wash development would be constructed on the subject property. Access is proposed via
one (1) full-movement driveway along Dawn Avenue.

This Traffic Impact Assessment was prepared by Stonefield Engineering & Design, LLC utilizing accepted
traffic engineering practices for Traffic Impact Assessments laid out in the Michigan Department of
Transportation’s Geometric Design Guidance Document.

The key findings and conclusions developed in this study are as follows:

. Under the proposed development plan, a 3,300-square-foot car wash would be constructed on the
subject property with access proposed via one (1) full-movement driveway along Dawn Avenue.

2. The proposed car wash development with drive-through service is projected to generate 39 new entering
trips and 39 new exiting trips during the weekday evening peak hour and generate 50 new entering trips
and 50 new exiting trips during the Saturday midday peak hour.

3. The proposed car wash would provide enough storage for a |5-vehicle queue outside of the washing
tunnel.

4. Based on the Meridian Township Ordinance, the proposed development would require |5 standing
spaces and two (2) parking spaces. The site would provide |7 total standing spaces and two (2) parking
spaces, which meets the parking requirement and would be sufficient to support this project’s parking
demand.



STDNEFIELD Proposed Car Wash Development
Meridian Township, Ingham County, Michigan

April 9, 2021

Page 2 of 8

Introduction

The Applicant is proposing to construct a 3,300-square-foot car wash development located at 2703 E
Grand River Avenue.

The subject property is located at the southeasterly quadrant of the intersection of East Grand River
Avenue and Dawn Avenue in Meridian Township, Ingham County, Michigan. The site location is shown on Figure
I. The subject property’s Parcel Identification Number (PIN) is 33-02-02-20-203-012. The site has approximately
|97 feet of frontage along East Grand River Avenue and approximately 244 feet of frontage along Dawn Avenue.
The existing site contains a vacant one (l)-story restaurant building and associated surface parking lot. Under
the proposed development program, the existing structure would be razed, and a 3,300-square-foot car wash
development would be constructed on the subject property. Construction and full occupancy is expected by
2023.

Existing access is provided via one (1) ingress-only driveway and one (1) egress-only driveway along East
Grand River Avenue and one (1) full-movement driveway along Dawn Avenue. Under the proposed development
program, one (1) full-movement driveway along Dawn Avenue would be constructed.

This Traffic Impact Assessment prepared by Stonefield Engineering & Design, LLC, utilized accepted traffic
engineering practices for Traffic Impact Assessments laid out in the Michigan Department of Transportation’s
Geometric Design Guidance Document.

Existing Conditions

Roadway Characteristics

East Grand River Avenue (M-43) is a State Trunkline classified on the National Functional Classification
Map as a Principle Arterial Roadway with a general east-west orientation and is under the jurisdiction of the
Michigan Department of Transportation. Along site frontage the roadway provides two (2) lanes of travel in each
direction, separated by a two-way left-turn lane, and has a posted speed limit of 45 mph. Curb and sidewalk are
provided along both sides of the roadway, shoulders are not provided, and on-street parking is not permitted.
East Grand River Avenue provides east-west mobility for a mix of commercial, retail, and residential uses along
its length and provides access to M-69 to the west of the site.

Dawn Avenue is a local roadway with a general north-south orientation and is under the jurisdiction of
Meridian Township. Along the site frontage, the roadway provides one (1) lane of travel in each direction and
has a posted speed limit of 25 mph. Curb and sidewalk are not provided along either side of the roadway,
shoulders are not provided, and on-street parking is permitted along the westerly side of the roadway. Dawn
Avenue is a dead-end roadway providing access to M-43 at its northerly terminus for a mix of industrial and retail
uses along its length.

East Grand River Avenue and Dawn Avenue intersect to form an unsignalized T- intersection with the
northbound approach of Dawn Avenue operating under stop control. The eastbound approach of East Grand
River Avenue provides one (l) two-way left-turn lane, one (I) exclusive through lane, and one () shared
through/right turn lane and the westbound approach of East Grand River Avenue provides one () two-way left-
turn lane, one (1) exclusive through lane, and one (1) shared through/right turn lane. The northbound approach
of Dawn Avenue provides one () shared left-turn/right-turn lane. A crosswalk is provided across the south leg
of the intersection.



Ym

'.CD':"
S
=
(]
>
=
2
aj

Proposed Car Wash Development
FIGURE |

STON EFI E LD 2703 East Grand River Road
Meridian Township, Ingham County, Michigan Site Location Map

Traffic Impact Assessment




STDNEFIELD Proposed Car Wash Development
Meridian Township, Ingham County, Michigan

April 9, 2021

Page 4 of 8

Pandemic Traffic Volumes

It is important to note that per the date of this report, traffic volumes are atypical on the surrounding
roadway network due to the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic. In order to provide an accurate and conservative
analysis of the adjacent roadway network, Stonefield used historical data rather than conducting counts of the
existing roadway condition.

East Grand River Avenue Traffic Volumes

Stonefield utilized 24-hour traffic volume counts provided by the Michigan Department of
Transportation’s (MDOT’s) Transportation Data Management System to determine the hourly traffic volume
along East Grand River Avenue. Specifically, Stonefield utilized 24-hour counts conducted on Tuesday, April 18,
2017 along East Grand River Road located between North Hagadorn Road and Park Lake Road. The total daily
traffic count data is shown in Table I.

TABLE | - 2019 TRAFFIC VOLUME DATA

Street | Location Direction 24-Hour Traffic Volume

. Between North Hagadorn Road and EB 17,248
East Grand River Park Lake Road

Avenue WB 17,038

Based on a review of the count data, the weekday evening peak hour occurred from 5:00 p.m. to 6:00
p-m. The MDOT traffic counts forecast a 0% increase in traffic between 2018 and 2019. As such, the 2017 MDOT
counts were utilized to calculate the 2021 existing traffic volumes. The MDOT traffic volume data along East
Grand River Avenue utilized in this report is provided within the appendix. Table 2 summarizes the 2021 existing
weekday morning and weekday evening peak hour traffic volumes along East Grand River Road.

TABLE 2 - 2021 EXISTING EAST GRAND RIVER AVENUE TRAFFIC VOLUMES

Peak Hour Direction Peak Hour Traffic Volume
EB 1,780
PM Peak Hour WB 1 236

Existing Site Access & Circulation

The existing site contains vacant restaurant on the north-westerly portion of the property. Access to
the site is provided via one () ingress-only driveway and one (1) egress-only driveway along East Grand River
Avenue and one (1) full-movement driveway along Dawn Avenue. The separate ingress and egress driveways
along East Grand River Avenue is consistent with other retail and commercial developments along this portion
of the corridor.

Future Conditions

Proposed Trip Generation

Trip generation projections for the proposed car wash development were prepared utilizing the Institute
of Transportation Engineers’ (ITE) Trip Generation Manual, 10th Edition. Trip generation rates associated with
Land Use 948 “Automated Car Wash” were cited for the proposed 3,300-square-foot car wash development.
The ITE provides trip generation calculations based on several different criteria, including number of wash tunnels
and gross floor area of the facility. Table 3 provides the weekday evening and Saturday midday peak hour trip
generation volumes associated with the proposed development in terms of number of tunnels and gross floor
area.




STD N EFI E I.D Meridian szlf;lsi;j Ifggaﬁvﬁzutr::;eﬁzmg:r:

April 9, 2021
Page 5 of 8
TABLE 3 - TRIP GENERATION PROJECTIONS - COMPARISON OF VARIABLES
Weekday Evening Saturday Midday
Peak Hour Peak Hour

Land Use Enter Exit Total Enter Exit Total
One () Tunnel Automated Car Wash
ITE Land Use 948 39 39 78 19 22 4!
3,300 SF Automated Car Wash
ITE Land Use 948 24 23 47 50 50 100

As shown in Table 3, the proposed car wash is expected to generate 78 trips during the weekday evening
peak hour (based on the number of tunnels) and 100 trips during the Saturday midday peak hour (based on gross
floor area). To maintain a conservative analysis, the maximum trip generation for each peak hour was utilized in
this report. Table 4 provides the anticipated trip generation of the proposed development using a mix of
dimensional criteria.

TABLE 4 - TRIP GENERATION PROJECTIONS

Weekday Evening Saturday Midday
Peak Hour Peak Hour
Land Use Enter Exit Total Enter Exit Total
Proposed Automated Car Wash
ITE Land Use 948 39 39 78 50 50 100

Trip Distribution

For the purpose of the distribution, the trips were routed to and from the site driveway according to
the existing travel patterns along the roadway. Figures 2 and 3 provide the Site-Generated Trip Distribution
and Site-Generated Traffic Volumes for the proposed development.

Traffic Impacts

Yolume Impacts

Based on the trips generated by the proposed development, the traffic volumes along East Grand River
Avenue are projected to increase approximately 2.6% percent during the weekday evening peak hour.

Level of Service Impacts

The proposed development is projected to generate 39 new entering trips and 39 new exiting trips
during the weekday evening peak hour and generate 50 new entering trips and 50 new exiting trips during the
Saturday midday peak hour. Based on Transportation Impact Analysis for Site Development published by ITE, a
trip increase of less than 100 vehicle trips would likely not change the level of service of the adjacent roadway
system or appreciably increase the volume-to-capacity ratio of an intersection approach. As such, the proposed
car wash development is not anticipated to significantly impact the operations of the adjacent roadway network.




East Grand River Avenue

v 45%

LEGEND

Existing Roadway
— = = - Proposed Driveway

<4—— [N OUT Site-Generated Trip Distribution

55% —+

55% 4
45% —y

¥ 100%
e
g

Proposed Car Wash
Development

Dawn Avenue

not to scale

STONEFIELD

Proposed Car Wash Development
2703 East Grand River Road

Meridian Township, Ingham County, Michigan

Traffic Impact Assessment

FIGURE 2
Site-Generated Trip

Distribution




East Grand River Avenue

v 18(23)

LEGEND

Existing Roadway
— = — - Proposed Driveway

<—— PM (SAT) Peak Hour Volumes

@2 — j]r

=@
&
33

&

2

&

L 4 39050

Proposed Car Wash
Development

Dawn Avenue

not to scale

STONEFIELD

Proposed Car Wash Development
2703 East Grand River Road
Meridian Township, Ingham County, Michigan
Traffic Impact Assessment

FIGURE 3
Site-Generated Traffic

Volumes




STDNEFIELD Proposed Car Wash Development
Meridian Township, Ingham County, Michigan

April 9, 2021

Page 8 of 8

Site Circulation/Parking Supply

A review was conducted of the proposed car wash development using the Site Plan prepared by our
office, dated March 26, 2021. In completing this review, particular attention was focused on the site access and

parking supply.

Under the proposed development program, a 3,300-square-foot car wash development would be
constructed on the subject property. Access is proposed via one () full-movement driveway along Dawn Avenue.
Upon entering the site, vehicles would be directed to the southerly portion and travel in a counter-clockwise
direction through the car wash tunnel. The proposed car wash would provide enough storage for a |5 vehicle
queue outside of the washing tunnel. A surface parking lot containing vacuum spaces and standing spaces would
be provided on the center of the site. A trash enclosure would be located on the westerly portion of the site.

Regarding the parking requirements for the proposed development, the Township of Meridian Ordinance
requires |5 standing spaces for each washing bay, plus one () space for each two (2) employees. For the
proposed 3,300 SF car wash with one washing bay and two (2) employees, this equates to |6 required spaces.
The site would provide |9 total parking spaces, inclusive of |7 parking spaces and two (2) passenger vehicle
parking spaces, which meets the parking requirement and would be sufficient to support this project’s parking
demand. The spaces standing would be 12 feet wide by 20 feet deep and the passenger vehicle spaces would be
nine (9) feet wide by 20 feet deep in accordance the Charter Township of Meridian Ordinance industry standards.

Key Findings and Conclusions

The key findings and conclusions developed in this study are as follows:

. Under the proposed development plan, a 3,300-square-foot car wash would be constructed on the
subject property with access proposed via one (1) full-movement driveway along Dawn Avenue.

2. The proposed car wash development with drive-through service is projected to generate 39 new entering
trips and 39 new exiting trips during the weekday evening peak hour and generate 50 new entering trips
and 50 new exiting trips during the Saturday midday peak hour.

3. The proposed car wash would provide enough storage for a |5-vehicle queue outside of the washing
tunnel.

4. Based on the Meridian Township Ordinance, the proposed development would require |5 standing
spaces and two (2) parking spaces. The site would provide 17 total standing spaces and two (2) parking
spaces, which meets the parking requirement and would be sufficient to support this project’s parking
demand.

Z:\Michigan\DET\2020\DET-200226-Rainstorm Carwash-2703- East Grand River, East Lansing, M\Calculations & Reports\Traffic\Reports\202 1-04 Traffic Impact Assessment\2021-04
Traffic Impact Assessment.docx



TECHNICAL APPENDIX

Al




PROFESSIONAL RESUME

A2



CHARLESD.OLIVO, PE

PRINCIPAL/FOUNDER

Education

BS Civil Engineering
University of Notre Dame, 2002

Licensure

Professional Engineer
Michigan
Indiana

Ohio

New Jersey
New York
Pennsylvania
Connecticut
Maine
Massachusetts
Rhode Island
Maryland

North Carolina
New Hampshire

Professional Traffic
Operations Engineer

Associations

Institute of Transportation
Engineers (ITE)

American Society of Civil
Engineers (ASCE)

Urban Land Institute (ULI)

Mr. Charles Olivo is accomplished in numerous aspects of Civil,
Infrastructure, Highway, and Traffic and Transportation Engineering
having completed projects for private development/redevelopment
entities, public jurisdictional agencies, and local municipalities. Serving
clients throughout the Northeast and Midwest, he has professional
experience designing and managing the unique and diverse elements
of land development and infrastructure design. Mr. Olivo is involved
with engineering design from project inception and conceptual
development through the entitlement and construction process. His
experience in the Civil Engineering field has involved the shaping of
development parcels inclusive of both on-site and off-site impacts and
access management features.

Preparation of detailed traffic and civil engineering findings
during the Due Diligence/Site Assessment process for over 300
development sites to serve as the cornerstone of project viability
and create a critical reference point during feasibility assessment.
Through thorough research of local development codes and an
understanding of development opportunities and constraints, Mr.
Olivo has successfully prepared numerous Site and Traffic Analyses
for development/redevelopment projects and programs.

Preparation of engineered Site Plan and Traffic Roadway Plan
documents to serve as essential components in the land use
permitting and entitlement process. Mr. Olivo has been integrally
involved in the preparation of over 300 construction document
sets, studies, analyses, and assessments associated with land
development projects. He has established a reputation of high-
quality design, innovative thinking, and understanding of client
objectives throughout his experience.

Mr. Olivo has been a key advocate in urban infill development and
the advancement of smart growth techniques. He has been the
transportation engineer of record for numerous development and
redevelopment plans.

Mr. Olivo has been qualified as a traffic and site Engineering Expert
and provided testimony before approximately 100 Land Use Boards
throughout the country. In addition, he has presented to client
groups, public governing bodies, and civic associations to explain
the impacts of private development/redevelopment projects and
the proposed improvement/mitigation measures associated with
these projects.

Mr. QOlivo's project experience includes traffic analysis, traffic
signal and intersection improvement design, zoning review, site
investigation and due diligence, concept preparation, stormwater
management and stormwater conveyance system design, grading
utility design, soil erosion and sediments, control design, and project
coordination.

A3



MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF TRASPORTATION TRAFFIC COUNTS

A4



4/6/2021 Transportation Data Management System

DMS2

Transportation Data Management System

“®MDOT

Michigan Department of Transportalion

Volume Count Report

Location ID |33-2019 15-min Interval Hourly
Type |SPOT Time 1st | 2nd | 3rd | 4th | Count

Fnct'l Class (3 0:00-1:00 78| 67| 75| 47 267

Located On [M-43 GR. RIVER 1:00-2:00 411 41| 36| 29 147

Loc On Alias |M 43 2:00-3:00 23 20| 17| 19 79

SE OF |N Hagadorn Rd 3:00-4:00 10| 12| 18] 10 50

Direction |2-WAY 4:00-5:00 12| 13| 24| 26 75

County [Ingham 5:00-6:00 28| 31| 60| 103 222

Community |East Lansing 6:00-7:00 90 [ 98 (127 | 227 542

MPO ID 7:00-8:00 198 | 314 | 460 | 564 1,536

HPMS ID 8:00-9:00 469 [ 425 | 415 | 473 1,782

Agency [MDOT 9:00-10:00 (m)| 438 | 371 | 385 | 441 1,635

{® 10:00-11:00 | 448 | 414 | 381 | 403 1,646

11:00-12:00 446 | 455 | 524 | 591 2,016

12:00-13:00 649 | 663 | 580 | 584 2,476

Count Status (Accepted 13:00-14:00 556 | 540 | 531 | 519 2,146

Start Date |Tue 4/18/2017 14:00-15:00 | 562 | 615 | 558 | 627 2,362

End Date |Wed 4/19/2017 15:00-16:00 | 609 | 561 | 552 | 626 2,348

Start Time |10:00:00 AM 16:00-17:00 615 | 674 | 762 | 682 2,733

End Time |10:00:00 AM 17:00-18:00 758 | 767 | 762 | 712 2,999

Direction |2-WAY 18:00-19:00 673 | 683 | 598 | 608 2,562

Notes 19:00-20:00 566 | 596 | 525 | 540 2,227

Station (4138 20:00-21:00 457 | 462 | 393 | 367 1,679

Study 21:00-22:00 384 | 354 | 347 | 305 1,390

Speed Limit 22:00-23:00 300 | 238 | 176 | 169 883
Description 23:00-24:00 154 [ 130 | 106 | 94 484

Sensor Type [Axle/Tube Total 34,286

Source AADT 27,292

Latitude,Longitude :45-12:
AM Peak 11:45 ;’24'32
PM Peak 17:00';’89:88

https://mdot.public.ms2soft.com/tcds/tsearch.asp?loc=mdot

A5


https://www.ms2soft.com/
https://www.michigan.gov/mdot

@®MDOT

Michigan Departmaent of Transpartalion

Transportation Data Management System

Volume Count Report

MSs2

LOCATION INFO

INTERVAL:15-MIN

Location ID [33-2019_SE 15-min Interval Hourly
Type |SPOT Time 1st [ 2nd | 3rd | 4th | Count
Fnct'l Class (3 0:00-1:00 41| 38| 33| 21 133
Located On |M-43 GR. RIVER 1:00-2:00 28| 30| 18| 16 92
Loc On Alias |M 43 2:00-3:00 12| 8| 9| 12 41
SE OF |N Hagadorn Rd 3:00-4:00 6 41 12 5 27
Direction |SE 4:00-5:00 41 7| 10| 13 34
County [Ingham 5:00-6:00 13| 16| 27| #1 97
Community |East Lansing 6:00-7:00 32 29| 46| 71 178
MPO ID 7:00-8:00 60| 92| 116|145 413
HPMS ID 8:00-9:00 135|126 | 137 | 178 576
Agency (MDOT 9:00-10:00 {®)| 214 | 171 | 163 | 211 759
{¥ 10:00-11:00 | 197 | 208 | 193 | 218 816

11:00-12:00 234 | 228 | 288 | 328 1,078

12:00-13:00 | 576 | 344 | 295 | 283 | 1,208
Count Status |Accepted 13:00-14:00 264 | 254 | 254 | 268 1,040

Start Date |Tue 4/18/2017 14:00-15:00 286 | 327 | 281 | 340 1,234

End Date |Wed 4/19/2017 15:00-16:00 332 | 313 [ 314 | 350 1,309

Start Time (10:00:00 AM 16:00-17:00 351 | 416 | 441 | 414 1,622

End Time |10:00:00 AM 17:00-18:00 | 459 | 449 | 438 | 434 1,780

Direction 18:00-19:00 361 | 361 | 340 | 275 1,337

Notes 19:00-20:00 281 | 317 | 263 | 263 1,124

Station 14138 20:00-21:00 221|235 (193 | 188 837

Study 21:00-22:00 191 [ 179 | 165 | 157 692

Speed Limit 22:00-23:00 180 [ 122 | 101 | 85 488
Description 23:00-24:00 71| 73| 45| 54 243

Sensor Type |Axle/Tube Total 17,248

: Scfurce AM Poak 11:45-12:45
Latitude,Longitude 1,343

PM Peak 17'00'1?7@8

A6


https://www.ms2soft.com/
https://www.michigan.gov/mdot

@®MDOT

Michigan Departmaent of Transpartalion

Transportation Data Management System

Volume Count Report

MSs2

LOCATION INFO

INTERVAL:15-MIN

Location ID [33-2019_NW 15-min Interval Hourly
Type |SPOT Time 1st | 2nd | 3rd | 4th | Count

Fnct'l Class |3 0:00-1:00 37| 29| 42| 26 134
Located On [M-43 GR. RIVER 1:00-2:00 13 11| 18] 13 55
Loc On Alias |M 43 2:00-3:00 1] 12 8 7 38
SE OF |N Hagadorn Rd 3:00-4:00 4 8 6 5 23
Direction |NW 4:00-5:00 8 6| 14| 13 41
County [Ingham 5:00-6:00 15| 15| 33| 62 125
Community |East Lansing 6:00-7:00 58| 69| 81| 156 364
MPO ID 7:00-8:00 138 | 222 | 344 | 419 1,123
HPMS ID 8:00-9:00 334 299 | 278 | 295 1,206
Agency (MDOT 9:00-10:00 {m}| 224 | 200 | 222 | 230 876
{¥ 10:00-11:00 | 251 | 206 | 188 | 185 830

11:00-12:00 212 | 227 | 236 | 263 938

COUNT DATA INFO

12:00-13:00 273 | 319 [ 285 | 301 1,178

Count Status |Accepted 13:00-14:00 292 | 286 | 277 | 251 1,106
Start Date |Tue 4/18/2017 14:00-15:00 276 | 288 | 277 | 287 1,128
End Date |Wed 4/19/2017 15:00-16:00 277 | 248 | 238 | 276 1,039
Start Time [10:00:00 AM 16:00-17:00 264 | 258 | 321 | 268 1,111
End Time |10:00:00 AM 17:00-18:00 299 | 318 | 324 | 278 1,219
Direction 18:00-19:00 312 | 322 | 258 | 333 1,225

Notes 19:00-20:00 285|279 | 262 | 277 1,103
Station (3779 20:00-21:00 236 | 227 | 200 | 179 842
Study 21:00-22:00 193 [ 175 | 182 | 148 698

Speed Limit 22:00-23:00 120 116 | 75| 84 395
Description 23:00-24:00 83| 57| 61| 40 241

Sensor Type |Axle/Tube Total 17,038

Source :30-08:
Latitude,Longitude AM Peak e ?8332
PM Peak 17'30'1?2'22

A7


https://www.ms2soft.com/
https://www.michigan.gov/mdot

OWNS )

T H | PaYa
@

To: Planning Commission

From: Mark Kieselbach, Director of Community Planning & Development

Date: April 23,2021

Re: Rezoning #21040 (Okemos IL-AL Investors, LLC), rezone two parcels of

approximately 9.07 acres located at 1510 and 1560 Grand River Avenue from
C-2 (Commercial) to RA (Single Family, Medium Density).

Okemos IL-AL Investors, LLC have requested to rezone two parcels at 1510 and 1560 Grand River
Avenue located on the north side of Grand River Avenue and west of Powell Road from C-2
(Commercial) to RA (Single Family, Medium Density). The two parcels combined are 9.07 acres
and have 762.50 feet of frontage on Grand River Avenue and 618.44 feet of frontage on Powell
Road.

LOCATION MAP
Single Family
Home = Silverstone
. - o Estates
Single Family i Subdivision
Pond Home —
:
=]
Single Family
Home
Sparrow
Health Driving Range
Center
L\_>\l Single Family Vacant
Home .
Commercial
| Building
Tom's Citizens
Food Bank
Center I GI‘ an d <
The Ponds e T
Apartments \
Al Meridian Meadows
N Apartments



Rezoning #21040 (Okemos IL-AL Investors, LLC)
Planning Commission (April 26, 2021)
Page 2

Condition Offered
The applicant has voluntarily offered the following condition as part of the rezoning request:

Okemos IL-AL Investors, LLC becoming fee simple owner of the property pursuant
to a PSA (Purchase Sale Agreement) dated February 8, 2021 on or before
September 19, 2022 unless such condition is expressly waived by Okemos IL-AL
Investors, LLC.

A rezoning condition runs with the land and applies to the current owner and any future owner of
the subject property. Township Board approval is needed to amend or remove a zoning condition.

Master Plan
The Future Land Use Map from the 2017 Master Plan designates the subject property in the
Commercial category. The proposed rezoning is not consistent with the Future Land Use Map

designation.

2017 FUTURE LAND USE MAP

.

MR-RESIDENTIAL 5.0-14.0 DU/A
1 PARKS

COMMERCIAL

R1-RESIDENTIAL 0.1-1.25 DU/A

R3-RESIDENTIAL 3550 DUA |

WATER

owell-Rd

\

L) |

~G

m
e\

2

— A PRIME COMMUNITY

. . . . . meridian.mi.us
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. ialan.mi.u



Rezoning #21040 (Okemos IL-AL Investors, LLC)
Planning Commission (April 26, 2021)
Page 3

Zoning

The subject property is zoned C-2 (Commercial). The Township Board approved a rezoning of the
property in 2015 from PO (Professional and Office) to C-2 (Commercial). The C-2 zoning district
requires a minimum of 100 feet of lot width and 4,000 square feet of lot area. The requested RA
zoning district requires a minimum of 80 feet of lot width and 10,000 square feet of lot area. With
762.50 feet of frontage on Grand River Avenue, 618.44 feet of frontage on Powell Road and 9.07
acres of lot area the subject property meets the minimum lot area and minimum lot width
requirements for both the current C-2 zoning district and the requested RA zoning district.

ZONING MAP
|| Rra
RD
) RAA¥*
| —
RA =
2
=]
PO
RR
i\l L —,CR
I C-Z/(
C-2

- hiGranth‘tzeI;Ave
A S

R(

I/

(9]

A raa

Physical Features

The subject property slopes from the low areas in the northeast and the northwest corners to a

high point in the southwest portion of the property. The Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM)

indicates the property is not located in a floodplain. The site has no special designation on the
Township Greenspace Plan.

— A PRIME COMMUNITY

. . . . . meridian.mi.us
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. ialan.mi.u



Rezoning #21040 (Okemos IL-AL Investors, LLC)
Planning Commission (April 26, 2021)
Page 4

Wetlands

Two wetlands have been identified on the subject property. Wetland A is a 1.24 acre wetland
located in the northeast portion of the property. Wetland A discharges into a catch basin located
on the west side of Powell Road which runs north to the Unruh Drain approximately 300 feet to
the north. Wetland B is a 0.30 acre wetland located in the northwest portion of the property.
Wetland B is connected through a drainage way to a two acre pond and a larger wetland complex
to the northwest of the property. Both wetlands are regulated by the Michigan Department of
Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy (EGLE) and Meridian Township as they are located within
500 feet of the ordinary high watermark of an inland lake, stream, river, or pond. In this case,
Wetland A is within 500 feet of the Unruh Drain to the north and Wetland B is within 500 feet of
the two acre pond to the northwest. Due to their regulatory status, a 20 foot setback/natural
vegetation strip is required from the delineated boundary of each wetland.

The Planning Commission in 2019 approved Wetland Use Permit #19-03 for the proposed
automobile dealership to discharge stormwater from an on-site detention pond into Wetland A.

WETLANDS MAP
1 UNRUH DRAIN
<
707 \ Z
% =
~ Wetland > I
2
=]
— E
'©
2 £
§ -4
(=]
©n
— PEM
= 1V
(=]
[777] wetlands
s==== Ingham County Drains
T -

— A PRIME COMMUNITY

. . . . . meridian.mi.us
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. ialan.mi.u



Rezoning #21040 (Okemos IL-AL Investors, LLC)
Planning Commission (April 26, 2021)
Page 5

Streets & Traffic

The subject property has frontage on both Grand River Avenue and Powell Road. Grand River
Avenue is a four land road with curb and gutter and center turn lane. Powell Road is a two lane
road that was recently paved along the frontage of the property. Grand River Avenue is classified
as a Principal Arterial and Powell Road is classified as a collector on the Street Setbacks and
Service Drives Map in the Zoning Ordinance. The Pedestrian and Bicycle Pathway Map shows a
required seven foot wide pathway along the Grand River Avenue frontage and a paved shoulder
along the Powell Road Frontage. The most recent (2008) traffic count information from the
Ingham County Road Department (ICRD) for Powell Road, between Grand River Avenue and Tihart
Road, showed a total of 121 vehicles in a 24 hour period. The most recent (2016) traffic count from
the Michigan Department of Transportation (MDOT) for Grand River Avenue, between Dobie Road
and Cornell Road, showed a total of 15,980 vehicles in a 24 hour period.

The applicant submitted a trip generation traffic analysis that compares a Shopping Center (Land
Use Code 820) for the existing C-2 zoning to Senior Adult Housing (Land Use Code 252) and
Assisted Living (Land Use Code 254) for the proposed RA zoning. The submitted materials used
adjacent street when looking at trips generated during peak hours. We do not use adjacent street
but the difference is minimal between adjacent street peak hour and peak hour. Even with the
using just peak hour it would not necessitate a Traffic Assessment or Traffic Study per the
Ordinance.

Utilities

Municipal water and sanitary sewer serve the subject site. The location and capacity of utilities for
any proposed development will be reviewed in detail by the Department of Public Works and
Engineering at the time of a development submittal.

Staff Analysis

When evaluating a rezoning request the Planning Commission needs to consider all uses permitted
by right or special use permit in the current and proposed zoning districts, as well as the reasons for
the rezoning listed on page two of the rezoning application (attached).

The subject property was rezoned in 2015 from PO (Professional and Office) to C-2 (Commercial).
The Township Board stated the rezoning to C-2 would result in a logical and orderly development
pattern for the area along Grand River Avenue between Central Park Drive and Powell Road. The
Planning Commission on August 26, 2019 approved a Special Use Permit (SUP #19101) to allow for
a 24,902 square foot automobile dealership. Site Plan Review #19-17 was approved in December
2019 and a building permit was issued in March 2020. Once the building permit was issued the
property owner had the site graded. Since that time the property owner has decided not to build the
automobile dealership. The Special Use Permit will expire on August 26, 2021 unless an extension is

approved.

. . . . . meridian.mi.us
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. ialan.mi.u



Rezoning #21040 (Okemos IL-AL Investors, LLC)
Planning Commission (April 26, 2021)
Page 6

The applicant stated in the rezoning application their intent is to develop a senior living community
with independent living, assisted living, and memory care units. A senior living community is an
allowed use by special use permit in a residential zoning district but does require a minimum lot
area of 10 acres. The applicant offered a condition of the rezoning if they did not purchase the
property by September 19, 2022 the rezoning would revert back to C-2.

While the proposed RA zoning would allow other nonresidential uses such as churches, hospitals,
schools, nursing or convalescent homes and adult or child care centers. The proposed RA zoning
would allow for the development of a platted subdivision, a planned unit development (PUD), a
planned residential development (PRD), or metes and bounds lots. Depending on the type of
development the estimated density could range from a low of four metes and bounds lots to a high of
40 units in a PUD. The number of dwelling units is only an estimate and does not factor in
topography, soils, utilities, site layout or other factors that may limit buildable area.

Planning Commission Options

The Planning Commission may recommend approval or denial of the request, or it may recommend
a different zoning designation than proposed by the applicant to the Township Board. A resolution
will be provided at a future meeting.

Attachments

1. Rezoning application dated March 26, 2021 and received by the Township on March 30, 2021.

2. Traffic Analysis prepared by H.F. Lenz Company dated April 22, 2021 and received by the
Township April 22, 2021.

3. Rezoning criteria.

G:\Community Planning & Development\Planning\REZONINGS (REZ)\2021\REZ 21040 (Okemos IL-AL Investors, LLC)\REZ 21040.pc1.doc

— A PRIME COMMUNITY

. . . . . meridian.mi.us
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. ialan.mi.u



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT
5151 MARSH ROAD, OKEMOS, MI 48864
PHONE: (517) 853-4560, FAX: (517) 853-4095

REZONING APPLICATION

Part ], Il and III of this application must be completed. Failure to complete any portion of this form may result
in the denial of your request.

Partl

A.

Applicant/Okemos IL-AL Investors, LLC rezoning request is conditioned on Okemos IL-AL Investors, LLC becoming
the fee simple owner of the property pursuant to a PSA dated February 8, 2021 on or before September 19, 2022, unless
such condition is expressly waived by Okemos IL-AL Investors, LLC.

Owner/Applicant Okemos IL-AL Investors, LLC

Address of applicant 4423 Pheasant Ridge Rd SW, Suite 301, Roanoke, VA 24014

Telephone: Work 540-774-7762

Fax 540-772-6470 Email msons@smithpackett.com

If there are multiple owners, list names and addresses of each and indicate ownership interest. Attach additional sheets
if necessary. If the applicant is not the current owner of the subject property, the applicant must provide a
copy of a purchase agreement or instrument indicating the owner is aware of and in agreement with the requested
action.

Applicant’s Representative, Architect, Engineer or Planner responsible for request:
Name / Contact Person Michele Sons, Development Manager, Smith/Packett Med-Com, LLC
Address as above Phone as above Fax as above

Email msons@smithpackett.com

Site address/location 1510 & 1560 Grand River Ave, Okemos, MI 48864
Legal description (Attach additional sheets if necessary)see attached
Parcel number 22-426-007 & 22-426-006 Site acreage 9.07

Current zoning C-2 Requested zoning RA Conditional Rezone with SUP for Senior Living useand building
size. This is a proposed senior living community with independent living, assisted living, and memory care

units along with associated common areas.

The following support materials must be submitted with the application:

L. Nonrefundable fee to be followed by mail
2. Evidence of fee or other ownership of the subject property enclosed
3. A rezoning traffic study prepared by a qualified traffic engineer based on the most current edition

of the handbook entitled Evaluating Traffic Impact Studies: A Recommended Practice for
Michigan Communities, published by the State Department of Transportation, is required for
the following requests:

a. Rezonings when the proposed district would permit uses that could generate more than
100 additional directional trips during the peak hour than the principal uses permitted
under the current zoning.

b. Rezonings having direct access to a principal or minor arterial street, unless the uses in
the proposed zoning district wou ld generate fewer peak hour trips than usesin the
existing zoning district.

Please note that our use would generate fewer trips than the approved use in the current zoning.

4. Other information deemed necessary to evalu ate the application as specified by the Director
of Community Planning and Development.

Page 1



Part 1l

REASONS FOR REZONING REQUEST

Respond only to the items which you intend to support with proof. Explain your position on the lines
below, and attach supporting information to this form.

A. Reasons why the present zoning is unreasonable:

1) There is an error in the boundaries of the Zoning Map, specifically:

2) The conditions of the surrounding area have changed in the following respects:

3) The current zoning 1is inconsistent with the Township’s Master Plan, explain:

4) The Township did not follow the procedures that are required by Michigan laws, when adopting
the Zoning Ordinance, specifically:

5) The Township did not have a reasonable basis to support the current zoning classification at the
time it was adopted; and the zoning has exempted the following legitimate uses from the area:

6) The current zoning restrictions on the use of the property do not further the health safety or
general welfare of the public, explain:

B. Reasons why the requested zoning is appropriate:

1) Requested rezoning is consistent with the Township’s Master Plan, explain:

2) Requ ested rezoning is compatible with other existing and proposed uses surrounding the
site, specifically: Rezoning to RA would be contiguous with RA zoning of parcels directly north of
site. Our use is compatible with the Grand Reserve planned development and would serve as a good
transition between Grand Reserve and Grand River Avenue corridor. Proposed zone is essentially a
"downzone" and proposed use is a better/less intense use than that previously approved (car
dealership).

3) Requested rezoning would not resultin significant adverse impacts on the natural
environment, explain: Proposed senior living use stays out of wetland and buffer areas, and can
include screening with vegetation along north side of property. Approved wetland use permit already
secured for prior planned development.

4) Requested rezoning would not result in significant adverse impacts on traffic circulation, water and
sewer systems, edu cation, recreation or other
pu blic services, explain: Senior liviné use generates very low traffic volume with peak periods at
shift change offset from peak usage along Grand River Avenue. No burden to schools due to age of
resident population.

5) Requested rezoning addresses a groven community need, specifically: Significant unmet demand in
Okemos indicated by high age and income qualified population with limited competitive supply
relative to this qualified population.

6) Requested rezoning results in logical and orderly development in the Township,
explain:

7) Requested rezoning will resultin_ better use of Township land, resou rcesand

Part III

properties and therefore more efficient expenditure of Township funds for public
Improvements and services, explain:




I (we) hereby grant permission for members of the Charter Township of Meridian’s Boards and/or Commissions,
Township staff member(s) and the Township’s representatives or experts the right to enter onto the above
described property (or as described in the attached information) in my (our) absence for the purpose of
gathering information including but not limited to the taking and the use of photographs.

X Yes [] No (Please checkone)

By the signature(s) attached hereto, I (we) certify that the information provided within this application and
accompanying documentation is, to the best of my (our) knowledge, true and accurate

please see attached letter from Owner 3-26-21
Signature of Owner Date

Type/Print Name

Signature of Applicant
Hunter D- Smith

Type/Print Name

Fee: Received by/Date:

Page 3



Legal Description

Land situated in the Township of Meridian, County of Ingham, State of Michigan, and described as:

Parcel 1:

Beginning 24 rods South and 321 feet West of East 1/4 post of Section 22, Town 4 North, Range 1 West, Meridian
Township, Ingham County, Michigan; thence West parallel to 1/4 line, 421 feet; thence South parallel to East
Section line, 442 feet to center of Grand River Road; thence Southeasterly down the center of said road to point
321 feet West of the East Section line; thence North to the place of beginning.

Parcel 2:

Commencing 24 rods South of the East 1/4 post of Section 22, Town 4 North, Range 1 West, Meridian Township,
Ingham County, Michigan; thence West parallel with the 1/4 line, 321 feet; thence South parallel with the East
Section line to the center of Grand River Road; thence Southeasterly down the center of said road to the East
Section line; thence North along Section line to the place of beginning.

Parcels 1 and 2 now Surveyed as:

A parcel of land in the Southeast 1/4 of Section 22, Town 4 North, Range 1 West, Meridian Township, Ingham
County, Michigan, the surveyed boundary of said parcel described as: Commencing at the East 1/4 corner of said
Section 22; thence South 00 degrees 19 minutes 28 seconds East along the East line of said Section 22, a distance
of 396.00 feet to the point of beginning of this description; thence continuing South 00 degrees 19 minutes 28
seconds East along said East line, 618.44 feet to the centerline of W. Grand River Avenue; thence North 77 degrees
00 minutes 11 seconds West along said centerline, 762.50 feet; thence North 00 degrees 19 minutes 28 seconds
West parallel with said East line, 447.04 feet; thence South 89 degrees 59 minutes 34 seconds East parallel with
the East-West 1/4 line of said Section 22, a distance of 742.00 feet to the point of beginning.



H.F. LENZ
COMPANY

Michigan Corporation

Engineering

1407 Scalp Avenue
Johnstown, PA 15904
Phone: 814-269-9300

April 22, 2021

Ms. Michele Sons

Development Manager
Smith/Packett MED-COM, LLC
4423 Pheasant Ridge Road, SW
Suite 301

Roanoke, VA 24014

Subject:  Harmony at Okemos, Ingham County, East Lansing, MI 48864
Charter Township of Meridian Township, Ingham County, Michigan
Trip Generation Traffic Analysis
HFL File No. 2020-8006.96

To Ms. Sons:

This letter and its attachments constitute the trip generation analysis for the
property located at 1510/1560 Grand River Avenue, Ingham County, Michigan.

Narrative:

Data prepared from The Institute of Transportation Engineers (ITE) Trip
Generation Manual, 10th Edition, by Herbert, Rowland & Grubic, Inc.

e (-2 (Commercial Zoning) - ITE Land Use Code 820 - Shopping Center
(50,000GSF) produces Total Daily Trips of 3,752.

o Proposed Use - ITE Land Use Code 252 - Senior Adult Housing (IL) -
Attached and ITE Land Use Code 254 - Assisted Living (AL/MC
combined use), 190,000GSF produces Total Daily Trips of 604.

Should you have any questions, please contact this office.
Sincerely,

H.F. LENZ COMPANY
MICHIGAN CORPORATION

éln R./%eglin, GISP

Associate | Project Manager

I:\Projects\20201208006\208006x96\Letters\Smith-Packett\Sent\21_0422_Traffic Analysis Narrative.docx



Shopping Center Land Use for current Zoning C-2
ITE Trip Generation Manual, 10th Edition

820 Shopping Center
ITE Use Rate
A . . . .
Land Description VR 1000 Sq. Ft. Time Period ITE ITE Equation RA2 Percgnt Per_c_ent Total Trips | Total Tlrlps o Total Trlps Total_ _Tnps
Use GLA Rate Value | Entering | Exiting (Rate) | (Equation) . Entering Exiting
Equation
Code
820 Shopping Center 100%52' Ft. 50 Weekday 37.75 Ln (T) =g§$ Ln(X) + 0.76 50% 50% 1888 3752 Equation 1876 1876
1000 Sa. Ft Weekday, Peak Hour of
820 Shopping Center GLRI ’ 50 Adjacent Street Traffic, One 0.94 T=0.50X+151.78 | 0.50 62% 38% 47 177 Equation 110 67
Hour Between 7 and 9 a.m.
Weekday, Peak Hour of _
820 Shopping Center 1000 Sq. Ft. 50 Adjacent Street Traffic, One 3.81 Ln (T)=0.74 Ln(X) + 0.82 48% 52% 191 325 Equation 156 169
GLA 2.89
Hour Between 4 and 6 p.m.



swiggington
Highlight


Proposed Senior Living Residential Development
ITE Trip Generation Manual, 10th Edition

252 Senior Adult Housing - Attached
ITE Use Rate
. A . . . .
Land Description VR Dwel_hng Time Period ITE ITE Equation RA2 Percgnt Per_c_ent Total Trips | Total Tlrlps o Total Trlps Total_ _Tnps
Use Units Rate Value | Entering | Exiting (Rate) | (Equation) . Entering Exiting
Equation
Code
Senior Adult Dwelling _ .
252 : ) 90 Weekday 3.70 T =4.02X - 25.37 0.99 50% 50% 333 336 Equation 168 168
Housing - Attached Units
Senior Adult Dwellin Weekday, Peak Hour of
252 : ng 90 Adjacent Street Traffic, One 0.20 T=0.20X-0.18 0.98 35% 65% 18 18 Equation 6 12
Housing - Attached Units
Hour Between 7 and 9 a.m.
Senior Adult Dwellin Weekday, Peak Hour of
252 : ng 90 Adjacent Street Traffic, One 0.26 T=0.24X+2.26 0.96 55% 45% 23 24 Equation 13 11
Housing - Attached Units
Hour Between 4 and 6 p.m.
254 Assisted Living
ITE
Land ITE RA2 | Percent | Percent | Total Trips | Total Trips e IREID Total Trips | Total Trips
Description Variable Beds Time Period ITE Equation - o . or . .
Use Rate Value| Entering | Exiting (Rate) (Equation) . Entering Exiting
Equation
Code
254 Assisted Living Beds 103 Weekday 2.60 Not Given - 50% 50% 268 - Rate 134 134
Weekday, Peak Hour of
254 Assisted Living Beds 103 Adjacent Street Traffic, One 0.19 Not Given - 63% 37% 20 - Rate 13 7
Hour Between 7 and 9 a.m.
Weekday, Peak Hour of
254 Assisted Living Beds 103 Adjacent Street Traffic, One 0.26 Not Given - 38% 62% 27 - Rate 10 17
Hour Between 4 and 6 p.m.
Peak Total Entering Exiting
ADT 604 302 302
AM 38 19 19
PM 51 23 28



swiggington
Highlight


Part I

REASONS FOR REZONING REQUEST

Respond only to the items which you intend to support with proof. Explain your position on the lines
below, and attach supporting information to this form.

A Reasons why the present zoning is unreasonable:

1)

There is an error in the boundaries of the Zoning Map, specifically:

2) The conditions of the surrounding area have changed in the following respects:

3) The current zoning is inconsistent with the Township’s Master Plan, explain:

4) The Township did not follow the procedures that are required by Michigan laws, when adopting
the Zoning Ordinance, specifically:

5) The Township did not have a reasonable basis to support the current zoning classification at
the time it was adopted; and the zoning has exempted the following legitimate uses from the
area:

6) The current zoning restrictions on the use of the property do not further the health safety or
general welfare of the public, explain:

B. Reasons why the requested zoning is appropriate:

1) Requested rezoning is consistent with the Township’s Master Plan, explain:

2) Requested rezoning is compatible with other existing and proposed uses surrounding the site,
specifically:

3) Requested rezoning would not result in significant adverse impacts on the natural environment,
explain:

4) Requested rezoning would not result in significant adverse impacts on traffic circulation, water
and sewer systems, education, recreation or other public services,
explain:

5) Requested rezoning addresses a proven community need, specifically:

6) Requested rezoning results in logical and orderly development in the Township, explain:

7) Requested rezoning will result in better use of Township land, resources and properties and

therefore more efficient expenditure of Township funds for public improvements and services,
explain:

Page 2



m
VERIDIAN,

~— _

To: Planning Commission Members

From: Derek N. Perry, Deputy Township Manager
Director of Public Works & Engineering

Date: 04.20.2021

Re: Pathway Master Plan Update

The Meridian Township Pathway system was started in 1974, and currently encompasses over 70
miles of pathway and 36 miles of paved shoulders. The program is funded by a dedicated pathway
millage consistently approved by the voters of the Township. The current millage (0.3308)

approved in 2016, annually provides approximately $600,000 to maintain, leverage grant funding
and construct new pathways throughout the community as identified in the Pathway Master Plan.

Our most recent update to the Pathway Master Plan was in 2016, and we aspire to have a formal
review and affirmation every five (5) years to keep it current and reflective of the needs of the
community. To accomplish this review, we present the existing plan to various Boards and
Commissions to solicit input from the membership and the community at-large, and ultimately
have the Township Board formally adopt the vetted Master Plan update.

The update has two parts, and includes a recommended 5-year priority plan identified by the
Department of Public Works (DPW) and a list of additions recommended for inclusion in the
revised plan. These recommendations originate from a variety of sources including the public.

The attached priority list provides the DPW team with a short-term annual working plan, and the
recommended additions provide for future long-range forecasting of the plan as a whole.

For your reference, the first three years of the 2021-2025 Priority List are tied to grant funding
obligations, but for years 2024-2025, the goal is to develop a plan that works to eliminate the
historical gaps in the pathway network. As you review the Master Plan, the 2024-2025 gap
projects (year-priority) have been identified on the map in *red* with a location arrow.

The ten (10) recommended new routes are identified on the map in *yellow* and have a
corresponding number for identification. These include 1. Green Road Extension, 2. Carlton Road
connector, 3. Towner Road connector, 4. Hillbrook Park connector, 5. Consumers Energy - Haslett
to Grand River connector, 6. Consumers Energy - Grand River to Legg Park connector, 7. Sturk
Land Preserve connector, 8. Delta Dental Middle School connector, 9. Lodges Loop, and 10. Raby
connector.

We look forward to your review, potential additions and comments.

— A PRIME COMMUNITY

meridian.mi.us



2021

2022

2021-2025 Pathway Master Plan Priority List

. . Project . .
Priority jec Section Street Side From To
Description
MSU- LL Trail along Red Grand River/Park
1 (Ph 1) 20 Cedar River North Hagadorn Lake
At Haslett west of Van
Atta, and Central Park
Drive by new Farmer's
2 RRFB 12, 15 | Market Both
Trail within
Campus Hills apt
MSU- LL & Rysberg
3 (Ph 2) 16 preserve N/A Grand River Okemos
MSU- LL
4 (Ph 2b) 16 Okemos N/A Gaylord C Smith Old Interurban
East side south
MSU- LL of Lake Dr, west
(Ph 3 side north of
5 Connector) 10 Shaw Street Lake Dr. Haslett Lake Lansing Road
Misc. pathway | township
6 Repairs - wide
. . Proj . .
Priority Otlec.t Section Street Side From To
Description
MSU- LL Trail along Red Grand River/Park
1 (Ph 1) 20 Cedar River North Hagadorn Lake
East Lansing
Norther Tier East Lansing City
2 Connector 6 Towar West Lake Lansing Rd. limits
MSU- LL Northwestern County Parks/Green
3 (Ph 3) 1,2, 11 | Along CE ROW side of CNRR Marsh/Interurban Road
Misc. pathway | township
4 Repairs - wide




2023

2024

2025

Project

Priority . . Section Street Side From To
Description
MSU- LL Northwestern County Parks /Green
1 (Ph 3) 1,2, 11 | Along CE ROW side of CNRR Marsh/Interurban Road
Misc. pathway | township
2 Repairs - wide
o Project . .
Priority . . Section Street Side From To
Description
System Ga
1 Y P 9 Okemos West Raby Road Existing pathway
2 System Gap 3 Marsh East W Reynolds South of Mack
East of Crooked West of Copper
3 System Gap 12 Haslett North Creek Creek Way
Misc. pathway | Township
4 Repairs - wide
. . Project . .
Priority e . Section Street Side From To
Description
1 System Gap 5 Park Lake East Lake Lansing Rd Pine Hollow
Misc. pathway | Township
2 Repairs - wide




PATHWAY MASTER PLAN

1 s 3 4 o)
8 9 10
R 0 A ) 11 ‘ 12 N 13 14 COLEMAN RD. 15 BATH TWP 16 MQLEMA&lRZ I ]_8D
MR AR AN ) - Ooév | ﬁ RORTH CRYSTAL COvE DR & B i “ — T T T s
CITY OF EAST LANSING \ J‘ ‘ ‘ ‘
s L 5T DL [ ]| ] ]| e oo
CITY OF EAST LANSING ACT 425 WITH A & e : z ‘
j rares EAST LANSING /\‘\'J 0(/ a gﬁ/cj ° o o ' ‘ % g ‘ T 0; UV ‘ H:ﬂ: ’»LLLLJL#L##J»
R =N C | p IrH /
() u | (' g = ' ‘ - — & j “— S
v - \ 0' HFONNE% RD e | & ' Q
. :# | \g B HHFFHFHHAHHH HHEHEEHE A R REAANEEAARARANA RN AR RAR AR AR RNAR RRAA R N aEanng M (,4,(5 I
| = SUNHOLLOW
—— —H I ohz =
e — \ a R s/fa &; —r
EAST LANSING é ;E ] — ] & = 3 B‘ Tq‘Rl // ﬁ\ / & /g
SI—— - L - LI — & o
] E \ en (B Hs RE TR B o
1 I MARGATE  LN. > 3 \ NGHAM COUNTY <
. SR ST | { ‘ | - LDER | 577 % 7T | OREST ST [ | /= BOAT LAUNGH = =
2 — anza Ct ‘ R\ ] PINE. A Crane St S A 2
- { 9 1 CREEK - 155 EEE-E <
P ‘é g @ b M GR. T e Mallord Sb—B\ L 4 @
o S | ‘ 2. i
- g (ANE \ S\ & / P
g L — = :P — \ Sunset Ave. | :,l HH WILD |G! L
=i e — BLISS ST. Hardy Dr. >
- p — | =
— ] i Y = K PAR L.
< ARWICK  DR. Z in—D LAKE  ST. Greenleaf  St. . | =i
A H ea .
f A .. ] R\ T “ " LAKE LANSING g
— = ' ’S,( 7’%\ Lenore Ln 1;‘“4 % R 5 4
3 E i ] > SACRAMEN & 2 ¢ ;0 & 453 AC- 7
g e = N - i [N ’ hin o PiE ST /
— R L/ . : ) | AN INGHAM L )
0= = | Ve e : *
=th =i | " i 5 it i s o a
TAYLOR DR. ) W LAKE LANSING RD. 4 _ : R ’" ' =
2 2 — A pu i T4 =‘ i : . 6000
CITY OF EAST LANSING = n 5 -
S & Aot 0 ’ ~ |5/ X TRANSFER STATION
5 5 ~ ¥ s
: : ] Hil |
114 jj[: S
_ D S T F | Moy st \ Q ‘
b3 EST- 1842 k g : 3 /% - o = . Hickory Island Dr. I
N > 1> ~ (c:)\ : (= 173 %% :ﬁ
< = o harbrook Wa = ii = N
é > g - 9 Q g@CEQ} i‘% E_Ee
: £ 5 | e : IEEl L
s L 4 x RS A N HERREERail \
v ' Ll [EXATION/108 AGREEMENT N S— =z % ‘H — HAE LaNSNG W
’ ’ % CITY OF EAST LANSING ] \“ @‘\ “ & QD [] 1 ?iig E ‘ >
TOWN ‘ - I M p=sess | o, ‘= Dl S=|=S — 2
RS . o - = EEl== 5
' E ue Lac )r.‘ — o ‘ ‘ ‘ == 1 | S ;//T\
\/_\_' s : - == Ry L e )
> 4 B ‘ -~ N y
o e el - =T 10— P 4‘3
.* - o= ||| “ e 5 NE = - el ISV Al
= » wn g 6\ ‘ Ex X w e — = I i DR. T2 5 ftanium Trl.
A Prime Communit 2 | X Al ST = N i M
— Ct. . . > vac. scrpoL  SCHOOL g2 /
y = — o)L L] ‘ RD. ‘ H __RABY_RD. g BRIDGE = \ o‘ HASLETT RD.
E E @ A e s e T HH NARRRRARANARA R AR AR RRRRANARARRARARA} ||||||J.|||||||||||||||||||!!“IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII ‘EIF%
T < 5| /
T4N, R1W 3 : - ORI }o
) GRAPHIC SCALE ] SN Ey ' | | - ‘ ‘ ] :
INGHAM COUNTY, MIC A e S - a— fels )
& | - 4 ] 1 iy - B _ =
) HIGAN T <5 L @ g — @% e | G z
1 tneh = 10004t TREATI EXISTING CROSSWALK 0 A\ - L’E- % é:lj % 2
CITY OF EAST LANSING PLANT W RFE : 20 - E FINTET 8 L{ B =
. EXISTING PATHWAY — . > -7 1EE o~ H5500
71.2 MILES & | N T 5 i ORLANDO PARK S ‘ s IIM
QS W =[pAMON  RD,
PF\)OPOSED PATHV\/AY T I R R R R R R R R R R R N N N O O B m % | ) W w(p ()Q“ D z
o - 2 | * .
21 M | LES “oss I 0&\ 8 of0, - :/‘&GS}:ETT 717 ; T & E ~
EXISTING PAVED SHOULDER [ mrrrmrerrmamrmTy Nl R P @?% e / <H
36.30 MILES 2 NP I i e
. g [ o Wi
WHISTLER . @t =4
HHHHHHH K =
PF\)OPOSED PA\/ED SHOULDEF\) = jj_ng_bM/EN‘cT = RON =7 uny g;; T ||||||||E
3/7.2 MILES o J} 5 48'? s ? BANYON TRL. = 3 DL@ q < i
Ty, w \3 N i i
EXISTING CROSS COUNTRY mmusmmmit? " 2] Lunoen | or. : Zh " & ' i
K 681 MILES et [ TTT1T) Emerald Lake DrY 8 ) : E
i ) F E
) g =M ﬁMﬁ @ N — N r H E |'<
S . - T E
PROPOSED CROSS COUNTRY* st CITY OF EAST LANSING [ ot ok / i |
17.9 MILES 5 TIHART RD TIHART RD
, ; ‘ S .
EXISTING 5" SIDEWALK e n s s o s s s o] & eriosE i i 4 I N
0.70 MILES = % < Tl :
1 S BOARDWALK
PRIVATE SIDEWALK J Sapphire Ln. «\)&“ IFTH AVE. - —
FAST LANSING WALK  —— 21Nk W D -
1.6 MILES 5 D 7
J Bl |
PROPOSED ALTERNATE SURFACE PATHWAY | 2] |oreencurt | or o i 117 - HcErvany .
1.9 MILES <U[\]PA\/ED> C IO TN NN W W N RN T[] 3 U e BOARDWALK Dot IS S| 4 * £
L 1| Rockwoon¥p g 0 ) = s S
EXISTING HERITAGE PATHWAY s mms s s s s v [ N o - ') S m o
.37 MILES Slia=s > P~ e L s :
I I [ MANSFIELE | DR. - / MARKET /¢ L &
TEMPORARY SIDEWALK C s T - = i ) S
S i = : ' E :
0.08 MILES H DL L - ¥ ;(&T Bt A o A e = z 2 0000
A ) o2/ - FRe Mep, f y r © =
e : . N =L - = 7 STATION s.;' 19870l Sa ﬁ KNIGHTSFORD E
I BRIDGES I:I 55858558 SI_BBC)SSSWALK :_’ | R Sat Vol %BLO /////{é‘/!: TTAWA HILLS PARK ‘{' N C’?4N%AL$,VEP ) 4 ‘ @ H
J A — % e | 11
77 | ? ]
EXISTING CROSSWALKS o e @] . e et e — 4 £ / -
EXISTING RFBS N T T T o ---- 2 @
e =) cER e or| /] ‘ ~ & P - df
A R RR C /] // / /’/ J)‘/)/J/ \O 9 Y .
ZEm - ‘ B T T : L - ‘ B E
ANNEXATIONS WITH CITIES =: NN o in J‘A - NEIGHBORGOD FARK \ ST N B
<E | ~ ooooe  ewmeql.l r = =
g N RUN J,VE RN B L) { ‘.:. o ‘ HEIRLOOM : £
P K ] | A | H E
B 5 J ez @ 55  TONAPAH TRL: | ; .[ = g
% - 2 =z x - __ HH =
MERIDIAN TWP. PARKS . = =7 | & , sk 0 > ; 2
H / o 3 3] 24 | | gk B n — i 5
% = [0 =il 52\ ) | : D ] HAGATE RD.
HANNAH BLVD. [ e - 2 N » > L BE =
LAND PRESERVATION /74 . g SILVERSTONE WAY ] I =W
] b, ) — z : —_EH =
! %, =g g ! NICO ] =
' / O A2 o - ; 745 :
7 : e =
INGHAM COUNTY PARK . e P~ s s < AT R z
%@%Q& . [ | - H H H ==
7| EYDE PARKWAY  E— S . | — | zH
REVISION DATE ; — sl f 0 & e —
i | T s T B ) g N 3 . \
O 3 2 4 2 O 2 1 GLENDALE | 4& S o | E/Pond Dr. CHURCH,/SCHoOL -2 z i ‘ ‘ =
CEMETERY e+ I 2 W. Pond N N D — 2 = i \ SHERWOOD | RD. =
G — 2 / — 2L o R e 3 = i | =
VACATED BY I.CR.C. g 9 H|‘_L3|[E‘ Pﬁ} | |Cranwood gf') Donerail ¢ - ;- }
L 2 | //ﬂ | L] Tanforan [fl. / o T \]:75 LIVER DR.
Private Road 3_ ‘ ‘% T 5 Zg TWOOD OR! & T o ! / 755 I
CITY OF EAST LANSING L o s 8] :/ “ Iﬁa — : g
o [ £ [ e 5 r
MOUNT HOPE RD. E — — | 3 D
£ e & T & — | JJ\U H ‘ L soarowaik ON pR,
=K L W vonTesspr * LD sHawmeel wLL [ [ | eobewoon : —
- q SCHOOL : MCINTESSORI
SE 2 E TTWAY% x . ‘ ‘ ‘ T T 4 |-scHooL
2= = - % . | || \ L P
- jﬂ zE OR% ~— OMANCHE i w | KEWANEE WAY | — ] = — ¢
SE A Va 2 (A ] ‘
¥ =5 R\ \NiE/ARRRRRRRRNRRNERENS 1 SE=IE I -
3 é ; HTH H.HHHTI:I:-:E::I-:]:-: ==R=[i=:|=:::::= ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘R‘VtR ] ‘ <
2 2 B S [T — PENOESCOT .
- @ i § | LR | JE | BUT
E > & Co o QQ ‘ zCIENC PKW
EKSTONE TRLY [ R — 2
% :
= C&
FOREST RD, : Sn—— ! —
= N» CT‘ SOUTHPOR - :
O 1B & o sumeoRT 13
; l\% s I 3
APESIDE ! ] E E
! BL
@ sOvE® ] —
HERR! - =
' T B % T
E 14 ) 0 [ R z | — & T
N g / ¢y, O
o | > o — ¢ - o . F TURNER DR
E | ; :
:% S e BENNETT WOODS < D | 5 - ' D ég
‘ ‘ ELEMENTARY 4 & Y | +
SCHOOL . E East Lawn EXISTING CROSSWALK = +
D L O 5 — C mg{gfrf rdens WITH RFB < DI +
o \ o [} =
. O 2\ [Ene =k : | ]
£ LANE o O ScHOqL : : T
BENNETT RD. SRNETT 2 & < Il CHINEY OAKS - DR. £
‘ ‘ i : , i i ] | | T N2 V7, U z + 4000
| | g bl | [] 7 sl
| | z R A AN\ e == g gt
| | g *" 2 %Dl — : 3 g z:
| | 3 é@ - 5 2| [ g N | \ I/ S St
| | % o B A = | -
= 2 . = / -
: e : | 1 J L
| \‘ Hy  ACT 425 CITY DOF LANSING 5 ¥ — g - S R E*é
C | Hll = ARDW. fell 2 ( :
| : 11/03/99 2 e E = 2 :
| \ | i )| ME ey |2 & v - C
— | 7J =] &Y r ﬁn. ! \7 LN. E
‘ ‘ é. \ /<j o 0 : ‘ ‘ E
‘ EI \ L q}gﬁ - ! I L ;
: ol S S - :
\‘ | : ! — . % 3 . ", 5
* =Ty = F
— Yoo | . ol 5§ s ARACK DR | E
. i P pEs T 2 : |
(\%\& = Fieldstone Dr c | &g\ ™ -
‘ o I I : — F
| > N
OBINS m Tdos Taos Trl.S - =
5 (8 | | — 0 :
— Q p— ~r i
g 5 o\ 2 ,, O | B
T > e n] Q"@/ro 7] > < QON ( E=
& J . & . / ‘ — S
2 O L ‘ g . &l g// % FORSBERG DR l\% ;.D: QQ_ %5/ ! EE
13) Y ’ K. VAN — g : o <) /| [ | =
‘ : OKEMOS - | 7] o 2 ) - ,3_3 —1 9 ; | < )g % o ‘ 5 777ﬂ/ — | /j ‘ | ‘ 5 T‘ 3 2
E SCHOOL 7 S o ; | 5 x| [ < 3 = | / § | —~ j L > o
| SEl ‘ - | - - % g g e | —E = g & =
| | : e =S ST ER\ — $ofley e : i
| 3 ! | L[® T : g < i 2 i
| : g DO RS | o T , s/ |P) L E R R :
A ‘ JOLLY RO. - =z 2 ’ | | ] - ‘ ‘ ‘ \‘/ﬂqq = 3500
] < — C
1 e 3 4 ' “ JOLLY RD ¢ TR i SO - JOLLY RD. - A
5 6 a . N ‘:E:: 70 b
g g @‘ﬂ = 12 13 14 15 16 17
3500 2 ~ 18
3000 g @ WOODS‘EDGE DR. (¢ 1500 1000 0
O
- .
ABBOTT RD 0—1 BONANZA DR. A—15 COLUMBUS AVE. —12 EAST REYNOLDS RD. 0—11
ACADEMIC WAY M—14 BONITA CIR. N—4 COMMONS PKWY. ALDN. TWP. EAST SLEEPY HOLLOW LN. N—9 SHACBARK LN €9 TAYLOR CT. O-11* WESTMINSTER WAY N-8
AEOLIAN DR. c—7 BOULEVARD DR. F—11 COMANCHE DR. G-6 EAST SUNWIND DR. C—6 g MACK AVE Q11 0 SHAKER BLVD. F=1 TAYLOR DR. 01 WHARF DR. D-13
ALAIEDON PKWY.  ALDN. TWP. BRACKEN WOODS CT.  F—17 CONGDON DR. F—18 EASTWAY DR. F—5 ~ MACKINAC RD E-13 R SrARBROOK WAY N2 TEAKWOOD CIR. L-14 WHISPERWOOD DR. N-17
ALDERWOOD DR.  F—13 BREAKWATER DR. D-15 CONIFER CIR. E-8 EASTWOOD DR. G-12 g MADISON AVE. K—12*  OAKDALE DR. 0-16 R S ANEE TRA] M—12 TEKONSHA TRAIL H—6 WHISTLER DR. K6
ALGOMA DR. B—11 BRECKINRIDGE DR. c-10 CONRAD DR. K=17* EDSON ST. M—12 g S MAGENTA cT. M—16%  OAKENCLIFFE LN. R-8 BT RD- M-8 - o TERI TERRACE K-6 WHITE ASH LN. L-15
ALGONQUIN WAY  |-8 BREEZY POINT DR. B—11 COPPER CREEK DR. M—16% FLDERBERRY DR. B—6 HAGADORN RD A4 J ~ MAIDEN LN I-12 OAKLAWN RD F—11 N POREeT IR e I ERBROOK W 7 THAMES DR. K-12 WHITE OAKS DR. F-14
ALLEY ST. N—13* BRENTWOOD AVE. J- COPPERHILL DR. F—6 — . - . ‘ : —6* - THISTLEWOOD RD. Cc— _
e S R DR, 13 BRARCLIFE DR - CORAL WAY P K ok 519 N—4 HALLENDALE RD.  L—13 JACOB MEADOWS DR.  E—18 AESATI Polar o QaKPONTE CT F-15 RAINDROP RD. 0— 3% SHERWOOD RD. G-18 THISTLEDOWN PL. oot WHITEHALL DR, " o
AMBER DR. K6 BRIARWICK CT. O— 4% GOREOPSIS BLVD. A—6 EMERALD FOREST CIR.  K_7+ HAMILTON RD. H-8, G—11 JANICE LEE DR. F—4* MANSFIELD DR 6 OAKWOOD DR Ejg RALEIGH DR. C-9 SHOALS DR. E-13 THORNGATE RD. Q-6 WHITEHILLS LAKES DR.  P—6
ANACOSTIA DR, 113 BRIARWIGK DR 04 COREOPSlS OT. N CMERALD LARE DR P HAMPTON PL. A—9* JEANETTE 0—10% ~ : RANDALL ST. Q-12 SHOESMITH RD. 0-17 THRUSHWOOD CIR. C—11 WHITETAIL CIR J—-15
APACHE DR, - ARIDCEWATER IR St COREOPSIS OR. e EMERALD : < HANNAH BLVD. H—4 JESSALEE CIR. K-8 N LE MIBGE RO 0-16  OKEMOS RD. A-8, 0-8 RAPHAEL RD. -6 SHORTWOOD CIR. E—14 THART RD. K-12 WILD BLOSSOM CT -7
N ‘ N _ ' - HARBOR CUT E—14 JO DON DR. - : - : - R . - SILKWOOD DR. - _ '
ﬁgibichﬁLTLgLLRD‘ ﬁ 5 Sgggﬁvﬁ%&% 3 4 88??/%& E[Rl PMMLAI ENDENFIALL WAY P HARDY AVE. 0-3 JO PASS i_% MARGATE LN. P—4 OLMSTED ST. =12 RéIS/E'(\:lEI():,lARR RD ED_1£ SILVERLEAFD%T, f_lé’ HMSEE kﬂ’%oﬂ‘ cT § 2 LD CHERRY AT E-9
-6 : —4 : - ESOTERIC WAY H—4 HARDY DR -y oA MARIETTA WAY D—9 ONEIDA DR. F—10 ‘ _ : -6 WILD GINGER TRAIL 0-15
ARBOR DR E_13 BROOKLINE CT P_ 4% COUNTRY DR I—17 ESPERANZA . . P-14 JOLLY RD. A—1, A—14 REDONDO DR. 0-16 SILVERWOOD DR. E-14 TIMBERVIEW LN A—9 WILD HICKORY DR L—7x*
ARBOR DR 13 DO RE CT- e COUNTRY VIEW DR, o ESPERANZA CT. - HARKSON DR 0-1 JOLLY OAK RD. A-8 R0 RD P A L3 REDWING DR. E-10 SIOUX WAY -8 TIMES SQUARE DR. —11 WLD OAK DR. -7+
ARDMORE AVE.  G-8, H-9 BUCKDEN WAY 0-3*  COUNTRYWAY DR. E.  H-11% EVERETT LN. N—7 R e - SO L8 o1 MARMON CT. M—6%*  OSCODA RD. D—12 R ool S NE o - THANUM TRL. M—167 WILD IRIS LN. L-10
ARROW HEAD RD. G—7 BUCKINGHAM RD. M—13 COUNTY LINE RD. R-2 EYDE PARKWAY H—4 ARVEY =T NI JUNEBERRY LN. B=17 MARSH RD G-9, R—11  OTSEGO DR B—12 RESEARCH CIR. E-8 SRYLNE ST o-° TOMAHAWK CIR. G-9 WILDER CT. P—10
ARUNDEL PLACE  C-9 BUCKTHORN DR. 0-11 COVE CT. F-13 EQ%ETTRDRD. M—15,Ehﬁ1—16 MARTINIQUE CIR. 'Leg OTTAWA DR, o8 REYNOLDS RD., E. P—12/P—14 gmLL”L\IEAggés N |O_—65 TOMAHAWK RD. G-9 WILDER ST. P—10
ASCOT PLACE L-14 BUGLERS WAY 0-5 88¥5NTRY CIR. N-8 HAVERSHAM DR, K12 K MARTINUS ST. N—11 OVERGLEN CT. Q-7 REYNOLDS RD., W. P—11/P—12 SMALL ACRES IN. 5, TONAPAH TRAIL H-6 WILSHIRE RD. L—13
QEES/SILAADH%EDR' 3_3 SBEﬁPN%MB%F;H DR A EL§7 CRANEES(%REEK o IE_184* F HAWTHORNE LN G=5 KALORAMA WAY M AWELL O Y E:BSEP%LD PLACE E_Q SLEEPY HOLLOW LN N-9 %m\g/xg% o g—;s WBEENE}WS?D oK 5_112
‘ - : - : - ‘ J-13 MAXWELL CT. M—6* - ‘ : - ‘ -
ATHERTON WAY  D—10 BUTTERNUT DR. F-9 CREEK LANDING. M—10 FAIRHILLS DR. B—10 HEAR OO0 DR F-6 KAREN ANN DR F—4 MEDINAH DR. o i RIVER GLEN DR. F—17 SOLAR WAY E-6 TOWNER RD. Q-9 WINDY HEIGHTS DR. c-7
AUTUMNWOOD LN, B—10 BUTTONWOOD DR. N—15 CREEKSTONE TRAIL Fg FAIRLANE DR. Fos HEATHER CIR. j—g KASEY LN. L_16 MELLING. WAY = PADDOCK DR 13 RIVER KNOLL DR. N—16 gONGB'RD POINTE L-9* TRAILS END A-15 WINTERBERRY LN. B—18
AZTEC WAY E—7 CREEKVIEW TERRACE ~ B—11 FARM LN. E-2 L oM IEW C, KENMORE DR. H-8 MELVILLE DR. K—6 PAIGE CT. M—6% RIVER TERRACE DR. H—4 SOROMA ISR B-8 TRAILWOOD LN. C—11 WOOD KNOLL DR. M—16
CRECKWOOD LN M- 19 RIS PamAy S h HEMMINGWAY DR c-10 KENNE TH DR. F—4 MERCER DR. E-12  PANDA BEAR CRR K—6 RIVERWOOD PR i SO STA P RLLow o oY Woons Aokt DR M
c CREST ST. P11 FARRINS PARKWAY B-8* : - KENOSHA TRAIL E-10 MEREFORD CT. P-7%  PAR PL. ‘ Cc-6 ROBINS WAY. B-7 WD Blossom or RILLOM T, p-17 WOODS EDGE DR. ALDN. TWP.
CRESTWOOD CIR N—4 FARRINGTON CT. O— 4% HERITAGE AVE. c-8 KENT ST H—8 ROCKWOOD DR J—6 S. WILD BLOSSOM CT.  L—7* TURNING LEAF LN D-7 WOODCLIFFE LN Q-7
5 CABARCT TRL s CRESTWOOD CIR. N—4 FARRINGTON o-4 ERMANDAD. T 5 KENT ST A MERDIAN RD. A-18, L-18 PARK LAKE RD. -6, ST : 5o, SOUTHPORT CIR. E-8 TURNBERRY LN. D—17 WOODCRAFT RD. c—7
BABBITT ST M—12 CADE ST. M—13 CROOKED CREEK RD.  C—10 FIELDSTONE DR. B—g* HERRON RD. G-5 KEVERN WAY -7+ MICHAEL ST. - rrioga o ST 00Td ROLLING HILLS DR, K—11 200 THRIDGE RD. A TWYCKINGHAM G—4x WOODFIELD RD. E-9
' CAHILL DR. K—6 CYPRESS ST 011 FIFTH AVE. J—12% HIAWATHA DR. A=12 KEWANEE WAY F ' i) PATRIOTS WAY NI ROLLING MEADOW LN. ~ H-—18 SOUTHWOOD DR. N-5 TWINGING DR J-13 WOODHILL DR F—6
SALLYSONION WAY O—5. CALGARY BLVD. F—11 ' FLAMINGO AVE. M—13 HICKORY ISLAND DR.  N-13 KEWEENAW DR 611 MINOKA TRAIL 611% °  PAWNEE TRAL = ROSELAND AVE. -5 SPICEWGOD - | WOODLAKE CIR.  ALDN. TWP
- _ - HICKORYWOOD DR. - ’ N - -9 ’ - ‘ ‘
T R = S wnwar,  Er o BSRESST TH o mEMee ooh mmnw o, BREe. 5 HRRE S Zhmwe o
DANDERA N o1 CAMERON OAKS -9 FOREST RD. 1 HIDDEN MEADOWS CT.  E—7 e choos M M7 MISTTWOOD DR. G-13  PENOBSCOT DR. F-10 ROYAL OAK DR P10 SPINNAKER LN. D-14 y WOODMONT Cii Y
BARNSBURY RD.  N-—7 DANBURY WAY H—10% ‘ HIGH ST P—10 KINGS CROSS M=7 MIZZEN DR. D-14  PEPPER RIDGE DR. 0—11 ‘ SPLICE CIR D13 TR Nl
BASS oT. o_ 1o CANOGA LN. M—16 DANBURY EAST MY FOSSUM LN. C—4 o T e - KINGSWOOD CIR. G—10 MOHAWK RD. I~7 PERCH ST 0-12 ROYCE <1 M- SPRING LAKE D S o PARKC DR ALDR. LW wooD=iDE DR M—Ts
AN A CAPTAINS Wiy o4 Rt 0% FOSTER DR. o1 HIGHLAND TERRACE D7 KINGSWOOD DR. G-10 MOHICAN LN. H-6 PERRY RD. Q-12 RUTHERFORD AVE. 03 SPRING MILL DR, W15 JRIAR EIR e WOOOWIND TRA o
BANYON TRAIL K—9 CAPTAINS i DAWN AVE. 0-6 FOSTER DR i) GHTO0D PLacE o KITTANSET DR. C—4 MOJAVE CT. E-12 PHEASANT ST. 0—14* STAGECOACH DR. A—14 e S ray
BAULISTROL DR.  C-5 SR Tk o DAWN AVE., S. -6 O s DR . HICLCREST AVE. o KNIGHTSFORD LN. Rl MONTEBELLO AVE. N—11 PICADILLY DR. K—12 STAR FLOWER DR L—10 v b bR Foia
‘ M=10 : - DAYSPRING CT. D-6 : - _ : - MONTEREY AVE. M—13 ‘ - ‘
BAYSHORE DR, V13 CARNOUSTIE DR. C—6 DEL MAR DR, = FRANKLIN ST. M—12 HILLCURVE AVE. o-11 KOALA DR. K—6 MONTESSORI Fo6%  PIMLICO O SIARBOARD DR. D-13 VALLEYBROOK DR. c—10
CARRIAGE HILL et oo FRESNG. WAY oo HILLSIDE DR. G—12 MLICO PL. 12 STILL VALLEY CIR. N—5
BEAR LAKE DR.  K—6 CARRIACE HILL CT. *  DEVILLE CT. M—6+ HILLVIEW DR. M—14 KODIAK DR. K-8 MONTGOMERY CT.  K—11* PINE CREEK CIR. P11 S STILL VALLEY DR N—5 VeNTORA B ATIE HETE
BEAUMONT RD. D-3 AN i o DICKENS WAY N—7 HODGE ST, o114 MONTROSE AVE. H-8  PINE HOLLOW DR. Q-6 STONEYCROFT DR F—11 VERANDA. BL i
BEECHWOon B 618 CENTRAL PARK DR =10 DXON IR. c-10 HONEY CREEK CIR. N-16 MOORE ST €—9  PINE KNOLL DR. C-11 hco way © Y oy STRAWBERRY LN. M—16 VICEROY DR 51
BEECHWOOD DR.  0—16 CENTRAL PARK DR. ~10,  DOBE CR E—11 o HORIZON DR. 0—4 L MORNING GLORY DR. C-6  PINE RIDGE DR. M—14 o0 WA ks bR i SUGAR MAPLE LN. E—10 VCTORAN HILLS DR, D18 Y
BELDING CT. C—9 CHAMBERLAI L DOBIE RD. A=11, G—11 HULETT RD. F—7, A=5 MOSS GLEN CIR. M—16 PIONEER TRAIL G-5 SANDLE : ~18 SUMMERFIELD LN. 0-17 VILLAGE DR C o N—g
BELVEDERE AVE.  I—12 ~ - DONOVAN PL. c-9 L HUNTSVILLE DR. PR ~ MOUNT HOPE RD. ~ G-1, G-8  PIPER RD. K—15 WOOD DR. €9 SUMMERGATE LN. - ' B YORK WAY 0-7
BELWOOD CHANNING WAY D—10 « GARCIN DR. D-5 LAC DU MONT DR. M—10 SANDOWN CT G—13* A-10
oeneooR DR. B—9* CHANTILLY LN. K—12 DONERAIL PL. G-13 GAYLORD C. SMITH CT. J—9 HURON HILL DR. G-7 LADY SLIPPER LN. L—10 M—43 F-18, 1-5 POLLARD AVE. 0-3 SANDRIDGE D’R F_9 SUN RAPIDS DR. c-7 YOSEMITE DR. B—10
BE W S CHEBOYGAN RD. E—13 DOWNING ST K=12 GIBSON AVE. 0-3 HUTCHINSON 0—10* LAFORET CIR. E-5 M8 N=5 R-10° POND DR, W. C—12¢ SAPPHIRE CIR J-8 SUNDANCE LN. E-7 ! YUMA TRALL P10
BENHAM WAY E-6r CHEBOYGAN R0 el DUNMORROW DR. G-15, CIESBORD LN R HYACINTH ST. B—6* LAGOON DR. F—9 MYRTLE DR. A—7 PONDEROSA DR. A—14 ppHine N e SUNHOLLOW CT. Q-10 WAB
BENNETT RD. D1, A 8 DURYEA CT. M-7 CLEN EVRIE DR, e UARE OT. N PONTCHARTRAIN DR.  F—12 s, N o SUNHOLLOW LN. Q-10 wanerk oo Rb E—13 4
: CHERRY TREE LN. B—17 ' GLEN OAK DR. A—11% LAKE LANSING RD. 0—1, 0—12 PORTER AVE. 0—3 SARANAC LN H—6 SUNNY MEADOW CIR.  H—18 WANDERING 13
BENT TREE DR.  N—7 ARSIl ol GOLDEN OR. K_7+ LAKE DR. Q-12, M=12 POTIER ST. M—12 SASHABAW DR c—11 SUNSET AVE. P-14 v "6 ZAHARAS LN. -
BENTLEY CT. M—7% CHERRYWOOD DR, i COLDENWOOD DR A UAGE DR E SN N POWDERHORN DR. B—10 ' - SUNWIND DR., W C—6 WARDCLIFF DR =6 ZEPHYR DR -
- ‘ i ‘ . E SATINWOOD DR. F—13 o o WASHINGTON HEIGHT ‘ c-0
BEUNA PARKWAY — M-10 CHIMNEY OAKS DR. D—17 GOSSARD AVE. % LAKE ST. 0—11 POWELL RD. H=12 SCENIC LAKE DR A—14 SYLVAN GLEN RD. D-12 1 > AV
SINGLAMTON DR, 1D | CHIPPENDALE CIR. B-11 EAGLES WAY N—15 GRAEBEAR TRL. p—7% | LAKEVIEW ST. 0—12% NAKOMA DR. G-8 : SCHOOL ST. M—12 SWEETWOOD DR. -4 Water Lilly W B—8*
NN CHIPPEWA DR. F—7 EARLIGLOW LN e GRAND RIVER AVE. F-18, I-5 NDIAN GL LA MER LN. M—0* NASSAU ST. —12 SCIENCE PARKWAY e g SWEENEY DR. C—4 pater Ly Way SN * = PRIVATE DRIVE
oRen AR B1Y CHIPPING CAMDEN LN.  1-16 EAST ARBUTUS DR Ao GRANDVIEW AVE. H-8 DN e 2% E-12 LAMPEN  DR. L-8 NATURE WAY H-18 SEBEWAING RD. E-13 WAUSAU RD. 69
SROHWOOD DR, E12 CIDER MILL DR. N-9 EAST BENCA WAY E-6 CRAYSTONE DR. E-7 INDIAN R . LEBARON CT. M—6* NAUBINWAY RD. E-12  Q SEMINOLE DR. -8 WELLINGTON DR G-16
BIRD FARM LDNR’ 5_12 CIMARRON DR. c-10 EAST BROOKFIELD J-5 CREEN LEAF ST. P14 INDIANAWRAJ P LEE ST. P—11 NAUTICAL DR. D—14 SEMINOLE PLACE F-8 WENONAH DR. A—12
BISCAYNE WAY L_16 CIRCLE PINES CT. c—11 EAST END CIR M—> GREEN RD. M—15, R—18 INNKEEPERS CT A_7* LEEWARD DR. E-13 NAVAHO TRAIL F-10 QUAIL ST. P=13 SENECA DR. G—11 WEST ARBUTUS DR A—12
BUACKEOOT W —13 CLIFFDALE DR. M—14 EAST END DR, M GREENCLIFF DR. J—6 ROQUIOS RD. 0—4 LELAND CIR. J—5 NEMOKE CT. L—11 QUARRY RD. L-8 SEQUOIA TRAIL C—6 WEST BENHAM WAY E_ 7%
AY  G—11 COINTON ST, c_g ~ GREENFIELD PKWY. J-5 : -8 LENORE LN. 0—11* NEMOKE  TRAIL L-11 —12* T
BLACKSTONE TRAIL G—11% EAST GOLFRIDGE DR 0-6 ISAAC LN SEVEN TRAILS CT. G-12 WEST GOLFRIDGE DR 0-6
BLISS ST - CLOVERDALE AVE. C-11 EAST HIAWATHA DR.  A—12 CREENMAN ST- N ISLAND LAKE o e LINDEN DR. K—6 NESTOR CT. L-13 SEVILLE DR. E-7 WEST HIAWATHA DR.  A—12
BLOOMFIELD DR ﬁ_lz CLUB MERIDIAN DR. c-8 EAST HIDDEN LAKE DR.  K—7 CREENWOOD DR. E-12 IVYWOOD DR R oP LIVERANCE ST. G—8 NEW SALEM AVE. c-8 SHADOW LAWN CT. N—5 TACOMA BLVD. G-10 WEST HIDDEN LAKE DR.  K—6
BLUEBERRY LN. K_19* COACH HOUSE DR. O—4x EAST ISLAND LAKE DR, Q—6 ~ F=13 LONG LEAF TRAIL E-9 NEWMAN RD. 110, SHADOW LAWN DR. N—5 TACOMA CIR. E-10 WEST LODGES DR  H-5
LUE fAvEN O K6 COBBLERS DR. P—4* EAST LAKE DR, M—13. P13 LONGVIEW DR., W, E.  0-6 H—18 NEWTON RD. 0-8 SHADOW RIDGE E—6 TAHOE CIR. E-10 WEST LONGVIEW DR 0-6
BLUE HAVEN DR.  J—6 COCHISE LN. c-6 EAST LODGES DR " H-5 LOON L., B-6 NICOLE CIR. Ho1S SHADYWOOD LN. D11 TAHQUAMENON RD. E-12 WEST POND DR.  G—12%
BLUE LAC DR. M—9* COLBY ST. N—12 EAST LONGVIEW DR. 0-6 LUPINE o7 o NORTH RaDROP T PR TANFORAN L P WEST REYNOLDS RD. ~ P~11
BLYTHEFIELD DR.  N—5 COLEMAN RD. R-18 EAST MEADOWS CT. B—9* LUPINE DR. B—6 NORTH WILD BLOSSOM DR.L—7+ TAOS CIR. B—B* WEST SLEEPY HOLLOW LN. N—9
BOIS ILE DR. M—10 88%%1% RD. A-1, F-1 EAST POND DR. G—13* NOTE: PRVATE ROADS * HAVE AN ASTERISK LYNDHURST WAY M—10 NORTHVIEW DR. G120 TAOS TRAIL B—g* WEST SUNWIND DR. C-6
Y DR. N—5 NORTHWIND DR. -5 TAPESTRY DR. C—6*

COLUMBIA ST. O




	April 26 2021 Planning Commission Meeting Agenda
	April 12 2021 Planning Commission Minutes DRAFT
	1. Shih REZ 21030
	SUP 21031.pc1 with attachments.pdf
	SUP 21031.pc1
	Application
	Site Plan submitted 3-31-21
	Sheets and Views
	01-COVR
	02-SITE
	03-GRAD
	04-STRM
	05-UTIL
	06-LGHT
	07-LAND
	08-DETL
	09-DETL


	Architectural Plan submitted 3-31-21
	RCWA_2703 EGR_A-1
	RCWA_2703 EGR_A-2

	Traffic Impact Assessment submitted 4-22-21
	01_text
	02_Volume Figures
	03_appendix
	01_Cover Sheets
	02_East Grand River Road 2way 
	03_Transportation Data Management System EB
	04_Transportation Data Management System WB



	REZ 21040.pc1 with attachments.pdf
	REZ 21040.pc1
	RezoningApplication 1510 and 1560 Grand River Ave Revised
	RezoningApplication.pdf
	Legal Description.pdf

	Traffic Analysis submitted 4-22-21
	21_0422_Traffic Analysis Narrative (003).pdf
	Binder1.pdf
	Shopping Center.pdf
	Senior Living Residential Development.pdf






